Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.15;8.17
ID:s.15; .17

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 1, 2018 7:56 AM

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Call
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thx

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 1, 2018 7:26 AM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Re: IN NAFTA Update_September 30.docx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 6:53 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: IN NAFTA Update_September 30.docx

Okenge and Grant: just making sure this made it to you ahead of the call at 8.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 1, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Please call me @817 .. lwill "translate" what QC said during the call.

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
Sent: October 1, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re:s-16

If this is normal practice for emails to MLAS, sure. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW:s.16

Hi Okenge;

| will send this out today under Geoff's email. Would you like it sent to all political staff and the legislative assistants?

Thanks
Debb

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: s.16

Thanks, I’'m fine with this note

Geoff

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: s.16

Thanks Okenge;

Ill follow up with Geoff.
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

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: s.16

Debbie: please find below a message to all Government MLAs. | have discussed with Geoff. Subject to his
final approval, this should be sent under his signature by Monday. Thanks, oym

Geoff Meggs
Chief of Staff
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 1, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Hammond, James JTT:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: FOLLOW-UP - details for the tech briefing at 1:30 p.m. // SUIVI - détails pour le breffage

technique a 13h30

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; 'ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca'; 'wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca';
'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca'; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca’;
'helene.bouchard@gnb.ca'; 'kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca’; 'ptledwell@gov.pe.ca’; 'PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca’;
'Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca'; 'Mike_ Aumond@gov.nt.ca'; 'KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca'; 'Pires, Artur J."; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca';
XT:Nelson, Ms. Marcia HLTH:IN; '"MacKay, William'; 'Keating, Dawn EC'; 'Dunn, Lezlee (FIN)'
Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Lynch, Matthew; Wielinga, Anne; Ferguson, Eric; Furi, Megan
Subject: FOLLOW-UP - details for the tech briefing at 1:30 p.m. // SUIVI - détails pour le breffage technique a 13h30

Suite a notre appel ce matin, for those of you interested, here is the information on the technical briefing:
PT tech briefing dial-in. Delayed to 1:30pm.

Toll-free dial-in number (Canada/us); 1% 817
Local dial-in number: s.15:s.17
Conference ID: s.15; 5.17

Merci!

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 12:07 AM

To: okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca; ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca; wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca;
Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca;
helene.bouchard@gnb.ca; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca; PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca;
Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca; Pires, Artur J.
<Artur.).Pires@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca' <bev.yee@gov.ab.ca>; Marcia Nelson
<Marcia.Nelson@gov.ab.ca>; 'MacKay, William' <WMackay@GOV.NU.CA>; Keating, Dawn EC
<dawn.keating@gov.sk.ca>; Dunn, Lezlee (FIN) <Lezlee.Dunn@gov.mb.ca>
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Cc: O'Leary, Alison <Alison.O'Leary@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Dittburner, Carolyn <Carolyn.Dittburner@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lynch,
Matthew <Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Wielinga, Anne <Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Ferguson, Eric
<Eric.Ferguson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Furi, Megan <Megan.Furi@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: First Don Kwas <Don.Kwas@gov.ab.ca>Ministers' Teleconference / Téléconférence des premiers ministres
Importance: High

Colleagues,

s.16

Details:
s.15; .17

ID: 5.15; 8.17

Christiane Fox

Chers collegues,

s.16

s.15; .17
ID: =.15; 8.17

Christiane Fox
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 1, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: follow up

By all means, Olivia can coordinate/send invitations. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2018 8:17 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: follow up

That sounds great to me. Please let me know if Olivia, who works with me, can help to schedule it.

Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

> On Sep 28, 2018, at 9:21 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Mira: we are proposing the following officials:
>

> - Chris Gilmore, Climate Action Secretariat.

> - Kathryn Forge, Emergency Management BC.
> - Sukumar Periwal, IGRS

>

> Cheers, oym

>
> Original Message

> From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

> Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:47 PM

> To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: follow up

>

> Great, thank you.

>

> From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

> Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:43 PM

> To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: RE: follow up
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>

> Hello Mira. No apologies required. | will send you a list of proposed

> names. Thanks, oym

>

> From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

> Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:23 PM

> To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

> Subject: follow up

>

> Hi Okenge —

>

> With apologies, | don’t have the name of the colleague that was with you in our meeting so | wasn’t able to include
him in this email.

>

> A quick note to let you know that | have spoken to the MA’s in Environment and PSSG so their Ministers are aware of
the discussions underway. | also asked Samir about whether any previous information would be relevant to our
discussions. He felt they were not and that the more relevant document would be those | shared from Ontario.

>

> I'd like to get a meeting organized for next week with officials on our side, at a minimum. Please let me know who you
think will join.

>

> Many thanks,

> Mira

>

> Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations Office of the Premier

> #740 — 999 Canada Place

> Vancouver, BC

> 604 839 1967

>

>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 1, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor

PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: BLACK BOOK FOUND

...At 810 Blanshard. oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Hendry,
Jackie PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: LOST BLACK BOOK

Colleagues: It appears | misplaced my black book. The last time | had it with me was in my office around 12:00 pm.
| have checked my office (including my bag) and my car. | also asked Lori to check the boardroom at 810 Blanshard.
Please let me know if you find it somewhere in the West Annex.

Many thanks,

oym

10
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.22

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 1, 2018 1:30 PM
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Re: BLACK BOOK FOUND

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 1:22 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: BLACK BOOK FOUND

s.22

Christine

On Oct 1, 2018, at 1:20 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Colleagues: It appears | misplaced my black book. The last time | had it with me was in my office around

12:00 pm.

| have checked my office (including my bag) and my car. | also asked Lori to check the boardroom at 810

Blanshard.

Please let me know if you find it somewhere in the West Annex.

Many thanks,

oym

11
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 1, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX

Subject: ICET FUNDS INDUSTRIAL AND EMPLOYMENT LANDS STRATEGIES
Attachments: NR_ICET_Funds_Employment_Land_Strategies_10ct2018.pdf

In case you missed it. ..

From: Island Coastal Economic Trust [mailto:info@islandcoastaltrust.ca]

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: [Press Releases] ICET FUNDS INDUSTRIAL AND EMPLOYMENT LANDS STRATEGIES

/\/\ Building a Diverse
ECONOMIC TRUST and Sustainable Economy

ICET FUNDS INDUSTRIAL AND EMPLOYMENT
LANDS STRATEGIES

Monday, October 1, 2018

Copyright
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-end-

For further information:

Line Robert, CEO
Island Coastal Economic Trust

Tel. 250-871-7797 (Ext. 227)

line.robert@islandcoastaltrust.ca

Mayor Josie Osborne, ICET Chair
District of Tofino
Tel. 250-725-3229

osborne(@tofino.ca

Rose Klukas, Economic Development Officer
City of Campbell River
Tel: 250-286-5738

rose.klukas@campbellriver.ca

Pat Deakin, Economic Development Manager

City of Port Alberni

14
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Tel. 250-720-2527
patrick deakin@portalberni.ca

PDF Version:

B INR ICET Funds Employment Land Strategies 10c¢t2018.pdf

#108 - 501 4th Street - Courtenay, British Columbia - Canada VON 1H3

info(@islandcoastaltrust.ca - 250-871-7797

Unsubscribe from this newsletter
Copyright - 2015 - Island Costal Economic Trust - All Rights Reserved
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 1, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW before EOD: Draft PNWER Joint Statement re: New USMCA
$.13; 5.16

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW before EOD: Draft PNWER Joint Statement re: New USMCA

Hi Okenge,

Attached, for your review and approval, is a draft PNWER statement on the new USMCA, intended for release by end of
day today. Nicole has reviewed the draft and made some recommended edits (shown in the attached as marked
revisions). She has also compared it with public-facing statements made by BC and Canada so far today to ensure
alignment.

After your approval, the next step would be for Nicole to send this to JTT to secure approval of Parliamentary Secretary
Rick Glumac, as BC’s lead on PNWER.

Thanks,
Grant

16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.16

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 1, 2018 5:13 PM

Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
FW: PNWER Statement on USMCA

From: Matt Morrison [mailto:tara.edens@pnwer.org]
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 5:12 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: PNWER Statement on USMCA

Pacific NorthWest
Economic Region

October 1, 2018

PNWER APPLAUDS THE UPDATED NAFTA - USMC AGREEMENT

Copyright
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ABOUT PNWER

The Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) is a public/private organization
created by statute in 1991. Member jurisdictions include Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Montana
and Washington, and the Canadian provinces and territories of British Columbia, Alberta,
Saskatchewan, the Northwest Territories and Yukon. PNWER's mission is to increase the
economic well-being and quality of life for all citizens of the region; identify and promote
"models of success;" and serve as a conduit to exchange information. For more
information on PNWER, visit www.pnwer.org.

Pacific NorthWest Economic Region | World Trade Center, 2200 Alaskan Way, Suite 460,
Seattle, WA 98121

Unsubscribe okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca

Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by tara.edens@pnwer.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact’, s

Try it free today

19
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 1, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT: REQUESTING DN Re: Correspondence from the Commonwealth of Learning

Agree with your and AEST’s recommendation, please send to Chris. Thanks, oym

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: URGENT: REQUESTING DN Re: Correspondence from the Commonwealth of Learning
Importance: High

Hi Okenge

Chris McLaren (a scheduling officer in PO) is askings-16

s.16

s.16 (Please see attached letter from the COL asking for the
meeting.)

| have consulted AEST colleagues s-13: 5.16

s.13;s.16

Background:

o The Commonwealth of Learning (COL) is an international aid agency focused on
improving education in developing Commonwealth nations. Its focus is on promoting and
expanding education via open and distance learning.

¢ |t was established in 1989 following a Commonwealth Conference in Vancouver in 1987
that focused on distance learning and information and communication technologies. The
federal and BC governments were keen to host an international agency in Canada. Both
governments committed to funding support and COL was established in Vancouver.

s.13

20
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Thanks
Sukumar

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: URGENT: REQUESTING DN Re: Correspondence from the Commonwealth of Learning
Importance: High

Please advise —see below from PO.

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: REQUESTING DN Re: Correspondence from the Commonwealth of Learning

Hi Sandra (in Kelly’'s absence)

Can you please advise on this request.

Itis required today and | would appreciate a confirmation on when it will be arriving.
Thank you,

Chris

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 5:45 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: REQUESTING DN Re: Correspondence from the Commonwealth of Learning

Importance: High

Hi Chris,
Sukumar is checking with a colleague at AEST for advice on this.

Fy| -s.13
s.13

Could you please tell us the reason for the October 1% deadline?

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

Places
to wWork

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:29 AM

21
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To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: REQUESTING DN Re: Correspondence from the Commonwealth of Learning
Importance: High

Hello Kelly,

Please see attached an invite from the Commonwealth of Learning.
We would like to request a decision note from IGRS on this invite.
We appreciate receipt of this DN by Monday, October 1.

Thank you for your kind assistance with this request.

Cheers,

Chris

Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806

From: Karla Davis [mailto:kdavis@col.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:10 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Correspondence from the Commonwealth of Learning
Importance: High

Dear Premier Horgan,

Please see the letter attached from Professor Asha Kanwar, President & Chief Executive Officer at the Commonwealth of

Learning.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of same.

Warm regards,

Karla Davis

Personal Assistant to the President
Commonwealth of Learning

Promoting Learning for Sustainable Development
Suite 2500 - 4710 Kingsway

Burnaby, BC V5H 4M2, Canada

Direct Tel: +1-604-775-8264

Fax: +1-604-775-8210

kdavis@col.org

www.col.org | @coldd | facebook.com/COLAD/

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 1, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Re: DMCSI

Lots of items. I'd recommend you attend if you can. oym

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 5:35 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: DMCSI

.22 I’'m assuming you will be going to DMCSI tomorrow. | was not

planning to go.

Suzanne Christensen
ADM, Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301

23
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: are you back in our office before DMCSI today?

Unfortunately, not. Please call me at 8-17

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: are you back in our office before DMCSI today?

#

24
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Confidential: Updated IN re: USMCA

Just out of curiosity are you also sharing with Wes re: dairy etc. thanks, oym

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Confidential: Updated IN re: USMCA

Hi Okenge,
Please find note attached that will be shared with PO.
Thanks,

Monica.

26
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Confidential: Updated IN re: USMCA
Ok. thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Confidential: Updated IN re: USMCA

Okenge -

s.12;5.13; 5.16

Thanks,

Jeremy

On Oct 2, 2018, at 11:16 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Many thanks, oym

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
Sent: October 2, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Call with Matt Morrison
Thanks!

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: Call with Matt Morrison

Hi Okenge —
The call you requested with Matt Morrison of PNWER is scheduled for tmr. at 4pm —you are to call him at the number
in the calendar invite.

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

=) 01
, Places
to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX;
Webber, Kimberly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: German Delegation

Attachments: PJH_Lower_Saxony_draft_note_oymedits.docx; SPEAKING NOTES_Weil_oymedits.docx

Thanks. Please find attached my edits to the note and the SP. Please review and format as required. Let
me know if | have inadvertently inserted any inaccuracies. Thx, oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Webber,
Kimberly IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: German Delegation

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —

Attached, please find the briefing note, bios and speaking points for PJH’s meeting with Minister-President Weil on Oct.
4™,

The itinerary and additional information is for only you.

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

e 0
- Places
0 to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 2:38 PM

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

I also have a couple of comments in Track Changes. thx

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 2:37 PM

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
4t

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

Subject: FW: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Reglementation et légalisation du cannabis
Location: teleconference call

Start: Fri 2018-10-05 9:30 AM

End: Fri 2018-10-05 10:30 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Fox, Christiane

---—--Original Appointment-----

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Fox, Christiane; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca; wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca;
Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca;
helene.bouchard@gnb.ca; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca; PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca;
Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca; O'Leary, Alison; Chiu, Marian; Lynch, Matthew;
Ferguson, Eric; simon.kennedy@canada.ca; 'Rigby, Vincent (PS/SP)' (vincent.rigby@canada.ca)

Subject: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et Iégalisation du cannabis

When: Friday, October 5, 2018 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: teleconference call

s.15; .17

(le frangais suit)

Dear colleagues

s.16
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Merci,

Christiane Fox

Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth /
Sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales et de la jeunesse
Privy Council Office / Bureau du Conseil privé

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et

légalisation du cannabis

Start: Tue 2018-10-02 3:00 PM

End: Tue 2018-10-02 3:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Your meeting was forwarded

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Reglementation et légalisation du cannabis

Meeting Time
Friday, October 5, 2018 9:30 AM - Friday, October 5, 2018 10:30 AM

Recipients
Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX,Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX,Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: SN for review

Attachments: SN for FAP funding announcement_2018-2019.docx

Looks ok but | am sure the Minister will want to deliver it in French. oym

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: SN for review

Hello Okenge

Here are Minister Dix speaking notes for your review. This is for the $250,000 announcement for Francophone Affairs.

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Condolence letter

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Condolence letter

Hello

Here is a condolence letter for your review for the Consul General of the Republic of Indonesia.

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

Subject: RE: SN for review

Translate away. Thanks, oym

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: SN for review

Yes, and once you approve, the translation will be done.

Thank you,
Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 2, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX <Veronique.Mercier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
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
Sent: October 2, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: QA for Joint News Conference
Ok. Thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: QA for Joint News Conference

Kim Emerson will lead and have to Danielle by her deadline. I've noted that you need to review comms materials before

they go to PO.
Pls let me know if you have any questions or directions.
Thanks,

Jeremy

On Oct 2, 2018, at 2:51 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Noted thanks. What's the proposed plan to get QA to PO? Thx, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: QA for Joint News Conference

Okenge and Grant -

| think it's important | flag this for you given previous discussions. | have been flagging for GCPE for
several weeks and on several occasions that they should do a Q and A. Then we receive this $-22
§.22 asking us to do it within 24 hours.

Happy to discuss. I'm around on cell.

Jleremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 2, 2018 at 12:43:08 PM PDT
To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>, "Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX"

<Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: "Finn, Heather GCPE:EX" <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX"
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: QA for Joint News Conference

Hello,

Do you two have the capacity to take on a QA for the joint press conference at Cascadia
with Inslee?

Jeremy, | think you have most of the info already.
I’ll need it for 12 noon tomorrow.

Sorry for the short deadline, | thought we had another day, but the PO is asking for
materials by 3pm tomorrow.

Let me know if that’s possible.

Thank you!

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government

Communications and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 2, 2018 3:49 PM
Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
: RE: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Reglementation et Iégalisation du cannabis

Understood. | will try to learn more about attendance and contents. oym

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Fyfe, Richard ] AG:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et légalisation du cannabis

s.16

Sent fro

m my iPad

On Oct 2, 2018, at 2:40 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please note. thanks, oym

From: Wielinga, Anne [mailto:Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca; wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca;
Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca;
helene.bouchard@gnb.ca; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca;
PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca; Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Wielinga, Anne; Lynch, Matthew; Ferguson, Eric; Poirier, Daniel;
Calderon, Jessica; McKinnon, Tanya; Chiu, Marian; Fox, Christiane

Subject: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et |égalisation du cannabis

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

Sent: October 2, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE OCT 3 (11am)

Agree. Approved with this change.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE OCT 3 (11am)

Hi Okengem

The only reason is that we don’t have a date or a formal invitation. But we could add it, if you'd like, with the date given
as “Fall 2018 (TBC)” and the location as “TBC”. If we do that, I'd recommend placing it between the Forests DMs’
meeting (“Nov (TBC)”) and the CCFAM meeting (“Dec 3-7 (TBC)”); i.e., I'd recommend placing it “as if” it was taking
place around the beginning of December.

Grant

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE OCT 3 (11am)

Thanks Lauren copy with revisions helps a lot.

Grant: any reason why we don’t mention the upcoming FMM in Ottawa? thx

From: Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE OCT 3 (11am)

Hi Okenge,

Attached for your approval is the latest IGRS Update.

There are two copies attached — one noting revisions from last week’s update, and a clean copy without revisions.
Please note for the last item on page 2, the Ministerial Conference on the Canadian Francophonie, the lead agency is

IGRS. Please let me know if you may prefer to have this read “Intergovernmental Relations / Francophone Affairs” to
ensure Minister Dix will be aware that he is involved in this meeting.
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Regards,
Lauren

Lauren Hamman

A/Advisor, Intergovernmental Relations
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

778 974 3666 | lauren.hamman@gov.bc.ca

.. Best

Bt P ::_-‘j P aCCS
“m Where ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Reglementation et Iégalisation du cannabis

s.16 DM of Health and Associate DM of Public Safety will

be on the call. 16 . Cheers, oym

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison
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

Subject: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et légalisation du cannabis

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

Sent: October 2, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For your call tomorrow with DMs

Thanks. please send them a copy of the MOU in advance for ease of reference. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: For your call tomorrow with DMs

Okenge -

You have a call tomorrow at 1:30 PM with Deputy Minister colleagues from Environment, Climate, FLNR,
MOTTI and JTT. The purpose of the call is to ensure they are aware of the events planned with Governor Inslee
as the discussion/MOU points relate to their portfolios.

We recommend you communicate the following:

1. Purpose of the call.

2. Outline the plans for October 10th: a bilateral at 11:15, a joint address to the Cascadia Innovation Corridor
Conference at 12:45, an MOU singing and a media avail.

3. Describe the MOU: it articulates the Premier’s and Governor’s direction to their respective governments on
areas of BC-WA collaboration: environment (including salmon, orcas and climate); economic development and
transportation. We will make sure you have a copy of the MOU to refer to.

4. Mention that the MOU has been reviewed to at least the ADM level in each Ministry represented on this
call.

5. Mention that a joint NR will be released with WA. This is currently with GCPE.

6. Alert your colleagues that you will be briefing the Premier on Thursday.

7. Offer me as a contact for staff level questions.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like more information.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Quick Question

Thx, $:13: 516 | will send feedback on the note later. Thx,
oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Quick Question

Okenge -
| haven’t. | gave WA a heads up that it may be coming (based on media reports | had seen) and we had a good
discussion about the Governor’s views. In short, he sees NG as a bridging fuels-16

.16 We talked about what the Gov may say if asked about it while in BC (esp given his comments about TMX).
Response expected to be basically:

s.13;s.16

We can do a media scan for reaction.
Jeremy

On Oct 2, 2018, at 5:19 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Have we seen any reactions from the US, particularly Washington State, re LNG
announcement? Thx, oym
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
Ferguson, Eric; simon.kennedy@canada.ca; 'Rigby, Vincent (PS/SP)' (vincent.rigby@canada.ca); Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX;
Fyfe, Richard ] AG:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

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

Start: Tue 2018-10-02 7:00 PM

End: Tue 2018-10-02 7:30 PM
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
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX,Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Quebec Election
Just FYI.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 9:03 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: UPDATE: Quebec Election

Colleagues:

The Coalition avenir Québec (CAQ), a right-to-centre party led by Francois Legault, won a majority victory in
the October 1 Quebec general election. The party won 74 seats, 12 more than the 63 seat threshold needed
to form a majority in the Quebec National Assembly.

The CAQ win marks the first time in 52 years that a party other than the Parti libéral du Québec (Quebec
Liberal Party) or the Parti Québécois has formed government in Quebec. A significant factor in the CAQ
win was that they were able to win seats in the suburbs and regional areas surrounding Montreal.

The Quebec Liberal Party, led by incumbent Premier Philippe Couillard, will form the official
opposition. Mr. Couillard won his seat. Immediately following the election there was no indication

whether he would stay on as Liberal leader or resign.

The Parti Québécois, the main pro-sovereignty party, won nine seats and lost its official party status in the
Quebec National Assembly.

The Québec solidaire party, the pro-sovereignty left-to-centre party, also won nine seats.

The table below provides an overview of party standings following the general election. oym

Seats Popular Vote
Party 2018 at 2014 2018 2014 election
election dissolution election | election
Coalition avenir Québec 74 21 22 39% 23%
Parti libéral du Québec 33 68 70 25% 42%
Parti Québécois 9 28 30 18% 25%
Québec solidaire 9 3 3 15% 8%
Independent / Other o 5 0 3% 2%
Total 125 125 125 100% 100%

Source: Elections Québec
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Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

(-“)'*"flsi’ . § Eﬁasées
covisis - \WWhere ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Premier's Oct 10 Events

Many thanks. oym

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Oct 10 Events

Hello Okenge,
All outstanding documents are underway and will be sent to you today, as well as the PO after you have signed off.
The only outstanding piece that may not be in final form in the news release.

It will need final sign off from Washington State after it has been signed off here, so everyone should be prepared for
that to potentially change.

But we have discussed the general tone and contents of the release with Washington State and they are generally in
agreement.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Daniele

Danielle Dalzell
Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 8:20 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux,
Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Grant H
IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Premier's Oct 10 Events

Dear All:
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As you know, we are briefing the Premier tomorrow in preparation for his meeting with Governor Inslee
and their participation in the Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference on October 10.

Our goal is to deliver a full (but relatively slim) briefing binder to the Premier on Friday afternoon no later
than 4:00 pm. This will allow us to make any required adjustments following the briefing on Thursday.

The binder will be built to match the Premier’s program on the day.

1 - Itinerary

2 — Meeting note and background material for bilateral meeting
3 — Speaking notes for the lunch (2)

4 — Moderator Questions Document for the panel discussion

5 — Speaking notes + Q and A’s for the media availability

6 — Joint News Release

As of today, | have seen items 1and 2. | understand GCPE colleagues are hard at work completing other
items.

I would grateful to receive draft of all documents today to ensure we are all on the same page before the
Premier’s briefing.

Thanks for your help. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

D
BRITISH ] e dCeEsS
cms - Where ideas work to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Grant Main

Thx

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Grant Main

Hi Okenge — pls see below for 1:30pm today.

From: Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 9:17 AM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BC WA MOU

Hi Sandra — Grant has said okay to stepping out for this call at 1:30pm. | will accept the meeting in his
calendar. Please note he may be a little late depending on where they are on the agenda with his conflicting

all day meeting.
Thanks!

Cindy

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Baker, Jelene ENV:EX; Larkin,
Brenda FLNR:EX; Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: BC WA MOU

Importance: High

Hello —
The attached MOU is for your Deputy Minister’s call at 1:30pm today with Okenge Yuma Morisho.

Thanks,
Sandra

109

Page 79 0of 534 OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: For Review: Binder ToC

Thanks. As per my email this am, | would like to have a tab dedicated to the Moderator Questions and suggested
response points. See item 4 on the list | sent.

With that change, ToC is good to go.

Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Subject: For Review: Binder ToC

Okenge —

Please review the following draft TOC for the Premier’s binder. This is based on the email you just sent but with some
very minor adjustments.

1. Itinerary
2. Meeting Note for Bilateral
3. Speaking Notes for Lunch (Okenge — | suggest, for the binder, there be one document that has Moderator

Questions and suggested response points)
4. Materials for Media Availability
a. Speaking Notes

b. QandA
5. Joint News Release
6. MOU
Thanks,
Jleremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: FPT Cannabis Call

One my ED will be listening in.

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FPT Cannabis Call

Mark/Okenge:

Where did we leave the issue of participation on the federal cannabis call on Friday? |
note it is at 12:30 EST which is right smack in the middle of DMC (9:30) PST if | have
the time conversion correct? Are you guys participating?

Wesg

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Agriculture

5th Floor, 808 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9B4

Tel: 250.356.1803| Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279

E-mail: wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: TODAY

s.22

My plan is to take all the calls from outside the office and come in for the Premier's briefing. Don does not actually need
me for the 1:00 pm meeting with Anika.

Please call me if there is any change requiring my physical presence in the West Annex. Thx, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you on behalf of the BC Achievement Foundation

Thx no further action required. oym

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you on behalf of the BC Achievement Foundation

Hi Okenge — please see the attached letter. | have saved this letter in the LAN but please let me know if you need any

other action from me.
Thank you,

Alison

From: BC Achievement [mailto:cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Luc.lobmeier@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Thank you on behalf of the BC Achievement Foundation

Dear Alison,

Thank you for your assistance in securing a meeting with DM Okenge Yuma Morisho. On behalf of Scott
Mclintyre, Chair, please find below a pdf of the letter mailed to the Deputy Minister last week.

Kind regards,

Cathryn

Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director

BC Achievement Foundation
T:604-261-9777 | Toll Free: 1-866-882-6088
www.bcachievement.com
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RU opening the line for 11:00 am? Thx

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

Sent: October 3, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: RENCONTRE TECHNIQUE F/P/T CADRE DE RECONNAISSANCE ET DE MISE EN (EUVRE DES

DROITS DES PEUPLES AUTOCHOTONES / FPT TECHNICAL ENGAGEMENT ON THE RECOGNITION
AND IMPLEMENTATION OF INDIGENOUS RIGHTS FRAMEWORK

Agree. Grant in listening mode. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: RENCONTRE TECHNIQUE F/P/T CADRE DE RECONNAISSANCE ET DE MISE EN (EUVRE DES DROITS DES
PEUPLES AUTOCHOTONES / FPT TECHNICAL ENGAGEMENT ON THE RECOGNITION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
INDIGENOUS RIGHTS FRAMEWORK

Hi Okenge — are you able to confirm your preference regarding Grant’s below question?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: RENCONTRE TECHNIQUE F/P/T CADRE DE RECONNAISSANCE ET DE MISE EN (EUVRE DES DROITS DES
PEUPLES AUTOCHOTONES / FPT TECHNICAL ENGAGEMENT ON THE RECOGNITION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
INDIGENOUS RIGHTS FRAMEWORK

Hi Alison,

| and/or a member of my team will dial in. | presume we should be in listening mode only, and let AG and MIRR do all
the talking for B.C. Is this your understanding too, or do you think Okenge wanted IGRS to take a more active role?

Grant

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: RENCONTRE TECHNIQUE F/P/T CADRE DE RECONNAISSANCE ET DE MISE EN (EUVRE DES DROITS DES
PEUPLES AUTOCHOTONES / FPT TECHNICAL ENGAGEMENT ON THE RECOGNITION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
INDIGENOUS RIGHTS FRAMEWORK
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Hi Grant and Sukumar,

Okenge has asked me to pass this invitation on to you to see if one of you, or both of you (whatever you believe is
needed) are able to participate in this meeting via phone?

If you would be able to let me know who will be participating on the call that would be great, and | will pass that on to
them.

Thank you so much,

Alison

From: Laurendeau, Héléne (AADNC/AANDC) [mailto:helene.laurendeau@canada.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca; Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca;
heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca; martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca; Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca; wmackay@gov.nu.ca;
paul.boniferro@ontario.ca; etmitchell@gov.pe.ca; france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca; glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca;
Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca;
wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca; Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; Jean-
stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca; helene.bouchard@gnb.ca; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca;
PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca; Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca; Caul, Doug D
IRR:EX; Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca; greg.miller@gov.sk.ca; DMIR@leg.gov.mb.ca; Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca;
marie-jose.thomas@mece.gouv.qc.ca; Helene.bouchard@gnb.ca; Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca;
aubreygover@gov.nl.ca; Jim.Connell@gov.yk.ca; Shaleen_Woodward@gov.nt.ca; cdarcy@gov.nu.ca

Cc: Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca; Laurendeau, Héléne (AADNC/AANDC); Alison.O'Leary@pco-bcp.gc.ca;
Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca; Ian.Kenney@pco-bcp.gc.ca; Carolyn.Dittburner@pco-bep.gc.ca; Anne.Wielinga@pco-
bcp.gc.ca; Catrina.Tapley@pco-bcp.gc.ca; Wild, Joe (AADNC/AANDC); Watson, Daniel (PC)

Subject: RENCONTRE TECHNIQUE F/P/T CADRE DE RECONNAISSANCE ET DE MISE EN CEUVRE DES DROITS DES
PEUPLES AUTOCHOTONES / FPT TECHNICAL ENGAGEMENT ON THE RECOGNITION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
INDIGENOUS RIGHTS FRAMEWORK

(English text follows)

Collégues,

s.16

Langue I Numéro de téléphone | Code du Participant |
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Bilingue (sans tranduction) s-15:s.17
Anglais
Francais

s.16

Héléne Laurendeau
Sous-ministre, Relations Couronne—Autochtones et des Affaires du Nord

Fededk dkddedk ko de ok hd ok kkokk kkok

Colleagues:
s.16
Language | Phone Number | Participant Passcode |
Bilingual (no translation) s.15,s.17
English
French
s.16

Héléne Laurendeau
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Deputy Minister, Crown—Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: PECSF

Merci!

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:04 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: PECSF

No specific role for you for the noon call today. I’'m on the call so | can let you know what is was all about...

Véronique Mercier

Director, HR, Corporate Initiatives and Francophone Affairs

Directrice, RH, initiatives organisationnelles et Programme des affaires francophones

Tel : (250) 387 — 4791 Cell: 250-216-5416

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Best
Places
to wWork

BRITISH

covisia - Where ideas work

8102
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Latest MOU

Ok. thx

----- Original Message-----

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Latest MOU

Okenge -

Latest attached. Pls note, participants on the 1:30 call have a slightly older version but the differences are only

stylistic/grammatical.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: BN - TMX - Prem mtg with Gov
Thanks!

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: BN - TMX - Prem mtg with Gov

Here you go. I ha ent even had a chance to read this yet. Hope it’s useful.

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pokorny, Peter EMPR:EX" <Peter.Pokorny(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 3, 2018 at 12:29:39 PM PDT

To: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin(@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX" <Meghan.McCann(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BN - TMX - Prem mtg with Gov

Hi Dave - a BN for PJH’s meeting with Governor of Washington State is attached. Main theme
$.13;5.16

Let me know if there are blanks to fill in. This was done pretty quickly...

It might need to be cliffed and put in different template? Copying Meghan.
Thanks

Peter Pokorny

(250) 880-4791

Peter.Pokorny(@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Pokorny s.22

Date: October 3, 2018 at 12:19:34 PM PDT

To: peter.pokorny(@gov.be.ca

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

Subject: RE: Potential call before 4:00
Will do.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Potential call before 4:00

Hi Okenge —

If you have a moment to chat before your 4:00 call with Matt Morrison | would appreciate the opportunity to provide

you some context which could be helpful.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Q&As

Attachments: PCC QAs oymedits.docx

My fifty cents in Track changes.

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Q&As

Hello Okenge

Here are the Q&As for the Pacific Coast Collaborative event.

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

Sent: October 3, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - 20181002_NR_Joint BC WS_Cascadia_V3_DRAFT

Looks good. Thanks, oym

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - 20181002_NR_Joint BC WS_Cascadia_V3_DRAFT

Thank you!

Attached are the speaking notes for the media scrum.

They are very brief and based on the NR.

Sending package of NR, Media QA and SN up to PO for 3pm. I'll copy Jeremy and Kim.
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>;
Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - 20181002_NR_Joint BC WS_Cascadia_V3_DRAFT

Look good to me. Sorry about the delay in replying. One small typo on page 1, last paragraph:

The MOU was signed at the Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference that brings together business, academic, and
government leaders from both sides of the border to explore regional collaboration. It comes into effect en today, and
will remain in effect for five years.

Thx, oym

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW - 20181002_NR_Joint BC WS_Cascadia_V3_DRAFT

Hello,
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Attached for your review is the draft joint NR for the Cascadia announcement.

| would like to send this over to Jaime in Washington State as soon as possible. By 12:30 would be great.

They are taking the lead on drafting a joint advisory which will go on Friday initially, with a reminder on Tuesday.
The quick facts section could be edited down a bit.

Other materials are coming over the next few hours.

Thank you!
Danielle
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Binder for PJH tmr

Except for Jeremy’s!!

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Binder for PJH tmr

Please send everything to me. thx, oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Binder for PJH tmr

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —

Will you be hand delivering Premier Horgan his draft Inslee binder for the briefing tmr. at 4:15pm? OR should | have

them delivered to PO before that? What time by?
| need a deadline so we can get docs from GCPE staff.

Also — | have made binders for the following people — are these correct? Please add any names I've missed:

PJH

Geoff Meggs
Okenge

Sheena McConnell
Jeremy Hewitt

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

e 0
: Places
0 to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Poppy_protocol

Approved. thx

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Poppy_protocol

Hi Okenge: Please find attached the word version of a memo on poppy protocol for your review and approval. | believe
you sent this last year as well as a pdf attachment to your DM colleagues. Our Office sends it to the Speaker’s Office
asking them to circulate it to all members.

Note: It should be sent soon as we have already seen minister and MLAs wearing poppies.

Thank you.

-Lucy

Lucy Lobmeier

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale
Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca

D
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - 20181002_NR_Joint BC WS_Cascadia_V3_DRAFT

Oops. Sorry | missed this.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - 20181002_NR_Joint BC WS_Cascadia_V3_DRAFT
Okenge —

Here are my comments in case you’d like to build off them in your comments. Please let me know if you’'d like me to
send these directly to Danielle instead.

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

Sent: October 3, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Updated BN and Back Pocket Info

Thx! Let’s roll.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX

Subject: Updated BN and Back Pocket Info

Okenge —

| have attached the updated briefing note (both clean and tracked) plus a back-pocket document for you.
We will use this version of the BN in the draft binder unless you’d like additional changes.

Many thanks,

Jleremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: For Review: Forestry MOU

No concerns. Thanks to FLNRO for checking. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: For Review: Forestry MOU

Okenge:

s.13;s.16

Grant is in the loop.
Many thanks,

Jeremy

From: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Material

Dana Eckardt

Director, Executive Operations | Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 250 356 2700 | Mobile: 250 818 8916
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Binder for PJH tmr

Name list is good. We may need an extra one for Amber Hockin but we can always deal with it on Friday when doing
final versions.

Please send mine as early as you can, the other binders can be delivered around noon. Thx, oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 5:07 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Binder for PJH tmr

Haven't put them together yet - will 10:30 work? Also - do | have the right names?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Binder for PJH tmr

First thing tomorrow would be great. Thx, oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Binder for PJH tmr

What time do u need the binders?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:30 PM
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
Sent: October 3, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: call tomorrow

See below. Feel free to call if u need to discuss. Thx, oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: call tomorrow

Sure. oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 6:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: call tomorrow

Okenge, shall we just forge ahead?

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 3, 2018 at 4:42:54 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"

<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: call tomorrow

| am seeking guidance on this.

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: call tomorrow

Hi Mira,

Unfortunately it looks like much of my afternoon is busy too, although | can move

those meetings around if needed.
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s.13;s.16

That said, if you want me on the line, I'll ask Okenge for his approval.

Thanks again
Sukumar

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 1:14 PM
To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: call tomorrow

Hi Sukumar,

Thanks very much for this. | appreciate that you are busy and totally respect that. If the meeting were in
the afternoon would it be possible for you?

I’'m going to try to schedule a meeting with them — and other officials on Friday as well.

Many thanks,
Mira

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: call tomorrow

Hi Mira

Thanks so much for reaching out. I'm a bit tied up tomorrow (as I’'m also our lead
on the ongoing work on the draft principles for indigenous reconciliation and there’s
a long cross-govt ADM meeting on that.) So if it’s okay with you, maybe | won’t
join you on the call with Malik and Samir?

s.13;s.16

Hope that is helpful?

Thanks
Sukumar

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:42 AM
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To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: call tomorrow

Hi Sukumar —

I'd like your advice on best next steps. | have a call with Malik and Samir tomorrow — | can either have

that with myself and perhaps you —s.13; s.16
s.13;s.16

Please let me know what you think.

Thank you,
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 —999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 6:29 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: UPDATE: Quebec Election

Colleagues: please note one small change in the final standings: the Liberal Party now has 32 seats (instead of 33) and
Quebec solidaire has 10 seats (instead of nine).

Thanks, oym
Seats Popular Vote
Party 2018 at 2014 2018 2014
election dissolution election | election election

Coalition avenir 51 - o 529
QUébec 74 37 ° 3 °
Parti libéral du

, A %
Québec 32 68 70 25% 42
Québec

e s 7% 7%
solidaire 10 3 3 16 8%
Parti Québécois 9 28 30 17% 25%
Independent / .
Other (] 5 0 5% 2%
Total 125 125 125 1007% 100%

Source: Elections Québec

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 9:02 AM

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
Independent [ Other 1} 5 0 3% 2%
Total 125 125 125 100% 100%

Source: Elections Québec

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

N B Iest
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 6:29 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT: FW: CALLER - CALL REQUEST - JAPANESE AMBASSADOR

Good. Thx, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 6:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT: FW: CALLER - CALL REQUEST - JAPANESE AMBASSADOR

Hi Okenge.S-16

.16 We suggest that you have a call with the deputy consul general first and then we can decide
whether the premier takes the call or not.

What do you think?

Lucy

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 3, 2018, at 4:37 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thx. Please connect with Consulate to confirm reason for the call. Connect with Amber re:
Premier’s availability. Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT: FW: CALLER - CALL REQUEST - JAPANESE AMBASSADOR

Hi Okenge. Please see e-mail trail below. S-16
s.16

Would you like to follow up with the Deputy Consul General on this or have us do something else?

Thanks.

-Lucy

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX
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Subject: URGENT: FW: CALLER - CALL REQUEST - JAPANESE AMBASSADOR
Importance: High

This came from PO — please see email chain below.
Thanks, Sandra

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - CALL REQUEST - JAPANESE AMBASSADOR

Hi Sandra,
Can | forward the below over to you?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - CALL REQUEST - JAPANESE AMBASSADOR

Hi Alison —

Not sure you are filling in for Kelly while she is away — but could you connect with the appropriate folks
in IGRS on this request?
| have not returned the call.

Amber

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - CALL REQUEST - JAPANESE AMBASSADOR

Caller, Voice Mail Message

Terry

Japanese Consulate, Vancouver

604-684-5868, ext. 228

Msg: The Ambassador of Japan would like to speak to the Premier in a call tomorrow.

Received today at 2:45.

#t
Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier
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Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
<image001.jpg>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 6:31 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FYIl Ontario letter to Minister Freeland re USMCA
Thanks.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: FYI Ontario letter to Minister Freeland re USMCA

Hi Okenge,

A week or two ago,s-16

.16 Although the context is different now that the parties have reached an agreement, | presume it is still relevant
for us to monitor for cracks. In this context, you may be interested in the article Anika spotted, below, re ON’s Minister
expressing concerns about the USMCA.

Grant

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FYI Ontario letter to Minister Freeland re USMCA

FYI Ontario letter to Canada outlining concerns with the USMCA:
https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/article-feds-and-ontario-spar-over-new-trade-deal

Ontario Economic Development Minister Jim Wilson sent a letter to Minister Freeland expressing concerns about the
USMCA. The report in the Globe and Mail indicates that Premier Ford’s office publicly released the letter (not on the
government’s newsroom page though and I can’t seem to find a copy elsewhere online).

From the article:
Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

Thx. Will convey feedback to the team.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

Thanks Okenge. Read the entire piece - it's very well done.

Evan

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2018, at 9:00 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMoarisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Colleagues:

Please take a moment to review the attached memo regarding poppy protocol for the upcoming

Remembrance period.

Okenge

<Poppy_protocol.docx>
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Wensink, Alison

PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

See below.

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 4, 2018 9:27 AM

Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Fw: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Poppy

Protocol during Remembrance Period

Thanks Okenge. Read the entire piece - it's very well done.

Evan

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2018, at 9:00 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: October 4, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Binder for Inslee Visit

Thx. No need to wait. Please proceed with other binders. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 5:30 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Binder for Inslee Visit

Hi Okenge —
Gary is on his way to your office with the Gov. Inslee binder for your review and approval.
| will wait to send the other binders until | hear back from you if you have any changes to be made.

Also, your DMC binder is in the same envelope.

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

153

Page 114 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: 20181002_NR_Join BC WS_Cascadia_V4_DRAFT_jh_wastate ck edits_dd

Thx. Please proceed. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: 20181002_NR_Join BC WS_Cascadia_V4_DRAFT_jh_wastate ck edits_dd

| am fine with this. If you could wait for a bit longer to give Okenge a chance to look that would be great.

Thanks!

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: 20181002_NR_Join BC WS_Cascadia_V4_DRAFT_jh_wastate ck edits_dd

Clean copy with changes discussed. Still needs to be sent to some GCPE shops for verification.
Please let me know if it’s okay to send this version to Sage.
Thank you,

Danielle

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 20181002_NR_Join BC WS_Cascadia_V4_DRAFT_jh_wastate ck edits_dd

Will do. Will copy you.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 20181002_NR_Join BC WS_Cascadia_V4_DRAFT_jh_wastate ck edits_dd
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Thank you. I'd like to try and keep $-13; 5.16 Can you
please ask MoTI GCPE for their views? If they can live with it being the NR we should keep it...but def check.

Thx

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: 20181002_NR_Join BC WS_Cascadia_V4_DRAFT_jh_wastate ck edits_dd

1. Sorry!s.13:s.16
2. 813:s8.16

3.
Shall | send you and updated, clean version?
Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 8:53 AM

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

In short, we will have some concerns/questions with their changes. Notably

s.13;s.16

Okenge — views at this point? We can discuss at 9 if you’'d rather.
Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: 20181002_NR_Join BC WS_Cascadia_V4_DRAFT_jh_wastate ck edits_dd

Hello,

The attached release includes edits from Jaime in Washington. | added made couple small changes to her changes (see
in red) but apart from those, I’'m fine with their edits.
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Let me know if you approve and I’ll send a clean copy up to PO and copy you.
Thank you,

Danielle
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

Please see below. Thx, oym

From: Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

There is also a poppy pin to commemorate indigenous war veterans (whose service had long been ignored by
Canadians). It may be useful to update the protocol to reflect this as well. Doug may have something to offer here.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX On Behalf Of Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:01 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List; BCPSA Agency DM Associates

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support; BCPSA Agency DM Associates Admin & Operational Support
Subject: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

Colleagues:

Please take a moment to review the attached memo regarding poppy protocol for the upcoming Remembrance period.

Okenge
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Wensink,

Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 4, 2018 10:53 AM
'ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca’
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Introduction

Greetings Ray:

My name is Okenge Yuma Morisho and | currently serve as Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations
Secretariat in British Columbia.

I would be grateful if we could connect by phone in the near future. My cell phone iss-17

Thanks in advance, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Tel: 250-387-2987

158

Page 119 0of 534 OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 4, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Full page ads OBC

Thanks. oym

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:01 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Full page ads OBC

Hello Okenge

s.12; .13

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
Sent: October 4, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: IYS event, Oct 11

| understand the Premier will attend.

From: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: IYS event, Oct 11

Hi Okenge,

As discussed, attached is the BN prepared by AGRI for PO on the event. Also attached, is the list of invitees, a draft
scenario note and a backgrounder on the IYS (all provided by NPAFC).

Some background bullets on the event:

Thanks,
Sarah

The Vancouver International Year of the Salmon (1YS) Opening Announcement event will take place on October
11" from 10:30am-1:30pm at the Jack Poole Plaza at the Vancouver Convention Centre. It will be hosted by the
North Pacific Anadromous Fish Commission (NPAFC) and the Pacific Salmon Foundation (PSF).

Over the past few days, IGRS staff have been contacted by the US Consulate, JTT staff, and the NPAFC inquiring
as to Premier Horgan'’s participation in the event.

Premier Horgan has been invited to attend and deliver remarks at the event. According to the draft scenario
note, official IYS announcements will be delivered by Minister Jonathan Wilkinson, Premier Horgan (TBC), and a
speaker from the Union of BC Indian Chiefs or the BC Assembly of First Nations (TBC). Representatives from the
Consul Generals in Vancouver from the NPAFC member countries (Canada, Japan, Korea, Russia, U.S.) have also
been invited to speak.

Minister Jonathan Wilkinson’s attendance has been confirmed.

Other notable invitees whose attendance has not yet been confirmed, include: Minister McKenna, Minister
Wilson-Rayboud, Governor Inslee (attendance not expected), Mayor Robertson.

B.C. ministers invited, include: Ministers Heyman, Fraser and Popham.

According to NPAFC, a representative from the U.S. Consul, and the CGs of Korea and Japan have confirmed
their attendance. The Honorary Consul of the Russian Federation has also been invited.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX;
Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Update Needed: Octo 10

Yes. Sorry, that's what | meant. For tomorrow's binders. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Dawes,
Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Update Needed: Octo 10

Okenge - | will get on this right away. It will be logistically difficult to get a revised version into today’s binders as they
have already been sent. Are you ok with these edits being included in Friday’s final?

Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Update Needed: Octo 10

Jeremy: Sorry about this but we may need to slightly update 513 for the bilat
meeting between PJH and the Governor. Sarah has more info on the Oct 11 event. Thanks, oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Cnofirmation of Premier's attendance at World Salmon Year event - Minister Wilkinson

Please note.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX;
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Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Cnofirmation of Premier's attendance at World Salmon Year event - Minister Wilkinson

Don, this morning | talked to Fisheries Minister Jonathan Wilson about the upcoming year of the salmon event. In
summary, he proposes:
e The event feature release of Canada’s five-year salmon plan and the province’s wild salmon consultation
document;
e PJH and MAW declare they are tasking staff to collaborate on implementation of the plan and related provincial
initiatives.
| hope MLP’s staff can facililate this work along with Eric Kristianson, who is organizihg the work along with Don Bain.
s.16

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS
Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office

West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7
250 387-1715
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Thank You Letter to Korea CG

Please see below. Thx

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: ConGen Korea

Hello Okenge,

Just curious if you had our correspondence team follow up with a thank you letter to the Consul General of Korea for
having us over for lunch and for his gift to the Premier.

If not | can follow up on that. Just not sure if the regular protocol here.
Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 4, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: ConGen Korea

On it. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

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
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: NEWS: TMX - WA Governor Statement

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gov. Inslee Press Updates" <press(@updates.gov.wa.gov>

Date: 10/4/18 12:57 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Phillips, Keith (GOV)" <Keith.Phillips@gov.wa.gov>

Subject: Statement from Inslee and Attorney General Bob Ferguson on assessment of Trans Mountain pipeline
expansion

— WASHINGTON GOVERNOR—

" JAY INSLEE

Tara Lee | tara.lee@gov.wa.gov

October 4, 2018

360.902.4136

Dan Jackson, Office of the Attorney General | DanJ1@ATG.WA.GOV
360.753.2716

Statement from Inslee and Attorney
General Bob Ferguson on assessment
of Trans Mountain pipeline expansion

Copyright
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Copyright

Background:

- May 2018 op-ed: "Gov. Inslee: Canada's unneighborly pipeline deal threatens orcas and climate”

Stay Connected with the Office of the Governor:

f M H O Nee e,

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Subscriptions | Unsubscribe All | Help

This email was sent to keith.phillips@gov.wa.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Office of the Governor / '
Office of Financial Management - PO Box 40002 - Olympia, WA - 98504-0002 m
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: FW: New Zealand Delegation

Thanks. | will attend as well. oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT: FW: New Zealand Delegation
Importance: High

Fyi: Premier wants to meet with New Zealand. This is what | sent to Amber.

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: URGENT: FW: New Zealand Delegation
Importance: High

Hi Amber —
Minister Davis is available now until noon or 3:00pm — 5:00pm today.

Craig will accommodate whatever works for Premier Horgan’s availability and re-schedule if necessary.

See attached itinerary.

Thanks,
Sandra

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: URGENT: FW: New Zealand Delegation

Sandra, please see attached for the itinerary for today. Currently, minister Davis is waiting in the lower
attendance for the indigenous relations press conference. We have 45 minutes before our luncheon. Also, the

minister is free after 3 PM today. We can also move things around to accommodate.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 4, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Heads up: Typo in BN
Noted. thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Heads up: Typo in BN

Okenge —

s.13

I'm sorry for the error. It has been corrected for final version.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Your Office at 4:00?

Let’s make it 3:55pm ©

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Your Office at 4:00?

Okenge —
If it works for you, Lucy and | will be at your office at 4:00.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 4, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: s.16

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
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
Sent: October 4, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Binders

5.22

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Binders

Hi Okenge —
May | ask a favour —and | understand it may not be possible...

But at the end of today’s briefing in PJH’s office, if you could ask everyone to leave their binders there so Jeremy and

Lucy can bring them back for updating tmr. | would really appreciate it ©
If you can’t, | completely understand and will make new ones tmr.

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

October 4, 2018 5:28 PM

Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
RE: Call with Japanese Ambassador

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Subject: Call with Japanese Ambassador

Hello. | had further information from the Japanese Consulate on the topics the Ambassador would like to discuss with

the Premier.

List of topics

e LNG Canada thank you and congratulations message
¢ How to promote further cooperation between Canada and Japan in mining and natural resources

e How to promote LNG trade between BC and Japan

e Artificial intelligence, how to promote more Japanese investment into BC companies such as Fujitsu’s work with

1Qbit

ﬂm Lobmecer

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
COLUMBIA

BC Public Service

Where ideas work

Best
Places
to wWork
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 4, 2018 5:48 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Oct 10 Follow-up

Jeremy:

1 - Climate: | contacted Bobbi.

5 —5.13s8.16

$.13; 5.16

Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

)
BRITISH ' — dCES
covsis - Where ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 4, 2018 6:29 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Direction Pls Fwd: MOU

Are we all happy with current text (ministries)? If so, I’d be happy to consider it final from BC’s
perspective. Approval will come from PO. | can seek it. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 6:26 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Direction Pls Fwd: MOU

Ok thanks. It is Final from WA’s perspective. Is it from our side? Can I help with getting approval to share an
embargoed version on Tues?

On Oct 4, 2018, at 6:12 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hmm. Not if we are still fine tuning wording. Is the document "final". When the document is in
final draft form, we could seek approval to give them an embargo copy Tuesday. Thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 6:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Direction Pls Fwd: MOU

Okenge:

Pls see below from VP at BCBC. Perhaps I could offer a confidential advance verbal brief?

Jeremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cheryl Muir <cheryl.muir@bcbc.com>

Date: October 4, 2018 at 5:57:25 PM PDT

To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MOU

Would we be able to get a copy of the MOU? Would be kept confidential. |
would like to share with Greg and Sue.
Thanks

11
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 6:51 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BC Business Summit | November 16, 2018

I should attend if time permits. thx

From: Greg D'Avignon [mailto:greg.davignon@bcbc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Jayne Murdock

Subject: BC Business Summit | November 16, 2018

Dear Okenge,

The Business Council of British Columbia will present its annual Business Summit on November 16, 2018. Each year the

summit has enjoyed a sold-out audience of business, academic, Indigenous and government leaders from across BC and
Canada. | invite you to purchase your ticket today at the government rate of $199+GST, to attend our most impactful
event of the year.

Considering the rapidly shifting, increasingly competitive and uncertain economic environment, the 2018 B.C. Business
Summit theme is Canada 360°: Action to Win in the Global Economy. Our program will canvas national and
international perspectives on Canada’s risk, opportunities and business environment -- with a focus on the policy and
leadership actions necessary to improve our competitiveness. Speakers are invited to share their insights and
recommendations on the steps we must take to ensure a more productive, agile and innovative economy where
Canadian companies can scale, maximize assets and advance a broader range of global trade and other opportunities.

As part of the event, the Business Council will release a paper on British Columbia’s productivity. Competitiveness and
productivity go hand in hand. Over time, lower levels of investment — in machinery, equipment, advanced process
technologies, physical infrastructure, and employee training — result in less productive workers, lower wages and less
innovation. The paper will provide an in depth look at British Columbia’s productivity as well as offer some policy
options to bolster productivity and real incomes going forward.

Keynote Speakers:

e Josh Blair, Executive Vice-President, TELUS Health and TELUS Business Solutions West and Chair, TELUS
International

e Andy Calitz, CEO, LNG Canada

o Tiff Macklem, Dean, Rotman School of Business, University of Toronto & Chair, Expert Panel on Sustainable
Finance

e Sandra Stuart, President & CEO, HSBC Bank Canada

e Prof. Bruce Pardy, Faculty of Law, Queen’s University

Global BC Companies CEO Panel:

e Sandra Stuart, President & CEQ, HSBC Bank Canada
Nancy Gougarty, CEO, Westport
Karn Manhas, Founder & CEO, Terramera
Scott Thomson, President & CEO, Finning International
Ravi Saligram, CEO, Ritchie Brothers

12
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Talent Development, Attraction and Retention Panel:
e Valerie Walker, Business/Higher Education Roundtable, Business Council of Canada
¢ Nahal Yousefian, Chief People Experience officer, Mountain Equipment Coop
e Teresa Hutson, Deputy General Council, Microsoft

Competitiveness Presenters:
¢ lvy Zhang, CEO, Noah Canada
e Carol Anne Hilton, CEO, The Indigenomics Institute
e DIJ Sures, Roboticist
¢ Judi Hess, CEO, Copperleaf Technologies

To confirm your attendance, please register at www.BCBusinessSummit.com and use promo code: GOVT_RATE. Event

details are as follows:

Friday, November 16, 2018

7:30am - Breakfast and Registration
8:00am - Opening Remarks
12:00pm - Lunch

3:00pm - Closing Remarks

Fairmont Hotel Vancouver, BC Ballroom
900 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC

If you have any questions, please contact Jayne Murdock, jayne.murdock@bchc.com or 604-684-3384.

Regards,

Business Council of

British Columbia
Est. 1966

Greg D’Avignon
President & CEO
Business Council of British Columbia

Tel: 604-684-3384
www.bcbc.com | @bizcouncilbc

Where Leaders Meet to Unlock BC’s Full Potential

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution,
or use of this email or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify BCBC immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy

from your system. Thank you for your co-operation.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 5, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Review

Do | still need to review theses? Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Review

Hello

Can you also review this document. Thank you. We need to send both of these, this one and the previous one | sent, to
translation.

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
Sent: October 5, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PJH departure today

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: PJH departure today

Hi Okenge —
Just fyi that Premier Horgan leaves the office today
then.

s.22

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

=) O
Places
to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham
Thanks.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

Give me a bit and | will come back to you with specifics.

Wesg

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

s.13;s.16

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Lynch, Matthew; Dittburner, Carolyn; Ferguson, Eric; Fitzpatrick, Ron
Subject: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

Good morning Okenge,
| understand that BC Minister Popham would like a briefing on the Dairy components in USMCA. Could you give us some
specifics and we can arrange something through GAC? Merci! Chris

17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 5, 2018 9:55 AM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

RE: Direction Pls Fwd: MOU

Please send me the final draft. Many thanks, oym

18
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: As requested

Attachments: NEAR FINAL BC WA MOU 10.04.2018 (v11) FORMATTED.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Fox, Christiane

Subject: Re: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

Thx. Waiting for more specifics from the Ministry of Ag. Thx, oym

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

Sent: October 5, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Direction Sought: Inslee mtg with Min Wilkinson

Thanks. | am seeking direction from PO.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Direction Sought: Inslee mtg with Min Wilkinson

From a purely domestic point of view,S-13: .16
$.13; 5.16

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Direction Sought: Inslee mtg with Min Wilkinson

Okenge:

Governor Inslee is planning to meet with Minister Wilkinson right after the PJH-Gov Inslee media availability. The

Governor’s Office has invited the Premier to attend $-16
s.16

Would the Premier like to attend? If not him, perhaps a BC Minister?
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number
FYI

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 11:42 AM

To: 'DEGUCHI SAORI'; TADA MASAYO

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Dear Deputy Consul General TADA:

I am sorry to inform you that, due to prior engagements and despite our best efforts, a telephone
conversation with the Ambassador will not be possible today.

However, we are now working to schedule a call with the Ambassador in the coming days.

Please convey my apologies to the Ambassador for not being able to accommodate his schedule today and
convey my assurance that we will schedule a call shortly.

Sincerely,

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

D
B)l{ll\l‘sil\ ~ dCeSs
o Where ideas work o to work

From: DEGUCHI SAORI [mailto:saori.deguchi@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 6:15 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: TADA MASAYO

Subject: RE: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Dear Mr. Morisho,

I'm Saori Deguchi, from the protocol office of the Ambassador Ishikane.
Thank you very much for arranging the phone call between the Hon. Horgan and the Ambassador.

25
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If we can have this phone call before 15 pm in Victoria time, please call to the number below:
613-244-6908

The number written in the previous mail is my private cellular number so it would be better to call this number for the official
call conference.

Please kindly let me know at latest 5-10 minutes before the call, so that the Ambassador can be ready to receive the call.
Thank you very much for your assistance.

Saori

From: TADA MASAYO

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 6:36 PM

To: 'YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca'

Cc: DEGUCHI SAORI

Subject: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Dear Deputy Minister Morisho,
Thank you so much for sharing your precious time with me just now.
Here below is Ambassador Ishikane's contact numbers.

Ambassador will receive several courtesy calls in the morning, but free in the afternoon.
As Ottawa is three hours ahead of us, it would be great if Ambassador could talk with the Premier sometime between
13pm-18pm, which is 10am-15pm in our timezone.

Contact number;
Before 15pm (Victoria time) $-22 - Ms Deguchi, Ambassador's Executive Secretary’'s mobile
After 15pm s.22 - Ambassador Ishikane’s mobile number

If you can tell us a little bit in advance around what time the Premier has time to make a phone call, that will be great. In
case Ms Deguchi (cc in this email) is aware even 5-10minutes before, she could ask Ambassador to standby.

| always appreciate so much for your assistance and cooperation.
All my best wishes,

Masayo

FhkEkEEEAA AR A A A A A A AR AR AT A hhhdd

Masayo TADA (Ms)

Deputy Consul General

Consulate General of Japan

Tel : +1-604-684-5868 Ext : 225
E-mail : masayo.tada@mofa.go.jp

EEE e S R e ]

26

Page 150 0f 534 OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Direction Sought: Governor Inslee Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

----- Original Message-----

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Direction Sought: Governor Inslee Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Will do.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Direction Sought: Governor Inslee Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson
Importance: High

Kate, this is a good suggestion and we should try to facilitate

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Direction Sought: Governor Inslee Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson
Importance: High

Geoff: please see below. Thanks for advising. oym

Original Message

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:06 AM

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

Governor’s Office has invited the Premier to attend $.16
s.16

Would the Premier like to attend? If not him, perhaps a BC Minister?

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: MBR DN - Labour Mobility Exception

Thanks Monica. oym

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: MBR DN - Labour Mobility Exception

Hi Okenge,

Fazil asked me to share with you and he’ll find some time next week to connect with you to provide some more details

on this.
Thanks,

Monica.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT FOR YOUR APPROVAL...

Approved. thx, oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: URGENT FOR YOUR APPROVAL...

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —
Here is the updated bn for Gov. Inslee visit and the bio for the PATH CEO, which will be in your binder flap.
| have not proofed it yet. Let me know if you have any changes please.

For your reference, here are the sources for all materials:

Front End
e Trans Mountain: Jeremy provided language.
e Salmon: Jeremy provided language and HB 2957 information was added and confirmed on the WA leg website
here, in the media here, here, and here, and with industry here.

Additional Background section

e (limate Action: U.S. Climate Alliance information confirmed on the WA Governor’s website here, the NY
Govenor’s here, and on the U.S. Climate Alliance page here. Text on LNG Canada and emissions provided by
Jeremy.

e Salmon: Jeremy provided the language.

e B.C. Transportation Linkages: MoTI provided information on the Peace Arch crossings, Clipper, and Coho. They
do not have access to information for Kenmore and Harbour Air numbers, but we were able to access publicly
available information here and here (same NR, but confirmed on each company’s website).

o MoTl has access to proprietary information for the ferries because, unlike the seaplanes, the ferry
operators lease provincially owned terminals and therefore must provide ridership data to the province.

o Tourism numbers came from Destination B.C. here, shared by TAC.

o Microsoft provided their data.

o Jeremy reached out to Harbour Air/Kenmore Air for information regarding the Seattle-Vancouver flight,
but we have not heard back from them yet. MoTl is not privy to this information (as noted above).

Biography

e The bio for the PATH President and CEO was accessed here.

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

=) 0
- Places
to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Direction Sought: Governor Inslee Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Heads-up's good. thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Direction Sought: Governor Inslee Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Thanks. Should | inform Governor’s Office?

>0n Oct 5, 2018, at 12:08 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

>

>8

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
Governor’s Office has invited the Premier to attend S-16

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

Sent: October 5, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: MBR DN - Labour Mobility Exception

| fully agree with JTT recommendations. Thanks, oym

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

37

Page 158 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Reglementation et légalisation du cannabis

thanks for this. helpful. oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et légalisation du cannabis

Hi Okenge,

As requested, | participated in this morning’s FPT call on cannabis legalization and regulation. Diana Moffat (A/Director,
Cannabis Legalization in PSSG’s Cannabis Legalization and Regulation Secretariat) joined me for the call, and someone
from AGRI was also on the line. Other FPT participants ranged from senior analyst to DM level, and included a mix of
IGA, health, justice, finance, and public safety portfolios. Chris Fox chaired, and was joined by federal health, justice and
finance executives.

The main purpose of the call was for the feds to canvas PTs as to what our key outstanding issues are. $-16
s.16

s.16

s.16

Please let me know if you'd like to know more about any of this.

Grant
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From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 6:34 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et légalisation du cannabis

We can identify ourselves. Probably good that one of us hears what they have to say first hand. Unless you
are double-booked.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 6:32 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et Iégalisation du cannabis

Should we listen in incognito (in which case | would delegate down to Lauren), or identify ourselves (in which case
perhaps it should be me)?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 6:31 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et légalisation du cannabis

Please listen in for IGRS. thx

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

In light of your e-mail exchange with Mark Sieben, do you want anyone from IGRS to dial in on this call, or do you just
want to leave it to him to decide whether to ask Cannabis Secretariat staff to sit in?

Thanks,
Grant

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Cannabis Legalization and Regulation / Réglementation et Iégalisation du cannabis
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
39
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Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Wielinga, Anne; Lynch, Matthew; Ferguson, Eric; Poirier, Daniel; Calderon,
Jessica, McKinnon, Tanya; Chiu, Marian; Fox, Christiane

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

Sent: October 5, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting for CIDCO delegation

Not essential but a good opportunity for one our folks to listen in. Your call. oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting for CIDCO delegation

Hi Okenge. Would you like someone from Protocol or IGRS to attend this?

-Lucy

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Meeting for CIDCO delegation

Thanks Okenge
Ill look to make sure this works for my calendar. Up to you if you’d like someone along — I'm certainly open to it.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
<Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Request for Meeting for CIDCO delegation

Jacquie: | would recommend you do. Do you need someone from IGRS to attend as well? Thx, oym

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting for CIDCO delegation

Advice as to taking such a meeting?

From: cg.vancouver@mea.gov.in <cg.vancouver@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: cg.vancouver <cg.vancouver@mea.gov.in>; com vancouver <com.vancouver@mea.gov.in>
Subject: Request for Meeting for CIDCO delegation
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Dear sir/Madam,

Attached is a message for Hon'ble Deputy Minister Ms. Jacquie Dawes from Consul General of India Mrs. Abhilasha
Joshi.

regards,

Consul General's office
Consulate General of India
Vancouver
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For Info: Additional Climate Materials
$.12;8.13;5.16

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: For Info: Additional Climate Materials

Okenge —
For your info, additional material from CAS. This is confidential and not for public disclosure.
Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: CAS materials

Hi Jeremy, on behalf of Bobbi, attached please find the Strategy for a Clean Growth Future 3 year priorities list and the
policy modelling deck.

Thank you, Tara

Tara Cameron

Manager, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office
Climate Change

778-698-4842 (office)
250-507-0124 (cell)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks. 1% 16
Thanks, oym

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 5, 2018 4:02 PM

Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
RE: PO_Request_Tracking_Oct_5_2018

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: PO_Request_Tracking_Oct_5_2018

Hi Okenge. Please see latest list of requests to meet with the Premier. Please let me know if this is approved for me to

send to PO. Thanks.

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

coivmia \Where ideas work

N Best
o Places
00 to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Climate Policy Options

Thx!

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Climate Policy Options

Okenge —

Here is a back pocket document of confidential options that could be discussed at the meeting. I'm sorry we could not

get this in time for the binder.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Proclamation Request - 100th Anniversary of the End of the First World War
Yes.

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Proclamation Request - 100th Anniversary of the End of the First World War

Sorry just to clarify, IGRS will support this?
Thanks.

-Lucy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Proclamation Request - 100th Anniversary of the End of the First World War

Thanks for reminding me. Please move it forward through the system. Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Proclamation Request - 100th Anniversary of the End of the First World War

HI Okenge. I'm just follow up on this as | don’t believe | have heard back from you on it.
Thank you.

-Lucy

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Proclamation Request - 100th Anniversary of the End of the First World War

Hello Okenge. As discussed this morning, attached is a proclamation drafted by a BC citizen(Guy Black, a resident of Port
Moody and a Canadian Forces Veteran (Reserves)). The proclamation was sent to IGRS to review.

| suggested to the Order in Council Office that the TAC Multiculturalism Branch review this and they have replied that
they don’t have the knowledge required to fully vet this request and that the decision on whether the Province will
support the request isn’t with Multiculturalism.
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IGRS did support a request in July for a proclamation to commemorate the 65" anniversary of the Korean War
Armistice. That proclamation was authored by the same person and came with the endorsement of PS Glumac, MLA for
Port Moody-Coquitlam.

Please let me know what you think of this.
Thank you.

-Lucy

.é’am; Lobmecen

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

o e
_B)lﬂﬂi&l-{ 1 —] dCeE
conisia ' Where ideas work = to Work

57

Page 173 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 5, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Direction Sought: Governor Inslee Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Excellent. Who should Jeremy talk to ensure we have the details and itinerary is up to date? Rick?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Direction Sought: Governor Inslee Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

All good. We have it covered.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Oct 5, 2018, at 4:33 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Kate: do you need any assistance from IGRS on this? Thanks, oym

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
Governor’s Office has invited the Premier to attend .16

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
Sent: October 5, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: LG protocol

Feel free to call if u need to discuss. Thx, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: LG protocol

Hi again. Sorry for all the e-mails.5-22 so am trying to clean up my inbox. Did you have any comment on
the matter below?

Thanks.

-Lucy

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: LG protocol

To discuss.

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Silver, Matt EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: LG protocol

Hi Lucy,

| realise this must seem like an odd request! The LG has already met with our Minister’s office on a couple of Education
events and initiatives, and in that meeting requested a briefing from our office on our grad program.

Do you have a suggestion for how we can update Her Honour on this program using existing protocols?

Thank you,
Laura

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: September 27, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>; Silver, Matt EDUC:EX <Matt.Silver@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: LG protocol
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Hi there. Your e-mail was forwarded to me. You should refer to the LG as Her Honour but | am wondering why your
deputy minister is requesting a meeting with the LG? It’s not really appropriate for public servants or ministers for that

matter to meet with the LG on matters of government policy.
If one of you would like to call me | would be happy to explain further.
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
BRITISH ] k] dCes
ot Where ideas work = IN to wWork

From: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Silver, Matt EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: LG protocol

Hi Matt and Laura,

I’'ve Cc’d Manijit Khaira, Protocol Manager. He would be happy to provide some advice.

Thanks!

Sarah

From: Silver, Matt EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: LG protocol

Importance: High

Hi Sarah, see below - are you able to advise on LG protocol?
Thanks,

Matt Silver

Manager, Stakeholder Engagement and Partnerships
Deputy Minister’s Office

B.C. Ministry of Education

Cell: (250) 886-8790

Matt.Silver@gov.bc.ca
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Silver, Matt EDUC:EX

Subject: LG protocol

Hi matt,

I need to email the LG’s office to request a meeting, and I'm just wondering, if there’s a certain protocol | should be
aware of. For example, do | need to refer to her as “Her Honour” or just the Lieutenant Governor? Do you know?

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E:laura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 8, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: For Info: Seaplane and SRKW

Thx. Will do re: seaplane.
Please assume that Chief of Staff, Press Secretary and | will staff the Premier. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: For Info: Seaplane and SRKW

Okenge -

Two updates for you:

Meeting with Minister Wilkinson

This is set for 2:00 PM at the Prince of Wales Room at the Hyatt. SRKW is the only planned discussion point.

MJW will be joined by MO staff (Mark Knudsen) and a Department Official (TBD). The make-up of Governor
Inslee’s support staff is TBD, but likely similar to the officials that will be with him at the PJH bilateral.

Who will be staffing the Premier? You and Geoft?
I’ve attached the notes from the call between BC and WA officials plus ENV’s note on SRKW.

Seaplane

I have received additional information 12

s.13

Please let me know if you’d like anything further.

Thanks,
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Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 9, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy
IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Hi all!

Hope u had a nice we. Let's start at 9:30 am. Thx

Organizer: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

When: 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM October 9, 2018

Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Location: IGRS Exec Boardroom A, 2nd Fl, 620 Superior St

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

Sent: October 9, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Cards to sign

Thanks. | am actually coming to 620.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Cards to sign

Hi Okenge —
| am sending over an envelope with 2 cards for you to sign. One for Kelly and one for Judi.

They are both receiving their Long Service Awards tonight and | will take the cards with me.

Alison — can you please send them back with Gary before end of day today.

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

S 0
Places
to wWork
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 9, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Thanks

Will do. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Thanks

Okenge — not sure if you want to follow-up with Anke with information below?

* % %

Dear Anke,

Further to my earlier email, | am pleased to include below the draft transcript of the Members statement by M.L.A.
Bowin Ma regarding the “Experiences of Women and Me Too Campaign” along with the corresponding web links:

Transcript - https://www.leg.bc.ca/documents-data/debate-transcripts/41st-parliament/3rd-session/20181004am-
House-Blues

Video — (Marker 10.27 a.m.): http://videoarchive.leg.bc.ca/Harmony/en/PowerBrowser/PowerBrowserV2/20181004/-
1/6168?viewMode=3&mediastarttime=20181004095959& mediaendtime=20181004115658

EXPERIENCES OF WOMEN
AND ME TOO CAMPAIGN

Copyright
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Copyright

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:36 AM
To: 'Pérksen, Anke (StK-Pressest.)'

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Thanks

Dear Anke:

Thanks for your kind note and apologies for the slow response. We are just coming back to work today
after a three-day Thanksgiving week-end.

I have asked my colleagues to send you the transcript of the prayer pronounced on Thursday. Stay tuned.
It was a real pleasure meeting you. Thanks for your invitation. We may actually take you up on it.
Sincerely,

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

N Best
BrTISH o Places
covisia - \Where ideas work = to work

From: Porksen, Anke (StK-Pressest.) [mailto:Anke.Poerksen@stk.niedersachsen.de]
Sent: Saturday, October 6, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Thanks

Dear Deputy Minis Yuma Morisho,

thank you very much again for the warm welcome you gave us last Thursday in Victoria. We really enjoyed the
exchange with you, your Prime Minister and your colleagues. We put some pictures on the Facebook account
of Prime Minister Weil:

https://m.facebook.com/Ministerpraesident. Stephan.Weil/
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And I made a little film of our flight from Vancouver to Victoria:
s.22

Today we arrived at lunchtime in Hannover with very good memories of our trip to Canada.

I just tried to reread the text of the prayer, that we heard in the session of your parliament last Thursday, but I
could not find it. Could you perhaps send it to me next week?

Thank you all again and please feel very welcome in Hannover or Hamburg, whenever you have the
opportunity to come to Europe.

All the best,
Anke Porksen

Anke Porksen

Niedersidchsische Staatskanzlei

Staatssekretirin und Sprecherin der Landesregierung
Planckstral3e 2

30169 Hannover

Tel.: +49 511 120 69 46
Fax: +49 511 120 99 69 46
Mobil: +49 170 562 88 72

Email: anke.poerksen(@stk.niedersachsen.de
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 9, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Don Wright's Oct 10 meeting with BC Federal Council

Grant: | like this. All approved. Thanks, oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 7:55 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Don Wright's Oct 10 meeting with BC Federal Council

Hi Okenge,

Sorry for the delay in sending these. Attached are the four documents for your review for Don’s presentation on

Wednesday to the B.C. Federal Council.
Thanks to Sarah for her excellent work on these.

Thanks,
Grant

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Don Wright's Oct 10 meeting with BC Federal Council

Just one for Don. thx

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Don Wright's Oct 10 meeting with BC Federal Council

Should have asked: how many hard copies of the binder would you like?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Don Wright's Oct 10 meeting with BC Federal Council

Yes. thx
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From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Don Wright's Oct 10 meeting with BC Federal Council

Hi Okenge,

| should have materials ready to send to you by end of day, for your review, for Don Wright’s presentation on
Wednesday to the B.C. Federal Council. | plan to send you four items in electronic form:

Table of contents

Agenda

Overview note

Powerpoint presentation (with speaking notes)

e o o

The final binder, which we can send on Tuesday after you review the above, would also contain:
e BC Federal Council Members’ Directory (28 pages of bios and photos)
e Bio of Tim Pettipas (PCO) (who will be presenting after Don finishes his portion of the agenda)
e Copy of Tim Pettipas’ presentation (on public service renewal).

Does this work for you?

Grant
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 9, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Subject: Tomorrow: PO Staff

Jeremy: please note list of PO staffer for tomorrow.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Staffing for tomorrow:

Rick Devereux onsite advance.
Sheena McConnell

Evan Brown

Mira Oreck

Don Bain to join you at the Federal/Governor meeting.

A
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 9, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: Yes: QUESTION: Premier’'s Awards Provincial Ceremony
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 9, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

I should have known. Lucy is always very thorough.

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

thanks Okenge — sounds like our folks are a step ahead of us (or me) and were already in touch. DC

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

By all means. The contact at IGRS is Lucy Lobmeier, ED and Chief of Protocol. Thanks, oym

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Poppy Protocol during Remembrance Period

Yes — | know a number of people —and especially indigenous staff — who wear the indigenous war veterans pin. |
handed them out at DMC last year.

| am happy to connect people in our offices to update if you want Okenge.

Thanks
DC

From: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:41 AM

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

Sent: October 9, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Seaplane - Nerd Bird

Sage: as discussed, we have received additional information s.13
s.13

Hope this helps, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 9, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Materials for Meeting with Gov Inslee and Minister Wilkinson Tomorrow at 2:00 pm

Attachments: Letter to Governor Inslee of WA regarding Southern Resident Killer Whale....pdf; 330912_IN_For PJH

re SRKW (with update).docx

Sheena: As discussed, please find attached the two docs for tomorrow’s meeting. You will also find them as
attachments in the e-calendar invite for tomorrow at 2:00 pm. oym

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

Sent: October 9, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: Quick Question

Importance: High

Jeremy: Do we have the dates (at least which years) and the number of the joint Cabinet meetings
between BC and WA? Many thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

o
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 9, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Thanks. So, can | definitely advise the Premier that we know of five joint Cabinet meetings between 2008
and 2014. Plus, provide the caveat for 2006 and 2007?

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Just looking at the files — 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2012, and 2014. Fits my recollection
as well. Please note 2006 and 2007 were not officially called Joint Cabinet Meetings — 2006 (the
first year of the bilateral engagement) was a “High Level Dialogue” and 2007 was a “Summit”
(possibly didn’t involve ministers.)

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Quick Question

Okenge -

We have that info but will require some digging.

Sukumar are you able to assign this to someone at the office?

On Oct 9, 2018, at 4:31 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jeremy: Do we have the dates (at least which years) and the number of the joint Cabinet
meetings between BC and WA? Many thanks, oym

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

Sent: October 9, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Please call me ASAp. Thanks,oym s-17

No worries. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Please call me ASAp. Thanks,oym 17

Okenge, very sorry | missed this email. Was leading the advance this afternoon.

Sincerely,

Craig

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: Please call me ASAp. Thanks,oyms-17

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

Sent: October 9, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: final itinerary - Cascadia Conference

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: final itinerary - Cascadia Conference

Okenge,

Barring any last minute changes, attached is the final version of the protocol itinerary for tomorrow’s Cascadia
Innovation Corridor conference.

There were some final changes to personnel on B.C. side, as well as feedback from the advance (installing lapel mics,
transiting back of house to/from lunch, hold before media avail).

WA representation at the bilateral and fed meetings still remains to be confirmed, but otherwise this should be set in
stone.

Any questions, comments, concerns, let me know.

Sincerely,

Craig

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; 'Knutson, Charles (GOV)'; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant
H IGRS:EX

Subject: final itinerary - Cascadia Conference

Hi everyone,

Attached is v1.9 (final) with some final changes to personnel, as well as feedback from the advance (lapel mics,
transiting back of house to/from lunch, hold before media avail).
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There are still some unknowns as far as WA representation at the bilateral and fed meetings, but otherwise should be
good to go.

Any questions, comments, concerns, let me know.
If anyone wants a printed copy for tomorrow morning, please let me know tonight.
Sincerely,

Craig

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; 'Knutson, Charles (GOV)'

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: final itinerary - DFO added

Hi all,

Please find attached a revised version of the itinerary with Dept. of Fisheries, Oceans and Canadian Coast Guard
(“Wilkinson”) meeting added.

Let me know if you have any questions. See you this afternoon at 2:30.

Sincerely,

Craig Windrim

Protocol Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Government of British Columbia
+1 (250) 508-3264

www.gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol

www.gov.bc.ca/bureauduprotocole

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC, V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 9, 2018 5:58 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Fuel standards

Thanks for this.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fuel standards

Just passing on what you may already know. $-16

s.16 | thought it might come up if PJH and the

Governor were meeting tomorrow. Jon Robinson knows more if you're curious.

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

Subject: Fw: Fuel standards

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fuel standards

Just passing on what you may already know. s.16
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

Sent: October 9, 2018 8:40 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: For Info: Invite for PJH to WA

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 7:38 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: For Info: Invite for PJH to WA

Okenge -

Just talked to Governor Inslee’s team and can confirm that he will be inviting the Premier to address the WA Legislature
in early 2019. This will be done as part of the last question in the moderated discussion.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 9, 2018 9:06 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Test

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

Sent: October 10, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and 30th,
2018

Fazil: please see invitation below. | am assuming JTT received same and will likely have attendees. Thanks for
confirming. oym

From: Salembier, Gerry (WD/DEQ) <gerry.salembier@canada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Martin (WD/DEOQ); Sidhu, Raveena (WD/DEQ); Faqih, Sheeba (WD/DEQ)

Subject: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and 30th, 2018

Good afternoon,

On Tuesday September 11, 2018 the Honourable Navdeep Bains, Minister of Innovation, Science and Economic
Development and Minister responsible for Western Economic Diversification Canada (WD) launched an engagement
plan to develop a regional growth strategy with Western Canadians for Western Canadians.

As ADM for the BC Region of WD, | invite your participation in a facilitated roundtable discussion with your peers to
discuss the five questions of the engagement. Your input will help shape the Western Canada Growth Strategy, a
roadmap to build an innovative and inclusive Western Canada — one that stimulates the economy, strengthens the
middle class and increases job opportunities for all Canadians, including Indigenous Peoples, women, youth, and new
immigrants.

As a key partner in this initiative, you are invited to attend both of the sessions we are planning in Vancouver so that
you can hear first-hand from all the participants. If you are personally unable to attend one or both sessions, we
welcome your suggestion of other senior government officials who are well-positioned to contribute to and benefit
from the conversation.

This session will be two and a half hours in length and will include approximately 10 to 12 participants. Lunch will be
provided.

Session 1 will be:
Held at: Western Economic Diversification, 8" floor, 1166 West Pender Street, Vancouver
On: Monday October 29, 2018
From: 11:30 AM -2:00 PM

Session 2 will be:
Held at: Western Economic Diversification, 8" floor, 1166 West Pender Street, Vancouver
On: Tuesday October 30, 2018
From: 11:30 AM -2:00 PM

Please confirm your seat at this engagement session by contacting Raveena Sidhu, Senior Economic Policy Analyst, at
raveena.sidhu@canada.ca or 604-417-6803.
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Please consider this opportunity to provide direct feedback on the questions, which will shape the federal government’s
priorities in Western Canada. We look forward to hearing your voice in this important discussion.

Sincerely,

Gerry Salembier

Assistant Deputy Minister

Western Economic Diversification Canada, Government of Canada
Gerry.Salembier@canada.ca / Tel. 604-666-6366

Sous-ministre adjoint
Diversification de I'économie de |'Ouest Canada, Gouvernement du Canada
Gerry.Salembier@canada.ca / Tel. 604-666-6366
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 10, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Healthy Workplace Month October 1-26

Thanks for this Sukumar. oym

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 8:47 AM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Healthy Workplace Month October 1-26

Dear colleagues

Just a reminder that today is World Mental Health Day. (For more information on this day:
http://www.who.int/mental_health/world-mental-health-day/2018/en/)

Please also check out the resources available for protecting and promoting your physical and
mental health. (See Veronique’s email below for more information.)

In case you are interested, | came across a very moving short video (link below) that reminds
me how invisible, and yet so real, mental health issues can be for many of us.

https ://www.nfb.ca/film/margins/?utm_campaign=programming&utm_source=twitteren&utm
medium=social-media&utm _ content=film

Just speaking for myself, | need to keep reminding myself not to make assumptions about how
a friend or colleague might be doing based on outward appearances. It~ s important to check in
with ourselves and others and to remember we all make a difference in each other” s well-being.
Let’'s make an effort today and every day to be kind to one another. ©

Take care,
Sukumar

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 5:00 PM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
Subject: Healthy Workplace Month October 1-26

Dear colleagues,

Healthy Workplace Month runs October 1-26 this year.

Healthy Workplaces focus on protecting and promoting employee physical and mental health . There are many
resources available to help employees and workplaces support health and safety.

98

Page 205 0f534 OOP-2018-87930



Follow the link to explore a range of programs and services offered through the BC Public Service to assist employees,
supervisors, and family members to optimize their health:
https://gww.gov.bc.ca/sites/default/files/article/file/2018/0914/healthyworkplaceresourcessheetsept2018.pdf

Many courses are also available to you through the Learning Centre. Register through the Learning Centre (use
search phrase “Health & Well-being”).

Upcoming Lync workshops open for registration:
* Health & Well-Being: Sneak It In — Adding Activity to Your Day (Oct 3™, 9:30 — 11:00 am)
* Health & Well-Being: Workplace Supports for Healthy Living (Oct 24™, 9:30 — 11:00 am)
* Health & Well-Being: Mental Health Awareness (Oct 25", 9:30 — 11:00 am)

The BC Government also offers a Cold & Flu Prevention Program, including annual onsite flu vaccination clinics. The
clinics run late October to early December at worksites throughout the Province. For more information you can visit

MyHr.

To stay in touch with what is happening corporately this month join the Health Where You Work (Work group)

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

Sent: October 10, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Seamless Canada 5-6 December, Ottawa / Canada sans failles, 5-6 décembre, Ottawa

Let's schedule a time to chat. Thx, oym

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Seamless Canada 5-6 December, Ottawa / Canada sans failles, 5-6 décembre, Ottawa

Hi Okenge

Please see attached agenda for the follow up meeting on support for military families. You will
recall we attended portions of the previous meeting by teleconference earlier this year.

Would welcome your guidance on how to proceed. It would be useful to have an elected official
or senior official to serve as the Province’s designated lead on this file.

Thanks
Sukumar

From: STEEVE.CARON@forces.gc.ca [mailto:STEEVE.CARON@forces.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 7:24 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Jill.wright@gov.ab.ca; Nicole.Goehring@assembly.ab.ca;
mjwakamow@sasktel.net; Jon.reyes@leg.gov.mb.ca; matt.torigian@ontario.ca; Genevieve.Guilbault.LOHE@assnat.qc.ca;
Michael.pearson@gnb.ca-; Russell.Stuart@gov.ns.ca; Darryl.Eisan@novascotia.ca; jessomeben@gmail.com;
cldalton@gov.pe.ca; williampkennedy@gov.nl.ca; Harjot_Sidhu@gov.nt.ca; TKyak@GOV.NU.CA; Ashley.Quirke-
Tomlins@gov.yk.ca

Cc: GRETEL.QUINONEZ@forces.gc.ca; Cybele.Wilson@forces.gc.ca; TODD.STRIDE@forces.gc.ca

Subject: RE: Seamless Canada 5-6 December, Ottawa / Canada sans failles, 5-6 décembre, Ottawa

All,
Just realised that both agenda versions attached were in French. See English version now attached.
Sorry for the inconvenience.

Colonel Steeve Caron, CD

Deputy Chief of Staff (DCOS) Strategy — Military Personnel Command (MILPERSCOM)
Canadian Armed Forces
steeve.caron@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-901-8754

Sous-chef d'état-major (SCEM) Stratégie — Commandement du personnel militaire (COMPPERSMIL)
Forces armées canadiennes
steeve.caron@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 613-901-8754
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From: Wilson Maj C@CMP D Mil Pers Staff@Ottawa-Hull On Behalf Of Caron Col JS@CMP D Mil Pers Staff@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October-10-18 10:02 AM

To: 'Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca' <Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>; 'Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca'
<Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>; lill.wright@gov.ab.ca' <lill.wright@gov.ab.ca>; 'Nicole.Goehring@assembly.ab.ca'
<Nicole.Goehring@assembly.ab.ca>; 'mjwakamow@sasktel.net' <mjwakamow@sasktel.net>;
'Jon.reyes@leg.gov.mb.ca' <Jon.reyes@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'matt.torigian@ontario.ca' <matt.torigian@ontario.ca>;
'Genevieve.Guilbault. LOHE@assnat.qc.ca' <Genevieve.Guilbault.LOHE@assnat.qgc.ca>; 'Michael.pearson@gnb.ca-'
<Michael.pearson@gnb.ca->; 'Russell.Stuart@gov.ns.ca' <Russell.Stuart@gov.ns.ca>; 'Darryl.Eisan@novascotia.ca'
<Darryl.Eisan@novascotia.ca>; 'jessomeben@gmail.com' <jessomeben@gmail.com>; 'cldalton@gov.pe.ca'
<cldalton@gov.pe.ca>; 'williampkennedy@gov.nl.ca' <williampkennedy@gov.nl.ca>; 'Harjot_Sidhu@gov.nt.ca'
<Harjot_Sidhu@gov.nt.ca>; 'TKyak@GOV.NU.CA' <TKyak@GOV.NU.CA>; 'Ashley.Quirke-Tomlins@gov.yk.ca'
<Ashley.Quirke-Tomlins@gov.yk.ca>

Cc: Quinonez Lt GM@CMP D Mil Pers Staff@Ottawa-Hull <GRETEL.QUINONEZ@forces.gc.ca>; Wilson Maj C@CMP D Mil
Pers Staff@Ottawa-Hull <Cybele.Wilson@forces.gc.ca>; Stride T@CMP DMFS@ Ottawa-Hull
<TODD.STRIDE@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Seamless Canada 5-6 December, Ottawa / Canada sans failles, 5-6 décembre, Ottawa

Ladies and gentlemen,
s.16

Best regards,

SC

Colonel Steeve Caron, CD

Deputy Chief of Staff (DCOS) Strategy — Military Personnel Command (MILPERSCOM)
Canadian Armed Forces
steeve.caron@forces.qgc.ca / Tel: 613-901-8754

Mesdames et Messieurs,
s.16
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s.16

Veuillez agréer, Monsieur, Madame, I'expression de mes sentiments distingués,
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

Sent: October 10, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Info: New CBP guidance on cannabis

Thanks!

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: Info: New CBP guidance on cannabis

Okenge

etal -

New info below. A good step.

Jeremy

Begin forwarded message:

Copyright

From: "Park, Charles" <ParkC@state.gov>

Date: October 10, 2018 at 9:51:53 AM PDT

To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Hantman, Adam J" <HantmanAJ@state.gov>

Subject: New CBP guidance on cannabis

Jeremy,

We had unsolicited discussions on this in every meeting there. A hopefully helpful update from our CBP:

https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/speeches-and-statements/cbp-statement-canadas-legalization-
marijuana-and-crossing-border

Please feel free to share widely.

Chuck Park
U.S. Consulate Vancouver // +1-604-418-8230
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 10, 2018 9:57 AM

Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

: Fw: Info: New CBP guidance on cannabis

Mark: just in case you missed it. Thanks, oym

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
Cc: "Hantman, Adam J" <HantmanAl @state.gov>

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

Sent: October 10, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: UPDATE: New US CBP Guidance on Cannabis

Please note. Thanks, oym

Copyright

https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/speeches-and-statements/cbp-statement-canadas-legalization-
marijuana-and-crossing-border

105

Page 212 0f 534 OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 10, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY NOON

It's the magic of "revisions" in red.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY NOON

Thanks for reviewing so quickly Okenge!

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

Approved. Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY NOON

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the latest IGRS Update for your review, due by noon today to Cabinet Operations.

The first attachment shows the edits Lauren has made in red, the second is a clean version.
Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada
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
Sent: October 10, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Pipeline fire IN

Attachments: IN - EMBC - PG Pipeline Fire.docx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Pipeline fire IN

Latest note as at 9 AM this morning.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 10, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Pipeline fire IN

Attachments: IN - EMBC - PG Pipeline Fire.docx

Just fyi

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

Sent: October 10, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pipeline fire IN

Many thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

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

Sent: October 10, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: October 25th Meeting of Ministers of Internal Trade

Attachments: Invitation (EN).pdf; Invitation (FR).pdf

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca; wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca;
Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; helene.bouchard@gnb.ca; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca;
ptledwell@gov.pe.ca; PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca; Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca;
KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; jason.krips@gov.ab.ca; kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca; dmget@leg.gov.mb.ca;
Shirley.Phillips@ontario.ca; Bernie.Miller@novascotia.ca; dkeedwell@gov.pe.ca; PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca;
Justin.Ferbey@gov.yk.ca; Tom_Jensen@gov.nt.ca; uhanson@gov.nu.ca
Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Wielinga, Anne; Poirier, Daniel; Calderon, Jessica; john.knubley@canada.ca;
Fox, Christiane
Subject: October 25th Meeting of Ministers of Internal Trade

Dear colleagues,

s.16
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s.16

Merci,

Christiane Fox
Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth / Sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales et de la

jeunesse Privy Council Office / Bureau du Conseil privé Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
<mailto:Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca> Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

| would love to. Thx

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 10, 2018 3:48 PM

Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Re: QUESTION: 10 Best framed certificates and paper copies

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: QUESTION: 10 Best framed certificates and paper copies

Hi Okenge,

We received our additional 3 framed 10 Best Certificates. The plan was to have one in Pierrette’s office, one in Lucy’s
office and one in a central area like the kitchen.

We also have printed paper copies for all staff to receive.

I was wondering if you would like to have a special event/gathering with all staff to present the certificates in person.

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

Sent: October 10, 2018 5:53 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: For Review: Draft Agenda_Ministerial Kickoff Call_Implementation Framework.docx

Doug Hughes is no longer DM of MHA. Neilane Mayhew is.
Other than that | will defer to my colleagues on contents. | have no concerns.

oym
Original Message

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: For Review: Draft Agenda_Ministerial Kickoff Call_Implementation Framework.docx

Okenge -

Please review the attached agenda for the Minister level kick off call on the PCC Overdose framework. Nicole will also
be soliciting input from Ministries.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 10, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Draft email - DUE BY 4PM OCT 11

Yep! and for all subsequent ones. Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Draft email - DUE BY 4PM OCT 11

Hi Okenge,

Once we complete the PECSF 50/50 draw tomorrow afternoon, may | send out the attached email on your behalf? I've
left blanks to fill in tomorrow.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

=) 01
> Places
to work

Colleagues:

Today marks the third of our seven PECSF 50/50 draws being held during this year’s campaign. Our OOP
team were canvassing this morning in the various offices - and the winning ticket was drawn at 3pm.

A... ticket... #... .

Congratulations to... for winning $ ... !

In addition, we have drawn 3 names as part of our incentive draw, for those who donated online by end of
day Friday, October 5.

XX
XX
XX

Congratulations to you!
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Please contact Kelly Brubacher, cc’d on this email, to claim your prize!!

If you have not had a chance to donate yet, and plan to, see the attached link for instructions to complete
this online, or feel free to ask one of our team for assistance (also copied on this email).

How to Donate Online

Thank you again for your support with this year’s Provincial Employees Community Services Fund
campaign! So far the campaign has raised ..........cc e eev e veveeeee. Aniincrease of co.vevveeeenon .o from last
year!!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

BRITISH — Places

covin - \Where ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 10, 2018 7:28 PM

To: SUTTER Philippe

Cc: ‘ROY Guillaume'; 'IFRAH Iréne'’; MONVILLE Anne-Marie
Subject: Re: Du consulat général de France svp

Cher Philippe,

Il me fera plaisir d'apporter mon soutien a cette initiative.

Avez-vous un échéancier a respecter en ce qui concerne le retour des formulaires?
Si c'est le cas, merci de le préciser.

Sincérement.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: SUTTER Philippe

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 6:17 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: 'ROY Guillaume'; 'IFRAH Iréne'; MONVILLE Anne-Marie
Subject: Du consulat général de France svp

Bonjour,

s.16

Bien a vous.

Philippe SUTTER

Consul général de France a Vancouver
Consul General of France in 1 ancouver

Tel : 604.637.5284 / Port : 604.868.3565
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www.consulfrance-vancouver.or

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :

i) vl

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 7:.01 AM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Du consulat général de France svp
Attachments: Questionnaire Civil Status documents.docx

Jill: please find attached a questionnaire (in English) from the French Consulate.

s.16

Would you kindly have staff fill in the questionnaire by the end of next week.

Many thanks, oym

From: SUTTER Philippe <philippe.sutter@diplomatie.gouv.fr>
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
Consul General of France in 1 anconver

Tel : 604.637.5284 / Port : 604.868.3565

www.consulfrance-vanco Uuver.ore

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Will we be able to send material to Geoff today? Thanks, oym.

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 11, 2018 7:03 AM
Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Follow-up: Note on Nanjing
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Breheret, Julie IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette
IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Documents for tomorrow's event - 250K annoucement

Mercil

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 8:32 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Breheret, Julie IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: Documents for tomorrow’s event - 250K annoucement

Bonjour Okenge,

| met to share with you all the documents that were created for tomorrow’s event by end of day today. Pierrette had

the opportunity to review all documents s.22 s.13
s.13
s.13 | applaud my team for coordinating the translation of all those last minute

changes, while ensuring that changes that were made needed to align with what we were going to post on the website
tomorrow morning after the announcement.

Chantal sent me the link to our j-drive to the documents produced (see email below). I'll be happy to send those to you
in Word documents in the morning if you would like to.

Thanks to my team for their hard work, dedication and attention to details!
Have a good night rest. | trust that tomorrow will go well!

Véronique

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX" <Chantal.Brodeur@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 10, 2018 at 5:44:55 PM PDT
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To: "Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX" <Veronigue.Mercier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Documents

JAINTERGOVERNMENTAL\Francophone\330 Info Services-02 News Releases\250K\NR -
Backgrounder BL FINAL.pdf

JAINTERGOVERNMENTAL\Francophone\330 Info Services-02 News Releases\250K\Q A\BN -
250K funding Recommendations Q-A EN FINAL.docx
JAINTERGOVERNMENTAL\Francophone\330 Info Services-02 News Releases\250K\Q A\BN -
250K funding Recommendations Q-A FR_FINAL.docx
JAINTERGOVERNMENTAL\Francophone\324 Info Services-02 Min Speeches\250K\Event details and SN
FAP funding EN_FINAL.docx

JAINTERGOVERNMENTAL\Francophone\324 Info Services-02 Min Speeches\250K\SN 250K
Announcement 2018-2019 FR FINAL.3.docx

JAINTERGOVERNMENTAL\Francophone\295 Info Services-03 Key Messages\250K\Key Messages
FAP funding FR FINAL.docx

Les KM en anglais sont dans le document Speaking Notes

Chantal Brodeur

Gestionnaire, Programme des affaires francophones | Manager, Francophone Affairs Program
Tel: 250-387-2028

Cell: 250-508-2295

Programme des affaires francophones | Francophone Affairs Program

Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

i

. -
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 11, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Advice needed

What is the best number to call u at? Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:42 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Advice needed

Hi Okenge,
When you have a moment can you give me a call?

A
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

| mean if Minister Popham is available. Sorry for the confusion. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

Just to clarify: when you say "if Minister's available", do you mean "if the federal Minister is available"? Or is
Minister Popham's availability in doubt?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

Both ideally (if Minister's available). Officials for sure.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

Hi Okenge,

PCO has asked me to confirm whether the.meeting described below is for the Minister, or only for officials.
Could you advise?

Thanks,
Grant
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From: Fitzpatrick, Ron <Ron.Fitzpatrick@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Fox, Christiane

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Lynch, Matthew; Dittburner, Carolyn; Ferguson, Eric; Fitzpatrick, Ron; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: briefing- Dairy for Minister Popham

Chris: apologies for the delay in replying to this. Our Ministry of Agriculture is interested in:
s16 B . ' ' '

| have copied my colleague Wes Shoemaker, DM of Agriculture.
Thanks again for reaching out (and enjoy the long week-end).

oym

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 3:53 AM

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

Sent: October 11, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Feedback from Kassandra

Excellent. Thanks, oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Feedback from Kassandra

FYI©

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Breheret, Julie IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: one twitter one facebook

Thanks so much. This is perfect. All went very well!!

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX" <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-10-11 9:38 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX" <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX" <Veronique.Mercier@gov.bc.ca>, "Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX"
<Chantal.Brodeur@gov.bc.ca>, "Breheret, Julie IGRS:EX" <Julie.Breheret@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: one twitter one facebook

Kassandra

Here are English and French versions. Here is the link as well. https://news.gov.bc.ca/18240

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Sent: October 11, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Breheret, Julie IGRS:EX <Julie.Breheret@gov.bc.ca>; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX <Chantal.Brodeur@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: one twitter one facebook

We didn’t get the translation from VOX on time. So this is Julie’s interpretation of the English message.
Un GRAND merci a Julie !l

T) Je suis fier de supporter le financement de quatre projets de la communauté francophone dans le budget de 2018-
2019 #Francophonie

FB) La Société de développement économique de la Colombie-Britannique, RésoSanté, la Fédération des parents
francophones de la Colombie-Britannique et la Boussole bénéficient tous d'un nouveau financement du
gouvernement de la C.-B.

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:06 AM
To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: one twitter one facebook

T) I am proud to provide funding for four Francophone community projects with funding announced in Budget 2018-
2019. #Francophonie #

FB) The Société de Développement Economique de la Colombie-Britannique, RésoSanté, the Fédération des parents
francophones de la Colombie-Britannique and La Boussole all benefit from brand new funding from the B.C.
Government.

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768

133

Page 234 0f 534 OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE: meeting request, Min. ISOMATA, Japan - October 15-17

Yes please and thank you. oym

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: TIME SENSITIVE: meeting request, Min. ISOMATA, Japan - October 15-17

Hi Okenge — please let me know if you would like me to arrange this meeting.
Thank you,

Alison

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE: meeting request, Min. ISOMATA, Japan - October 15-17

Dear Alison,

Minister Akio ISOMATA, the Deputy Head of Mission from the Japanese Embassy in Ottawa, is visiting Victoria October
15-17 (next week) and is seeking meetings with 10 B.C. officials.

The main objective is “to strengthen bilateral relations between Japan and Canada.” IGR has additional information on
the possible intention of this meeting which can be provided to OYM separately.

Does Okenge have time to meet between October 15-17, other than 9:00 and 11:30 on the 16'"? Given that Japan is a
key market and this involves diplomatic relations, we recommend the meeting if his schedule permits.

Minister Isomata will be accompanied by an assistant from the Embassy. His CV is attached.

Sincerely,

Craig Windrim

Protocol Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Government of British Columbia
+1(250) 508-3264

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

Sent: October 11, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FOLLOW-UP: Nanjing

Attachments: Nanjing_Massacre.docx

Geoff: please find attached some background info on Nanjing.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Info: New CBP guidance on cannabis

thanks.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Info: New CBP guidance on cannabis

It strikes me that s.16

s.13;s.16

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Info: New CBP guidance on cannabis

I've flagged for GCPE given this is an issue that may arise in the avail.

On Oct 10, 2018, at 9:56 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Okenge et al -

New info below. A good step.
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Jeremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Park, Charles" <ParkC(@state.gov>

Date: October 10, 2018 at 9:51:53 AM PDT

To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Hantman, Adam J" <HantmanAlJ(@state.gov>

Subject: New CBP guidance on cannabis

Jeremy,

We had unsolicited discussions on this in every meeting there. A hopefully
helpful update from our CBP:

Copyright

https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/speeches-and-statements/cbp-statement-canadas-
legalization-marijuana-and-crossing-border

Please feel free to share widely.

Chuck Park
U.S. Consulate Vancouver // +1-604-418-8230
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Seamless Canada 5-6 December, Ottawa / Canada sans failles, 5-6 décembre, Ottawa
thx

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Seamless Canada 5-6 December, Ottawa / Canada sans failles, 5-6 décembre, Ottawa

Electronic version of the agenda, as you had requested.
thanks

From: STEEVE.CARON@Tforces.gc.ca [mailto: STEEVE.CARON@forces.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 7:24 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Jill.wright@gov.ab.ca; Nicole.Goehring@assembly.ab.ca;
mjwakamow(@sasktel.net; Jon.reyes@leg.gov.mb.ca; matt.torigian@ontario.ca; Genevieve.Guilbault. LOHE@assnat.qc.ca;
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
steeve.caron@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-901-8754

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
'Genevieve.Guilbault.LOHE@assnat.qc.ca' <Genevieve.Guilbault.LOHE@assnat.qgc.ca>; 'Michael.pearson@gnb.ca-'
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
steeve.caron@forces.qgc.ca / Tél: 613-901-8754
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Thanks for this Bobbi.

Fazil is holding the pen.

We will call a teleconference or meeting to brainstorm shortly.
oym

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

oYmMm

s.13

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: October 10, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi
ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Okenge, | would like your advice on options for a possible Asia trip by Premier Horgan in January. Presumably we would
build on connections made on the original trip last January, with a view to emphasizing our work on sustainable
economy and improved trade with the Asia Pacific. | am not asking for advice on a trip to India at this time.

| don’t need an exhaustive itinerary. Instead, | would appreciate some high level options that could include visits to
China, Japan and Korea, although other destinations that align with our government’s objectives and business
opportunities.

Please don’t hesitate to call me if you need further direction. | would appreciate some feedback in seven to 10 daysin a
brief note.
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Thanks for your assistance
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

Sent: October 11, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: EMBC Meritorious Service Communication for 2018 Wildfire

Attachments: Meritorious Service - Ministry rollup template 2018 Wildfire.xlsx; Meritorious Service Credit

Process.pdf; THANK YOU - Meritorious Service for 2018 Wildfire Season

For your eyes only. Please do not forward. oym

From: Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX On Behalf Of Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:19 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List; CFO Council

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support

Subject: EMBC Meritorious Service Communication for 2018 Wildfire

To Deputy Ministers and Chief Financial Officer Colleagues;

| am pleased to inform you that Deputy Ministers of the ministries of Public Safety and Solicitor General - Emergency
Management BC (PSSG-EMBC), and Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development (FLNRORD)
and the Public Service Agency (PSA) have approved the use of meritorious service leave awards for the 2018 wildfire
season. This communication and attached instructions only applies to excluded managers and PEA members
deployed/working for EMBC; excluded managers and PEA members deployed/working for BCWS must contact
FLNRORD for direction.

Meritorious Service for Excluded Staff

This award applies specifically to all fulltime EMBC excluded employees, TEAMS members and excluded employees from
other ministries who assisted EMBC with the 2018 Wildfire Season activities. The authorization for Meritorious Service
for Excluded Managers is from May 15, 2018 until the wildfire season is declared ended (TBD).

The formula is as follows:

e Regularly scheduled work days: One hour of leave for each hour worked in excess of 50 hours during the work
week (based on a five-day work week);

e Days of rest (weekend days and statutory holidays): One hour leave for each one hour worked;

e Time off shall be taken by mutual agreement subject to operational requirements of the employee’s normal
work area;

e Seeinstructions for taking accrued leave.

¢ Hours worked for each excluded employee must be tracked by the employee and any meritorious service leave
to be granted will be approved by the applicable DM (the CFO signs off on the ministry roll up with the
applicable supervisor signing off on the individual time sheets).

Meritorious Service in Response to Emergencies for PEA employees

Meritorious Service in response to emergencies for PEA employees applies to all involved full time employee, PEA
members, as specified in Appendix “H” of the current PEA collective agreement. The authorization for PEA Meritorious
Service for the 2018 wild fire season is from August 2, 2018 until September 10, 2018. All affected participating
employees are to keep track and record their hours as worked.

The formula is as follows:
¢ One (1) hour for every hour worked above and beyond normal work hours during the regular work week; and
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e One (1) hour for every hour worked on a day of rest.

e Time off shall be taken by mutual agreement subject to operational requirements (see instructions for
additional details).

e Leave entitlement as calculated above shall not be grievable, but will be reviewed by the ministry involved upon
employee request.

FOR ACTION:

1. Identify the name of your ministry contact who will be responsible for answering questions and collecting
signed timesheets on behalf of the ministry.

2. Review the attached DRAFT email and confirm outstanding highlighted details (e.g. name of ministry contact,
due date for submitting timesheets, DM signature). Please do not forward this email — use the attached DRAFT
version to send to employees in your organization.

3. Distribute finalized email (with attachments — timesheet and guidelines) to your Excluded and PEA employees
who were involved in the 2018 Wildfire response efforts.

4. Collect all of the signed meritorious service timesheets from your ministry contact identified in step 1.

5. Ministry contact enters the timesheet information into the attached Ministry rollup template and submits to
the Ministry CFO.

6. Ministry CFO signs and submits Ministry roll up of meritorious service requests to EMBCFINANCE@GOV.BC.CA
attn. Kristen Hall/Kyle Johnson.

a. Please ensure subject line reads: Meritorious Service 2018 Wildfire
b. Deadline to submit Meritorious Service Ministry Roll Up for 2018 Wildfire is December 28, 2018.

For your information, attached is a updated Meritorious Service Credit Process showing the revisions to the financial
processing.

If you have additional questions, please contact:
Financial related questions: Kyle Johnson (250) 893-7798 Kyle.Johnson@gov.bc.ca
Other EMBC Meritorious Service related questions: Tracy Houser (250) 896-8931 Tracy.Houser@gov.bc.ca

| would like to express our deepest gratitude. We could not be prouder of the efforts of our excluded managers and PEA
staff!

Respectfully,
Becky
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: Please call me when you have a moment. thanks, oym $-17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Fazil: Geoff just clarified he would be grateful if we could submit something by the end of next week. thx,
oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber
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

Please don’t hesitate to call me if you need further direction. | would appreciate some feedback in seven to 10 days in a
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

Sent: October 11, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FOLLOW-UP: "Seamless Canada" Message to MLA Dean
Attachments: Agenda 5-6 dec 18 Seamless Canada meetingCW.DOCX

Geoff: please find below a draft email (or talking points) to MLA Dean re: Seamless Canada. oym

Dear Mitzi:

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

Sent: October 11, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Thanks. This may work but please double-check with Geoff before confirming date and time as he may want
to complete a few internal steps next week before the call happens. Thanks, oym

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

| have time next Friday — but perhaps too late and | should look for another?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Amber: FYI. | replied that we would get back to them with a proposed date and time. oym

From: DEGUCHI SAORI <saori.deguchi@mofa.go.jp>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; TADA MASAYQ; SASAYAMA TAKUYA; SEKI NAOKI
Subject: RE: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Dear Mr. Morisho,
| hope you had a great thanksgiving long weekend.
May | ask how is the situation in arranging a phone call between the Premier and the Ambassador ?

Ambassador Ishikane's schedule for this week is quite busy, but he will be more than happy to speak with the Premier.
At this moment, he would be available in the afternoon (Ottawa time) on 10", 11 and 12'.

Please kindly let us inform if there is any update.
Thank you very much for your assistance.
Best regards,

Saori

ddkkkhkhkdkdkkkk bk hkhkhhkhhkkhhkhhhhhhkkkhhhdhhkkhhd

Saori Deguchi (Ms.)

Protocol Officer

Embassy of Japan in Canada
613-244-6908
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Japan-Canada 90 Years

kkkkhkhkhkhkkkkhkhkhhhhhhhkhkhhhhhhhhhhhdhhhhhkkhhd

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX [mailto:Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 2:42 PM

To: DEGUCHI SAORI; TADA MASAYO

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
BRITISH J o] dCES
s Where ideas work to work

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

To: "YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca'

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
As Ottawa is three hours ahead of us, it would be great if Ambassador could talk with the Premier sometime between 13pm-
18pm, which is 10am-15pm in our timezone.

Contact number;
Before 15pm (Victoria time) $-22 - Ms Deguchi, Ambassador's Executive Secretary's mobile
After 15pm s.22 - Ambassador Ishikane's mobile number

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

dkkkhkhkdkdkkkkhkhkhhkhkdddkdkdkddhdddddkd

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

Sent: October 11, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Info: IN _PG Pipeline fire_Oct 11_12PM.docx

thx

----- Original Message-----

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Info: IN _PG Pipeline fire_Oct 11_12PM.docx

Latest IN on the pipeline.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 11, 2018 7:32 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: "Seamless Canada" Initiative

Thank you Sir. We will follow-up with the PS's office.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 6:38 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: "Seamless Canada" Initiative

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX" <Mitzi.Dean@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 11, 2018 at 5:23:31 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: "Seamless Canada" Initiative

Thanks Geoff. I’ll send on to my CO staff to organize. What a privilege to represent our province.

Ill send you updates whenever you need.

Mitzi Dean

(Pronouns: she, her, hers, elle) MLA for Esquimalt-
Metchosin Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity Email:
Mitzi.Dean@gov.bc.ca Phone: 250.387.3655

On Oct 11, 2018, at 4:38 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Mitzi:

A few months ago, the federal government launched an initiative called
“Seamless Canada” which aims at reducing administrative obstacles faced by
members of the Canadian Forces and their families during interprovincial
transfers.

The federal government is asking each province to designate an elected
representative to sit on an FPT table which will work on resolving these issues
nationally.

We thought that you would be ideal in this role given your connection to CFB
Esquimalt.
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In this endeavour, you would be supported by the Intergovernmental
Relations Secretariat led by DM Okenge Yuma Morisho.

The next meeting of the FPT “Seamless Canada” table is currently scheduled
on December 5-6 in Ottawa. A draft agenda is attached for your convenience.

Should you have any question about the “Seamless Canada” initiative,
Sukumar Periwal, Executive Director, International Relations and Strategic
Policy, would be happy to provide you with a full briefing. Sukumar can be
reached at Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca or 250 387-0761.

Thanks a lot for your help on this important national initiative.

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218
250-387-1715

<Agenda 5-6 dec 18 Seamless Canada meetingCW.DOCX>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 11, 2018 7:34 PM
To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: "Seamless Canada" Initiative

Sukumar: please note. Let's prepare a background note for the PS. Grateful if you could connect with the Office of the
PS and offer our support. Cheers, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
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

Should you have any question about the ‘“Seamless Canada” initiative,
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
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
250-387-1715

<Agenda 5-6 dec 18 Seamless Canada meetingCW.DOCX>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Saw it.

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 12, 2018 9:29 AM
Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Re: Mtgs this afternoon

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Mtgs this afternoon

Thanks Okenge — it looks as though the 4pm briefing was just cancelled!

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Mtgs this afternoon

Yes please and thank you. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Mtgs this afternoon

Good morning Okenge,

Grant will send you a few pages prior to the COF pre-brief at 2pm.

Would you like Sukumar to join you at 4pm in your office for the

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator| Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada

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

Sent: October 12, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE TODAY

Will do. Thx,oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE TODAY

Hi Okenge, could you possibly send to me the finals of the Japan BN and the summary piece for our files, and for Lauren
to reference when working with ministries. Thanks!

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE TODAY

You're welcome Okenge.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE TODAY

thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE TODAY

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the briefing note and Nanjing massacre summary for Premier Horgan’s call with His Excellency Kimihiro
ISHIKANE, Ambassador of Japan to Canada.

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
Sent: October 12, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: OP - ED

Attachments: Op-ed FAP_La Source_vm edits.docx

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: OP - ED

Hello Okenge

Attached is a proposed op-ed piece for Minister Dix that, if approved, will be translated and sent to La Source
newspaper.

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

Sent: October 12, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: OP - ED

Attachments: Op-ed FAP_La Source_vm edits_oym_comments.docx

Thanks. please see my comments.

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
Sent: October 12, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting - Geoscience BC

Let’s see what we can do.

From: Candice Appleby [mailto:appleby@geosciencebc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting - Geoscience BC

Good afternoon,

| am writing to introduce you to Geoscience BC and to request a meeting between you and Geoscience BC President
Gavin Dirom.

Geoscience BC supports, funds and promotes earth science in British Columbia. All of our reports and data are publicly
accessible and have been welcomed by diverse groups including the resource sectors, academia, communities,
Indigenous groups and governments.

Please let me know if we can set something up in the near future.
Many thanks,

Candice

Candice Appleby

Office Manager and Communications Coordinator
Geoscience BC

604.662.4147 ext. 22

appleby@ageosciencebc.com

1101 - 750 West Pender St., Vancouver BC, V6C 2T7
Website | Twitter | Facebook| LinkedIn

Take a look at Geoscience BC’s Strategic Plan 2018-2022 | Explore the plan

Join the Geoscience BC mailing list to receive the latest data and updates

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 12, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Logistics Note for October 25th Meeting of Ministers of Internal Trade// Une note sur les

éléments de nature logistique pour la réunion spéciale des ministres fédéral, provinciaux et
territoriaux responsables du commerce intérieur

Attachments: TRADE_Note d'information logistique3_FR.pdf; TRADE_Logistics Information Note 3_EN.pdf;
Agenda_FR_Oct_25th_Adhoc_Trade_Ministerial.pdf; Agenda_EN_Oct_
25th_Adhoc_Trade_Ministerial.pdf

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:37 PM

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
Shirley.Phillips@ontario.ca; Bernie.Miller@novascotia.ca; dkeedwell@gov.pe.ca; PatriciasAHearn@gov.nl.ca;
Justin.Ferbey@gov.yk.ca; Tom_Jensen@gov.nt.ca; uhanson@gov.nu.ca; Jocelin.dumas@economie.gouv.qc.ca; Jean-
stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Wielinga, Anne; Poirier, Daniel; Calderon, Jessica; john.knubley@canada.ca;
Setlakwe, Lisa (IC); Fox, Christiane

Subject: Logistics Note for October 25th Meeting of Ministers of Internal Trade// Une note sur les éléments de nature
logistique pour la réunion spéciale des ministres fédéral, provinciaux et territoriaux responsables du commerce intérieur

Colleagues,

s.16

Thank you.

/11

Chers collegues,

s.16

10
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s.16

Merci.

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
Sent: October 12, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Réponse souhaitée:s. 16
merci

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Réponse souhaitée:s.16

...just to close the loop

From: Cindie LeBlanc [mailto:cindie.leblanc@gov.ab.ca]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:39 PM

To: (benoit_boutin@gov.nt.ca); Aubrey Cormier (Arcormier@gov.pe.ca); Charles-Henri Warren (Charles-
Henri.Warren@gov.sk.ca); Jim Prowse (jimprowse@gov.nl.ca); Kelly Burke - Office des Affaires francophones
(kelly.burke@ontario.ca); Pinet, Line (IGA/MAI); Mark Bannerman - Affaires acadiennes (Gouvernement de la Nouvelle-
Ecosse) (mark.bannerman@novascotia.ca); Patrice Tremblay - Yukon Government / Governement du Yukon
(Patrice.tremblay@gov.yk.ca); renee.madore@mce.gouv.qc.ca; Stéphane Cloutier (SCloutierl@gov.nu.ca); Teresa Collins
(teresa.collins@leg.gov.mb.ca); Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Carl Bouchard - Office des affaires francophones
(Carl.Bouchard@ontario.ca); Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Florentina Stroia FlorentinaStroia@gov.nl.ca
(FlorentinaStroia@gov.nl.ca); Losier, Gilbert (IGA/MAI); Ina Amirault (Ina.amirault@novascotia.ca); Laura Thompson
(LThompson@gov.nu.ca); Renée Bilodeau (renee.bilodeau@gov.sk.ca); Christiane Morin - Secrétariat aux affaires
intergouvernementales canadiennes - Ministére du Conseil exécutif (christiane.morin@mce.gouv.qc.ca)

Cc: Rheal Poirier; Painchaud, Sylvie (IGA/MATI)

Subject: RE: Réponse souhaitée:s.16

s.16

Merci a tous ceux qui ont répondu. Bon weekend!

Cindie
780.415.3232

From: Cindie LeBlanc
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 7:58 AM
To: (benoit_boutin@gov.nt.ca) <benoit_boutin@gov.nt.ca>; Aubrey Cormier (Arcormier@gov.pe.ca)
<Arcormier@gov.pe.ca>; Charles-Henri Warren (Charles-Henri.Warren@gov.sk.ca) <Charles-Henri.Warren@gov.sk.ca>;
Jim Prowse (jimprowse@gov.nl.ca) <jimprowse@gov.nl.ca>; Kelly Burke - Office des Affaires francophones
(kelly.burke@ontario.ca) <kelly.burke@ontario.ca>; Pinet, Line (IGA/MAI) <Line.Pinet@gnb.ca>; Mark Bannerman -
Affaires acadiennes (Gouvernement de la Nouvelle-Ecosse) (mark.bannerman@novascotia.ca)
<mark.bannerman@novascotia.ca>; Patrice Tremblay - Yukon Government / Governement du Yukon
(Patrice.tremblay@gov.yk.ca) <Patrice.tremblay@gov.yk.ca>; renee.madore@mce.gouv.qc.ca; Stéphane Cloutier

12
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(SCloutierl@gov.nu.ca) <SCloutierl@gov.nu.ca>; Teresa Collins (teresa.collins@leg.gov.mb.ca)
<teresa.collins@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Véronique Mercier (veronique.mercier@gov.bc.ca) <veronique.mercier@gov.bc.ca>;
Carl Bouchard - Office des affaires francophones (Carl.Bouchard@ontario.ca) <Carl.Bouchard@ontario.ca>; Chantal
Brodeur (Chantal.Brodeur@gov.bc.ca) <Chantal.Brodeur@gov.bc.ca>; Florentina Stroia FlorentinaStroia@gov.nl.ca
(FlorentinaStroia@gov.nl.ca) <FlorentinaStroia@gov.nl.ca>; Losier, Gilbert (IGA/MAI) <Gilbert.Losier@gnb.ca>; Ina
Amirault (Ina.amirault@novascotia.ca) <Ina.amirault@novascotia.ca>; Laura Thompson (LThompson@gov.nu.ca)
<LThompson@gov.nu.ca>; Renée Bilodeau (renee.bilodeau@gov.sk.ca) <renee.bilodeau@gov.sk.ca>; Christiane Morin -
Secrétariat aux affaires intergouvernementales canadiennes - Ministére du Conseil exécutif
(christiane.morin@mce.gouv.qc.ca) <christiane.morin@mce.gouv.gc.ca>

Cc: Rheal Poirier <rheal.poirier@gov.ab.ca>; Painchaud, Sylvie (IGA/MAI) <Sylvie.Painchaud@gnb.ca>

Subject: Réponse souhaitée:s.16

Importance: High

Bonjour collégues,

Serait-il possible d’avoir un son de cloche a savoir si vous vivez la méme situation et/ou qui a signé son entente :

s.16

Merci.

Cindie LeBIanc| Directrice génerale/Executive Director
Secrétariat francophone/Francophone Secretariat

Alberta Culture et Tourisme/Alberta Culture and Tourism
780.415.3232

cindie.leblanc@gov.ab.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 12, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Next Week

Excellent. Thx (I responded to Jeremy). Have a nice week-end. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 5:43 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Next Week

Hi Okenge,

Next week is looking good in your calendar for the IGRS side.

P&P Monday and prep time for DMCSI.

Tuesday, the CoF Steering Committee call, lunch with Minister Akio ISOMATA and DMCSI.

On Thursday we have the yearly ShakeOut BC earthquake drill, and you are meeting with Sukumar and Karen
V to discuss the Indigenous Reconciliation Plan.

s.22 Jeremy will be A/Associate DM for the week.
As discussed, when you have finalized the Japan BN and the summary sheet, please send to me.

Also, please review and respond to Jeremy if you haven’t already re the Draft Agenda for the Ministerial Kickoff
Call - Implementation Framework.

| have held one hour on October 31¢t (12-1) in your calendar for a PECSF OOP Hallowe’en event. Likely taking
place in the Rose Room. It would be great if you could participate.

Thanks, and have a nice weekend!

Kelly Brubacher
Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

=) 01
> Places
to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 13, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Nomination de M. Yves Quellet a titre de secréetaire général et greffier du Conseil exécutif
Thanks! oym

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Nomination de M. Yves Ouellet a titre de secrétaire général et greffier du Conseil exécutif

In case you hadn’t seen.

From: "Lepage, Manon" <Manon.Lepage(@mce.gouv.qc.ca> on behalf of "Fortier, Andre"
<Andre.Fortier@mce.gouv.qc.ca>

Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 at 1:04 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "XT:Nelson, Ms. Marcia HLTH:IN"
<marcia.nelson@gov.ab.ca>, "Kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca" <Kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>,
"fred.meier@leg.gov.mb.ca" <fred.meier@leg.gov.mb.ca>, Steve Orsini <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>,
"lauralee.langley@novascotia.ca" <lauralee.langley(@novascotia.ca>, "judy.wagner@gnb.ca"
<judy.wagner@gnb.ca>, "ptledwell@gov.pe.ca" <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>, "annmarichann@gov.nl.ca"
<annmarichann@gov.nl.ca>, "jim.connell@gov.yk.ca" <jim.connell@gov.yk.ca>, "mike aumond@gov.nt.ca"
<mike aumond@gov.nt.ca>, "kokpik@gov.nu.ca" <kokpik@gov.nu.ca>, "michael.wernick@pco-bcp.gc.ca"
<michael.wernick@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Nomination de M. Yves Ouellet a titre de secrétaire général et greffier du Conseil exécutif

Ministére

du Consell exécutif £33
QUébEC E3E

Colleégues,

A compter du 18 octobre prochain, monsieur Yves Ouellet, assumera les fonctions de secrétaire général et
greffier du Conseil exécutif. Monsieur Ouellet a une longue expérience au sein du Gouvernement du Québec,
notamment au ministére des Finances, au Secrétariat du Conseil du trésor et au ministére du Conseil exécutif,
expérience qui le prépare de maniére remarquable a occuper ce poste. Vous trouverez ci-apres les notes
biographiques de Monsieur Ouellet.

http://www.premier-ministre.gouv.qc.ca/actualites/communiques/2018/nominations/2018-10-11/ouellet-

yvEs.asp

Pour ma part, j’ai eu grand plaisir a échanger avec vous au cours des dernier mois et je vous remercie de votre
collaboration.

Avec mes salutations cordiales,

16
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Colleagues,

As of October 18th, Mr. Yves Ouellet, will act as Secretary General and Clerk of the Conseil exécutif. Mr.
Ouellet has a long experience within Québec’s government, including at ministére des Finances, Secrétariat du
Conseil du trésor and ministére du Conseil exécutif, an experience that has prepared him particularly well to

hold this position. You will find Mr. Ouellet biographical notes below.

http://www.premier-ministre.gouv.qc.ca/actualites/communiques/201 8/nominations/2018-10-1 1/ouellet-

yVES.asp

As for myself, I was pleased to work with you over the past months and I thank you for your collaboration.

My warmest regards,

André Fortier

Secrétaire général et greffier
Ministére du Conseil exécutif
Secrétariat général

Edifice Honoré-Mercier, 2° étage
835, boul. René-Lévesque Est
Québec (Québec) G1A 1B4
Téléphone : 418 643-7355
andre.fortier@mce.gouv.gc.ca

Avis important

Ce courriel est a usage restreint. S’il ne vous est pas desting, veuillez, s.v.p. le détruire immédiatement et en informer

I'expéditeur.

h—,‘g Devez-vous vraiment imprimer ce courriel? Pensons & I'environnement!

17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 13, 2018 10:29 AM

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Re: Premier's call with Fortis - Oct 11

Sure thing. On it. oym

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Premier's call with Fortis - Oct 11

Okenge,

Could you have a letter from PJH to each of the two governors expressing our appreciation?

Thanks.

Don

From: Geoff Meggs <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 at 4:31 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Premier's call with Fortis - Oct 11

fyi

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Premier's call with Fortis - Oct 11

s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Anke,

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 15, 2018 6:23 AM
'Porksen, Anke (StK-Pressest.)'
Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Re: Thanks

Further to my earlier email, I am pleased to include below the draft transcript of the Members statement by
M.L.A. Bowin Ma regarding the “Experiences of Women and Me Too Campaign” along with the

corresponding web links:
Transcript - https://www.leg.bc.ca/documents-data/debate-transcripts/41st-parliament/3rd-session/20181004am-

House-Blues

Video — (Marker 10.27 a.m.):

http://videoarchive.leg.bc.ca/Harmony/en/PowerBrowser/PowerBrowserV2/20181004/-

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
To: 'Porksen, Anke (StK-Pressest.)'

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

BRITISH 3 sy dCes
s Where ideas work @ to Work

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

Sent: October 15, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Japan

Attachments: 20181011 - Premier Horgan.pdf

Just in case you missed it.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 15, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number
Attachments: 20181011 - Premier Horgan.pdf

From: DEGUCHI SAORI [mailto:saori.deguchi@mofa.go.jp]

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 7:07 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; TADA MASAYO; SASAYAMA TAKUYA; SEKI NAOKI; MORIYAMA YOSHITAKA
Subject: RE: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Dear Mr. Morisho,

Good morning.
Please find attached a copy of the letter from Ambassador Ishikane to Premier Horgan dated on October 11.

Best regards,

Saori

3 3k ok ok ok sk 3k ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok K

Saori Deguchi (Ms.)
Protocol Officer

Embassy of Japan in Canada
613-244-6908

kkkkkkkkkkkkhckkkkk ok kkkkkkkkokokkokkk ki sk ko sk ki ok ok

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX [mailto:Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 12:44 PM

To: DEGUCHI SAORI

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; TADA MASAYO; SASAYAMA TAKUYA; SEKI NAOKI
Subject: Re: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Dear Ms Deguchi:
Thank you for this. | have conveyed to the Premier's Assistant. We will get back to you with a proposed date and time.

Sincerely,
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Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: DEGUCHI SAORI

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
Ambassador Ishikane’s schedule for this week is quite busy, but he will be more than happy to speak with the Premier.
At this moment, he would be available in the afternoon (Ottawa time) on 10th, 11th and 12th.

Please kindly let us inform if there is any update.
Thank you very much for your assistance.
Best regards,

Saori

hkkkkkkkkk bk kb hkhk Rk kkkkhkkkkkhk bk hkkkk
Saori Deguchi (Ms.)??

Protocol Officer

Embassy of Japan in Canada

613-244-6908

[90th anniversary logo small 2]<http://www.ca.emb-

japan.go.jp/canada_e/JapanCanada/90th_anniversary_main_EN.html>
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

| am sorry to inform you that, due to prior engagements and despite our best efforts, a telephone conversation with the
Ambassador will not be possible today.

However, we are now working to schedule a call with the Ambassador in the coming days.
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Please convey my apologies to the Ambassador for not being able to accommodate his schedule today and convey my
assurance that we will schedule a call shortly.

Sincerely,

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

[10Best_email signature]

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

I’m Saori Deguchi, from the protocol office of the Ambassador Ishikane.
Thank you very much for arranging the phone call between the Hon. Horgan and the Ambassador.

If we can have this phone call before 15 pm in Victoria time, please call to the number below:
613-244-6908

The number written in the previous mail is my private cellular number so it would be better to call this number for the
official call conference.

Please kindly let me know at latest 5-10 minutes before the call, so that the Ambassador can be ready to receive the
call.

Thank you very much for your assistance.
Saori

From: TADA MASAYO

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 6:36 PM
To: 'YumaMeorisho@gov.bc.ca'

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

} s.22

Before 15pm (Victoria time - Ms Deguchi, Ambassador’s Executive Secretary’s mobile

After 15pm  $:22 - Ambassador Ishikane’s mobile number

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

S ks ks ks ks ko ok o R R R R K R Kk sk ok ok
Masayo TADA (Ms)

Deputy Consul General

Consulate General of Japan

Tel :+1-604-684-58687?Ext:225

E-mail:masayo.tada@mofa.go.jp

kkkckkk Rk kkkkk kR kR kR kR kokok ok
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 15, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: ShakeOut BC Earthquake Drill - Oct 18

THANKS Glenda!! Much appreciated. oym

From: Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: ShakeOut BC Earthquake Drill - Oct 18

Thanks, Kelly

At this time every year, a reminder to everyone to please also take some time to check your own home earthquake
preparation as well as preparation for other disasters (flood, power outage, etc)

Sites with great information are https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/emergency-preparedness-response-
recovery/preparedbc

https://www.getprepared.gc.ca/index-en.aspx

As BC government employees, we have access to the Employee Discount Store https://gww.gov.bc.ca/tools/online-
store (you can link to it via the @work page >Tools & Resources> Other) where, under Health & Safety, you'll find this
link to purchase home emergency kits and supplies https://www.dcv.gov.bc.ca/Product/Listing/19605 Emergency-
Preparedness-Kits

There is also a store in Victoria where you can pick up supplies separately or in kits, if you
prefer https://www.columbiasafety.com/

Finally, on e-Huddle, there’s a document entitled Emergency Instructions for Staff which provides information on how
to respond to different emergencies — fire, threats, etc.

For your sake and the sakes of your loved ones, please do set aside some time to prepare.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:20 AM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: ShakeOut BC Earthquake Drill - Oct 18

Good morning,

This Thursday, October 18t at 10:18am marks our annual ShakeOut BC earthquake drill. Every year we register
as an organization and participate along with hundreds of thousands of others in BC. Currently 730,000 are
registered.
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Please take a moment to review the attached information and do take the time in your schedule to
participate in this very worthwhile drill.

We will be participating in a Level 1 drill - basically DROP, COVER and HOLD ON!

https://www.shakeoutbc.ca/dropcoverholdon/

Stay tuned for information on the selfie contest from Frances!
Thank you,
Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

M Best
= Places
to wWork
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 15, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: DIRECTION SOUGHT: Nanjing Messages

Thanks for the quick reply. We will make the adjustment. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: DIRECTION SOUGHT: Nanjing Messages

| think the last one should be
s.13;5.16

GEoff

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: DIRECTION SOUGHT: Nanjing Messages

Importance: High

Geoff: Please see below. Do you agree with our proposed key messages? Thanks for advising. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Feedback Sought: Nanjing Messages

Okenge —

IGRS is getting questions s-13: .16
$.13; 5.16

e 5.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

If you support the above messages, we will them to the MOs with a reminder that these are responsive messages.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 15, 2018 12:58 PM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
RE: Feedback Sought: Nanjing Messages

Approved with one change. Please replace the 3™ bullet with:

s.13;s.16

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Feedback Sought: Nanjing Messages

Okenge —

IGRS is getting questions $-13:5.16

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

Sent: October 15, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: tomorrow's DMCSI

Sure.

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX
Subject: tomorrow's DMCSI

Hi Okenge,
I may be in the house tomorrow during DMCSI. If so can you please chair?

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 15, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for MBR - DUE TODAY

Thanks. Approved. But we need to attach the Ambassador’s letter to the Premier. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for MBR - DUE TODAY

Hi Okenge,

Attached is a briefing note for Minister Ralston’s meeting tomorrow with Minister Akio ITOMATA, Deputy Head of
Mission, Embassy of Japan.

This note has been repurposed from the one you received last week re Premier Horgan’s call with the
Japanese Ambassador.

It has been reviewed by both Sukumar and Jeremy.
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

On it.

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 15, 2018 4:25 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

RE: Vimy ceremony

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PRE

M:EX

Subject: Vimy ceremony

Okenge, the Premier has learned that BC gave $250k to the Vimy Memorial restoration that will be celebrated on Nov 7.
In France. He’d like to go. Can you see if you can find out anything about this? Mike Farnworth brought this news.

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

37

Page 289 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 15, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Question re tomorrow's Steering Committee call

You are always welcome to join me here if it makes things easier for you. Thanks, oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Question re tomorrow's Steering Committee call

Okay. By the way, | have a few odds and ends of updates on internal trade, which | will pass along via e-mail in the next
few minutes.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Question re tomorrow's Steering Committee call

Thanks. | think I should be ok for this call. Good pre-brief last week. thanks, oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Question re tomorrow's Steering Committee call

Would you like one or more of us to come over to staff you for the call?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Question re tomorrow's Steering Committee call

Thanks for asking. | was planning to join you all but | will actually take the call from my office. | am fine with
everyone listening in. Thx, oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Question re tomorrow's Steering Committee call

Hi Okenge,
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| just wanted to check on your preferences for tomorrow’s Steering Committee call. Currently, the calendar invitation
calls for you to take the call from Boardroom A, and for Jeremy, me, Sarah, Anika, Lauren and Kimberly to be in the
room with you. Does this suit you okay, or would you prefer a different arrangement? (E.g., if you'd rather take the call

from the West Annex, or if you’d rather have fewer people on the line, just let me know.)

Thanks,
Grant
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 15, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Rick Hansen Foundation update
Thanks.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:43 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Rick Hansen Foundation update

Hi Okenge,

A small update on the Rick Hansen Foundation (RHF) item that was included in your notes for last week’s meeting with

GM:

s.13;s.16

Grant
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 15, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Vimy ceremony

No need. | will check with other ministries. Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:57 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Vimy ceremony

Hi Okenge. No I'm not aware of this. But I'll do some digging as well.
- Lucy
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Oct 15, 2018, at 4:50 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Lucy: Did you know about this? thx, oym (NB: | also checking with TAC and SolGen)

>

> From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

> Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:25 PM

> To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

> Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

> Subject: Vimy ceremony

>

> Okenge, the Premier has learned that BC gave $250k to the Vimy Memorial restoration that will be celebrated on Nov
7. In France. He'd like to go. Can you see if you can find out anything about this? Mike Farnworth brought this news.
>

> Geoff

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 15, 2018 8:37 PM

To: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Cc: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Vimy Ridge

Many thanks Alex. May | call you tomorrow to chat? oym

From: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 7:59 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Vimy Ridge

Okenge,

CSCD at the time received approval to provide $350k to Vimy Foundation to support establishment of a Vimy
Foundation Centennial Park adjacent to the Canadian National Vimy Memorial site in Northern France.

Supporting deck is attached.

Alex Chandler

Executive Director

Treasury Board Staff

Ministry of Finance

Tel: 778-698-1542| Fax: 250-356-7624

E-mail: alex.chandler@gov.bc.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX <Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
<Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Vimy Ridge

Hi Alex,
Can you provide Okenge whatever information you have on the grant that was provided for Vimy Ridge? | think it was
$250k done at year end in 2017??

David Galbraith
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 16, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Update - RE: Bonjour

Thx.

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: Update - RE: Bonjour

FYI: Chantal talked to Paul Mulangu today. She discussed some of the reasons why his application was not

successful. The discussion went well. Paul Mulangu will reapply next year.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Bonjour

Please note. thanks, oym

From: Paul Mulangu [mailto:s-22

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:38 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Bonjour

Bonjour

A notre surprise , CIIA n'est pas sur la liste alors qu'on avait depose le projet

Que'est ce qu'on doit faire

Paul Mulangu
640 347 8677

Investment in French language services

announced
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Share

News Release

Victoria
Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:15 AM

Media Contacts

Kim Emerson

Communications Manager
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
250 812-8768

More from this Ministry

Factsheets & Opinion Editorials
Visit Ministry Website

Featured Topics

Honours: Order of British Columbia

Council of the Federation

Pacific Coast Collaborative

Ministerial Conference on the Francophonie
Consular Corps

Featured Services

Nominate for Order of British Columbia
Send Congratulatory Messages
Look at Intergovernmental Photos on Flickr

Cet article est aussi disponible enfrancais

The Government of British Columbia is investing in four community projects to improve French

language services for francophones in B.C.

47

Page 296 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



This investment of $250,000, announced by Adrian Dix, Minister of Health and Minister
Responsible for Francophone Affairs, targets key areas such as making the province more
inclusive, providing greater access to health care, supporting early learning and helping families
tackle the issue of mental health.

“By supporting these projects, we are putting people first, and we are taking concrete steps to
deliver services that will make a difference in the lives of French-speaking British Columbians,”
said Dix.

The Société de Développement Economique de la Colombie-Britannique will receive $100,000. Its
project, Francophone Immigrants’ Economic Integration through Entrepreneurship, will add a
valuable dimension to the B.C. economy.

RésoSanté plans to address the gap in health services for French-speaking British Columbians with
the development of a Vancouver bilingual community health centre. This project will receive
$84,000.

With $50,000, the Fédération des parents francophones de la C.-B., in partnership with other
francophone organizations, will host a summit on the transmission of the French language to
strengthen the process of building cultural identity for francophone toddlers, children and youth.

La Boussole will receive $16,000. It will be used to provide francophone parents with the support
needed to navigate the mental-health system for their children and youth coping with mental-
health issues. Workshops and webinars will be provided through its project, Mental Health —
Finding the Right Words and the Right Space.

The B.C. government worked in close co-operation with the Federation des Francophones de la
Colombie-Britannique (FFCB), inviting B.C. francophone organizations and French-speaking British
Columbians to submit proposals for the new $250,000 in provincial funding announced in Budget
2018. The government also considered proposals that it received directly from the French-
speaking community.

“We asked the francophone community in B.C. to help us identify 'une grande idée' to ensure we
made a choice that would get good results for people. It is with such pleasure that | announce
today that we, in fact, found 'quatre grandes idées!"” said Dix.

The government thanks the FFCB and the entire francophone community for its effort toward
strengthening the contributions made by French-speaking citizens to the social and economic life
of the province.
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Each year for five years, $250,000 will be provided for projects proposed by the community to
enhance services in French and promote the linguistic vitality of the B.C. Francophonie.

The call for new projects will occur annually in January and applications must be received by the
first week in March 2019 to be considered for the next fiscal year (April to March).

Further details will be provided in the coming weeks
at: https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content?id=AF7CF013F8554FF6B30B9BB0AA14062B

A backgrounder follows.

CONTRACT STORY

Backgrounders
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 16, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TACEX

Subject: RE: as discussed

Thanks much! oym

From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:45 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: as discussed

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2017FIN0015-000721

| think this is what you were looking for. My memory was correct ©

Let me know if you need anything else.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 16, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Upper Skagit logging

thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Upper Skagit logging

Okenge —
Please see the attached letter sent to the Premier with a cc to Don, the Mayor of Seattle and others.

Jeremy

From: Trumpy, Chris EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Falkiner, Mike FLNR:EX
Subject: Fw: Upper Skagit logging

From: Shaun Hollingsworths.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Stagg, Chris J FLNR:EX; Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Trumpy, Chris EMPR:EX; Robb, Peter L.
EMPR:EX; Morrison, Ken ENV:EX; JTaustin@gov.wa; Jenny.Durkin@seattle.gov

Cc: Leo.Bodensteiner@wwu.edu

Subject: Upper Skagit logging

Please see the attached letter from the SEEC concerning the logging that continues to happen in the Upper
Skagit area, and a solution to stop this logging.
Thank-you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Shaun Hollingsworth
SEEC
Canadian Co Chair
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 16, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE OCT 17 NOON

Yes. Please keep it as TBC. Rest is approved. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE OCT 17 NOON

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the latest IGRS Update for your review — revised and clean copies. This is due to Cabinet
Operations by noon tomorrow.

For the October 25t Ministers Responsible for Internal Trade (ad hoc meeting), on line 2, we now have certainty
around the date, since Minister LeBlanc has sent a formal invitation. However, it is still unclear as to whether the
meeting will go ahead, due to the uncertainty about whether a critical mass of PT Ministers will attend. Would
you like us to keep this as TBC?

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

Sent: October 16, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Webber, Kimberly
IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for MBR's Oct 18 Mtg - DUE OCT 17

Good to go with Jeremy’s approval. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Webber, Kimberly IGRS:EX; Vinette,

Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for MBR's Oct 18 Mtg - DUE OCT 17
Hi Okenge,

This briefing note has been prepared for Minister Ralston’s meeting on October 18" with Slovenian Ambassador
to Canada, Melita Gabri¢. Jeremy has reviewed and approved it.

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

Sent: October 16, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole
IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: PO_Request_Tracking_Oct_12_2018

Doc approved. thx, oym
Please give me a call when you can re: Vice Gov program. thx

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hewitt,
Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: PO_Request_Tracking_Oct_12_2018

Hi Okenge. We have taken the Guangdong Vice Governor request off the Premier’s list. The Premier did not meet with
the Vice-Governor when he was in China and it is more appropriate for the Premier to be reserved for when the
Governor comes again.

Also fyi, please see attached the two programs for Oct. 22. As you know our office is not managing the second one but |
have put together the attached based on what | have gleaned from e-mails.

Thanks.

-Lucy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: PO_Request_Tracking_Oct_12_2018

Thanks. Before | approve the list, | would be grateful to see the two proposed programs for Oct 22
visitors. Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: PO_Request_Tracking_Oct_12_2018

Hi Okenge. Please see attached latest list of requests for meeting with the Premier. For your approval before sending to
PO.

Thank you.
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-Lucy

Lucy Lobmecen

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

LA K
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

Sent: October 16, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Info: Skagit call on Friday

Thanks.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Info: Skagit call on Friday

Okenge -

Pierette may have briefed you already, but | wanted to let you know that Ministry and IGRS officials are having a 30
minute call with the City of Seattle on Friday regarding Skagit. The call comes from Minister Donaldson’s letter to the
Mayor where he offered to speak in person about the issue. Rather than have a call between the Minister and Mayor,
City Staff asked for a staff level call. We agreed.

MoE and FLNR will be represented by technical staff and an ADM. Nicole and | will be on for IGRS.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like more info.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 17,2018 10:17 AM

Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
RE: FOR REVIEW OIC Cabinet Summary Information

Signed. Alison will transmit shortly. Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW OIC Cabinet Summary Information

Hi Okenge. Please see attached for your review and signature. This is to tee up the documents so the recommendations
of the Medal of Good Citizenship Selection Committee can go to Cabinet on Nov. 7.

Thank you.

-Lucy

.é’mx; Lobmecen

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

BI{I ISH
COLUMBIA

B Public Service

';:-)J_ Eﬁlsées
Where ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 17, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

NO need to call. They just called. Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Will do.

-L.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park
Importance: High

Lucy: as you can see below | sent an email to the Vimy Foundation’s Executive Director (I also left him a
voice message). Would you please reach out to them at 416-595-1917 and check with any of their staff re:
opening ceremony for the park (date/time/invitation etc.)?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 5:53 PM
To: 'jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca'

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Centennial Park

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Diamond:

My name is Okenge Yuma Morisho. | currently serve as Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations
Secretariat with the governmet of British Columbia.

I would be grateful if we could connect by phone this week.

I am interested in learning more about the opening ceremony for the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park in
November 2018.

Please feel free to call me at 250-387-2987 or on my cell at $:17
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Regards,

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

“l "\J EICSI
BRITISH dCeSs
cotis - Where ideas work @ to Work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 17, 2018 10:42 AM

To: 'Caroline Ross'; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; 'Jeremy Diamond'
Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Thanks for this Caroline. We will get back to you shortly.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

v Best
BRITISH 3 o Places
coviir - \Where ideas work = to Work

From: Caroline Ross [mailto:cross@vimyfoundation.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; 'Jeremy Diamond'

Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Hello Okenge,
Jeremy is travelling today and tomorrow, so I'll fill you in on the details now, and I'll get Jeremy to call you when he can.

We mailed an official invitation to the Premier’s office a few weeks ago, but in the event that it hasn’t reached you, I've
attached a copy here. The opening of the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park will take place on Friday, November 9%, at
4:00pm, and is part of official Remembrance events that Veterans Affairs Canada is hosting at Vimy that day.

I've also attached a draft program of the day’s events. If the Premier is available to attend the opening, we would be
very happy to have him address the group.

If there is any other information you would like, or if there is anything else we can do for you, please don’t hesitate to
reach out.

Cheers,

CAROLINE ROSS

The Vimy Foundation = Communications & Administrative Coordinator/Coordinatrice des Communications et
Administration

200 University Ave., Suite 1000, Toronto, ON M5H 3C6

T:416.595.1917 x6

cross@vimyfoundation.ca
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
Please feel free to call me at 250-387-2987 or on my cell at 517
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
Sent: October 17, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: "Seamless Canada" Initiative

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 6:39 PM
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

Thanks Geoff. I'll send on to my CO staff to organize. What a privilege to represent our province.

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

Sent: October 17, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Vimy ceremony

Epilogue.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:23 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Vimy ceremony

Hi Okenge,

| received the official invite for the event. The date is November 9" — which the Premier will not be able to make due to
previous engagements. | have shared this with Geoff and wanted to let you know as well. Geoff will talk to you about
this further regarding other pieces of this event.

A

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 5:57 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Vimy ceremony

Indeed. | am awaiting a reply from the Foundation Executive Director. Will let you know. oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Vimy ceremony

Thanks, Okenge, can you please find out the date and specifics? Is the Foundation organizing?
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 16, 2018, at 5:37 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

It appears BC's contribution was $350k. Please see original news release below or through
the following link: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2017FIN0015-000721. Also see more info
on the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park at: https://www.vimyfoundation.ca/vimy-100/vimy-
centennial-park/ (you will note that BC is acknowledged as the sponsor).
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Provincial sponsorship honours the memory of Vimy Ridge veterans

In honour of the Canadians and British Columbians involved in the victory at Vimy Ridge in
1917, Finance Minister Michael de Jong announced today that the Province will contribute
$350,000 to the Vimy Foundation to support the creation of a Centennial Park at the site of
the battle.

The Vimy Foundation Centennial Park will be located adjacent to the Vimy monument in
France. This unique area will be comprised of 100 Vimy Oak trees symbolizing the centennial.
These trees are direct descendants of acorns collected following the battle in April 1917 and
will be planted in a circular pattern four deep to represent the four divisions of the Canadian
Forces that fought together for the first time at the Battle of Vimy Ridge.

Benches and reflective areas in full view of the famous monument will also be part of the
park. Funding also will be provided to support participation by local cadets at the ceremony
in France.

British Columbians supported the war effort in great numbers, and facilitated the raising
and mobilization a great number of Battalions for the Canadian Expeditionary Force. Units
from around the province were part of the victory, including:

*2nd Battalion (Canadian Mounted Rifles) — recruited from Victoria and Vernon;

*29th Battalion (Vancouver) - recruited from Vancouver and New Westminster;

¢102nd Battalion (Northern British Columbia) - recruited from Northern B.C. and Comox;
and

¢ 131st Battalion (Westminster) - recruited from New Westminster.

Estimates suggest that 81 British Columbians lost their lives between April 1 and May 1, 1917.
Of those, 47 soldiers are commemorated on the Vimy Memorial, 10 soldiers are buried at La
Chaudiere Military Cemetery, Vimy, and 21 soldiers are buried at Canadian Cemetery No. 2,
Neuville-St. Vaast. British Columbia lost three nursing sisters who are buried in cemeteries
tended by the Commonwealth War Graves Commission.

The current monument on the grounds welcomes approximately 700,000 visitors a year.
The centennial anniversary of the Battle of Vimy Ridge is taking place on April 9. The official
commemorative ceremonies are taking place at the Canadian National Vimy Memorial,
organized by the Government of Canada (Veterans Affairs Canada) and an estimated 30,000
Canadians will be in attendance.

de Jong attended the Vimy Centennial Celebration gala dinner in Toronto on March 20, 2017,
in support of the Centennial Park and the Centennial Legacy Fund that will help send 25
students to travel to Europe each year for the next five years and ensure Canadian youth
‘walk through the footsteps of history’ and experience Canadian history first hand.

Quotes:

Minister of Finance Michael de Jong —
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“The brave young men who fought on Vimy Ridge not only won a battle, but are also part of
a legacy that has often been referred to as the birth of a nation. As Canadians we owe a
debt of gratitude to the lives lost and affected by this valiant victory. British Columbia is
proud to support the Vimy Foundation’s Centennial Park to help ensure the honour and
memory of British Columbians and Canadians who fought on the ridge at Vimy will never be
forgotten.”

Learn More:
For more information on the Vimy Foundation, visit: http://www.vimyfoundation.ca/

To learn more about the Canadian National Vimy Memorial, please visit:
http://www.veterans.gc.ca/eng/remembrance/memorials/overseas/first-world-
war/france/vimy/fast-facts

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Vimy ceremony

Okenge, the Premier has learned that BC gave $250k to the Vimy Memorial restoration that
will be celebrated on Nov 7. In France. He’d like to go. Can you see if you can find out
anything about this? Mike Farnworth brought this news.

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 17, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Ambassador Ishikane's contact phone number

Importance: High

Amber: over to you re: mutually convenient time. Please see below the coordinates of Ms. Deguchi. Thanks, oym

----- Original Message-----

From: DEGUCHI SAORI [mailto:saori.deguchi@mofa.go.jp]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 11:58 AM

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

This is to follow up for the telephone conference between Ambassador Ishikane and Premier Horgan.
Could you please kindly tell me how is the situation?

Thank you very much for your assistance.
Best regards,

Saori

From: DEGUCHI SAORI

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:07 AM

To: 'Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX'

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

kkkkkkkkkkkkhokkkkkkkkkkkkkkokokkok ko kk ko ok k ok ok

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
Before 15pm (Victoria time) $-22 - Ms Deguchi, Ambassador’s Executive Secretary’s mobile

After 15pm .22 - Ambassador Ishikane’s mobile number

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

s s ok 3ok ko sk ok ok sk ko ko ok o ok ko K ok K ook
Masayo TADA (Ms)

Deputy Consul General

Consulate General of Japan

Tel :+1-604-684-58687Ext:225

E-mail:masayo.tada@mofa.go.jp

kokckkckkkokkkok ok kokok ok kokkkok ok ki k ok ok kok ok ok
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 17, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Draft 2 _ FAP Regret Message 250K applicants

Approved. Merci!

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Draft 2 _ FAP Regret Message 250K applicants

Cher (Chére) nom,

Nous vous remercions pour votre récente demande auprés du Fonds de la Colombie-Britannique pour les services en
francais. Votre proposition a été étudiée attentivement et nous avons le regret de vous informer qu’elle n’a pas été
retenue pour 'octroi d’une subvention.

Nous vous invitons a consulter la page Web du Fonds de la Colombie-Britannique pour les services en francais pour plus
de détails sur les critéres et conditions d’admissibilité. Un formulaire de demande sera disponible en ligne lors du
prochain appel de projets.

Pour toute question relative a vos demandes présentes ou futures, veuillez communiquer avec Chantal Brodeur,
gestionnaire du Programme des affaires francophones, par courriel a Chantal.Brodeur@gov.bc.ca ou par téléphone au
250 387-2028.

Nous vous remercions a nouveau pour votre intérét et votre demande.
Bien cordialement,
L’équipe du Programme des affaires francophones de la Colombie-Britannique

Programme des affaires francophones | Francophone Affairs Program
Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Dear name,

We thank you for your recent application to the B.C. Fund for French Language Services. Your proposal has been
carefully reviewed and we regret to inform you that your application was not selected for a grant.

We invite you to visit the B.C. Fund for French Language Services Web page for more details regarding the criteria and
conditions. An application form will be available online during the next call for projects.

If you have any questions regarding your current or future application, please contact Chantal Brodeur, Manager of the
Francophone Affairs Program, by email at Chantal.Brodeur@gov.bc.ca or by phone at 250 387-2028.
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Thank you again for your interest and for applying.

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

Lo

BRITISH ] k] dCes

cotmsia - \Where ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 17, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Juno Beach landing commemoration
Onit.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Juno Beach landing commemoration

Okenge, would appreciate your assistance in determining what the arrangements are to commemorate the 75"
anniversary of the Juno Beach landings in Normandy next June. | assume this would also be a Veterans Affairs event.
Thanks for your assistance.

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

Sent: October 17, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Weekly meeting / Written update - October 17, 2018

Yes please and thanks. oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Weekly meeting / Written update - October 17, 2018

Bonjour Okenge,

As | mentioned to you, | usually have a weekly meeting with Pierrette to go over what I'm working on. Attached is the
document | would bring to my meeting.

I’'m happy to meet with you to answer any questions you may have.
Let me know if you would like me to arrange a meeting.

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
October 18, 2018 8:58 AM

Fox, Christiane

Wielinga, Anne

Re: Quick Question: Vimy (France)

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wielinga, Anne

Subject: FW: Quick Question: Vimy (France)

Hi,
s.16

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Wielinga, Anne <Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Quick Question: Vimy (France)

Chris: Just out of curiosity, do you know if the federal government is planning to participate in any

celebrations in Vimy (France) this year for the centennial of WWI?

As you can see via this link (https://www.vimyfoundation.ca/vimy-100/vimy-centennial-park/ ) BC

sponsored the development of the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park.

Thanks for advising.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: As requested: Draft MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards
Attachments: MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards.docx; ATT00001.htm
Views? thx

From: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:45 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Subject: FW: As requested: Draft MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards

Hi Fazil,

As discussed, MO would like to issue the attached Minister to Minister letter expressing concerns about the recently
announced provisional safeguards and their potential negative impact on British Columbia’s economy. Spoke with MO
earlier this evening and they advised they would like to send tomorrow morning (I committed to getting them
something by 10am). Many thanks to Steve and his team for drafting so quickly and getting to us this evening!

Am looping in Okenge as | appreciate this is .16

And as you are aware, the safeguards are not yet in force, nor has the team had the chance to see/verify the data that
industry is discussing with MBR.

Please let me know if you have any questions and/or revisions.

Thanks
Tracy

Tracy Campbell | Assistant Deputy Minister
Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology
International Trade Division

Direct: 250-387-5180 | Cell: 250-516-1471
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to attend the Premier's Awards - November 1, 2018

Thanks Keira. | will attend the event but | already have a seat at the IGRS table. So, you have more space
for PO! Thx, oym

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX;
Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX;
Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Miller, Amy PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor
PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Witter, Allison PREM:EX;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation to attend the Premier's Awards - November 1, 2018

Good morning everyone,

Don has graciously extended an invitation for the Premier’s Office Staff to join him at his table for the Premier’s Awards
on November 1, 2018. The event will run from 6:30-9:30 at the Victoria Conference Centre and is a wonderful evening
where you can enjoy dinner while cheering on your colleagues for their outstanding accomplishments. If you would like
to attend the event please notify me by end of day on October 22"; s.22 but | know
everyone will very much enjoy this fabulous evening.

Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Further updated as per MO request: MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards

Sorry for the slow reply. Have you or Fazil already checked with PO? Thx, oym

From: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Further updated as per MO request: MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards

Hello OYM

We're looking to send this to MO by 9:30am. Any concerns or are we good to go? Attaching the letter referenced below
sent by MP Hogg, in case of interest.

Thanks
Tracy

From: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; McKinney, Jodie JTT:EX

Subject: Further updated as per MO request: MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards

Hi

Added new last sentence in second para:$-13: $.16

s.13;s.16

Steve
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Updates to BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE OCT 18
Sure.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Updates to BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE OCT 18

Thanks Okenge. ls it okay if | mention the October 31t pumpkin carving contest in today’s PECSF email after
the 50/50 draw (on your behalf)?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Updates to BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE OCT 18

Approved. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Updates to BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE OCT 18

Hi Okenge,

Lauren has made the edits you requested. Please see attached, marked in yellow. Also listed below in case
you cannot see the highlights on your phone. Both Sukumar and Jeremy have approved the changes.

Amber is looking to book the call for either Friday or next week. She is also setting up a pre-brief before the
call.

BACKGROUND:
October 16 Visit by Japanese Deputy Head of Mission

* A Japanese delegation led by the Deputy Head of Mission of the Embassy of Japan, Akio ltomata, visited Victoria
on October 16, 2018. The delegation met with Ministers Donaldson, Ralston, Mungall, Beare, Farnworth, Eby
and Popham. The delegation also met with the Speaker of the Legislative Assembly, Darryl Plecas, and was
hosted for lunch by Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho. The Japanese delegation also met with Leader of
the Opposition, Andrew Wilkinson, on October 17, 2018.

* The purpose of the visit was to discuss opportunities to strengthen bilateral relations between Japan and B.C.

114

Page 335 0f534 OOP-2018-87930



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

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Japan Ambassador Mtg - DUE TODAY

Kelly:

Thanks again for this. two quick updates to the BN:
1 - mention today’s visit by the Deputy Head of Mission
2 - mention key messages re: Nanjing (three bullets approved by PO).

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

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier |Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658
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Fax: 250.387.1920
Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

8l

Places
to work

116

Page 337 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: HEADS-UP: Steel and Aluminum - Proposed Letter from Minister Ralston

Attachments: MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards.docx; FW: Steel tariff safe guard measures letter
Importance: High

Geoff: | understand the attached is now with the Minister for consideration. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: As requested: Draft MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards
Thanks.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: As requested: Draft MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards

Hi Okenge,

I'm very glad that JTT is asking our views on this. Below are a few thoughts, which | suspect don’t add much to what you
would already be thinking.

s.13;s.16

Thanks,
Grant

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:18 AM

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

Direct: 250-387-9180 | Cell: 250-516-1471
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS-UP: Steel and Aluminum - Proposed Letter from Minister Ralston
Thanks. oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: Steel and Aluminum - Proposed Letter from Minister Ralston

Checked with PJH - no problem

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Oct 18, 2018, at 9:48 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff: | understand the attached is now with the Minister for consideration. Thanks, oym
<MBRLetter Freeland and Morneau Safeguards.docx>

<mime-attachment>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Further updated as per MO request: MBRLetter_Freeland and Morneau_Safeguards

No concerns. | assume that you will give verbal heads-up to your counterparts in Ottawa. Thanks, oym

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

Added new last sentence in second para: 3-13: $:18

s.13;s.16

Steve
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Asia Mission: Jan 12-22 - Premier Horgan (confidential)

Attachments: Information Note - China, Korea, Japan and Singapore Trade Mission January 2019 - October 15

2018 DRAFT Ill.docx

Importance: High

Views? thx

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX
Subject: Asia Mission: Jan 12-22 - Premier Horgan (confidential)

Importance: High

Hi Okenge: Enclosed is a draft of the proposed Asia mission for PJH as requested by Geoff. We will need PO’s
comments/changes along with who is going to accompany PJH by end of the month to make all the
arrangements in a timely fashion. We have provided three options to choose from along the theme that was
suggested by Geoff. Happy to answer any questions you may have. I have copied Christine K as well for any
input DW or she might have. Thx... Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Asia Mission: Jan 12-22 - Premier Horgan (confidential)

Thx Fazil.

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
Sent: October 19, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Fw: Cascadia Clean Energy Tour

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Cascadia Clean Energy Tour

Hi Evan -
Thanks for reaching out. In my role I’'m always interested in opportunities for the Premier in the US.
By way of context, we are working on a mission to Olympia for the Premier (and potentially a small number of

Ministers) in late January/early February. The key element is an address by the Premier to the Washington

State Legislature.s.13:s.16
5.13;5.16

Also for January, JTT is also developing a several day mission to 4-5 countries in Asia for PO consideration.
Finally, the BC Natural Resource Forum in PG is set for Jan 22-24.

In summary, it looks like there is a lot of planning underway for Premier travel in January. He has formally

accepted Governor Inslee’s invitation to WA so we do expect that to proceed.$:13: .16
5.13; .16

| hope this is helpful. Please let us know how we can help further.
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Jeremy

On Oct 17, 2018, at 3:38 PM, Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jeremy. We are blue-skying a possible January tour for premier and special guest (Dr. Weaver?) for
Washington and Oregon tos.13

s.13 | know he’ll have
recently departed the governor’s office but it would be great to cap this with a visit by Gov. Brown to
BC.

Thoughts and advice?

Evan Lloyd
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 19, 2018 10:11 AM

Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

RE: Asia Mission: Jan 12-22 - Premier Horgan (confidential)

This is very helpful. Please do a check with GAC. Thanks, oym

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Asia Mission: Jan 12-22 - Premier Horgan (confidential)

Thank you for sharing this draft, Okenge.

A few gquestions and two comments:

s.13;s.16

Thanks
Sukumar
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From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:52 PM

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

Sent: October 19, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Asia Mission: Jan 12-22 - Premier Horgan (confidential)

Attachments: Information Note - China, Korea, Japan and Singapore Trade Mission January 2019 - October 15

2018 DRAFT lll.docx

Importance: High

Christine: unless you have any changes, | will send this to Geoff as he requested it for today. thx, oym

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
suggested by Geoff. Happy to answer any questions you may have. [ have copied Christine K as well for any
input DW or she might have. Thx... Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 19, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Letter from the Honourable Bruce Ralston

Attachments: 143223 Freeland_Morneau Signed.pdf

For your files.

From: Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; DM JTT JTT:EX
Subject: Letter from the Honourable Bruce Ralston

Please find attached your copy of a letter from the Honourable Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and
Technology to the Honourable Chrystia Freeland, PC, MP and the Honourable Bill Morneau, PC, MP.

Thank you,

Office of the Minister
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 19, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan
Attachments: EMPR Japan - v 2018.10.18.pdf

More info on same.

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 6:09 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Here are my thoughts:

s.13;s.16

139

Page 354 of 534 OOP-2018-87930



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

Sent: October 19, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: MOU FAP/ FPFCB: $50,000 - Le Sommet

Approuvé. Merci

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: MOU FAP/ FPFCB: $50,000 - Le Sommet

Bonjour Okenge,

See attached for the MOU Chantal drafted for our first $50,000 contribution to go out of the 250K fund. This MOU is in
the same format as the MOUs we use with organisations receiving funds under the Canada-BC Agreement. Kassandra
from MD’s office gave us the direction to use the same process for the 250K fund.

Please note that the information under the section: EXIGENCE EN MATIERE D’EVALUATION DU PROJET was taken from
the FPFCB’s grant application.

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

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat |Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Best
Places
to wWork

BRITISH

corviia - \Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 19, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from the Honourable Bruce Ralston

If you feel it is warranted, sure. thx

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from the Honourable Bruce Ralston

| didn’t think to ask yesterday, but would you like either of us (Jeremy or 1) to do any followup at our level with PCO or
with AB and SK contacts?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 10:15 AM

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
Sent: October 19, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Vimy Ridge

Alex: thanks a lot. | was able to chat with the Head of Vimy Foundation. | think | have all the info | need for
now.

Thanks again for your quick responses.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 19, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: FOR APPROVAL and SIGNATURE - 250K fund MOU

Attachments: RésoSanté_Clinique bilingue_MOU_FR.docx; SDECB_Projet Intégration Eco_MOU_FR.docx

Please print for my signature. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Mercier, Veronigue IGRS:EX <Veronigue.Mercier@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL and SIGNATURE - 250K fund MOU

Bonjour Okenge

Ci-joint sont deux MOUs au-dessus de 50 000 $ pour votre approbation et signature (fyi : je signe les MOUs de 50 000 $
et moins).

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
Sent: October 19, 2018 2:28 PM

To: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Implementation Plan

Thanks again Karen.

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Implementation Plan

Good afternoon Okenge,

Your comments have been incorporated into the attached.
We checked with MIRR re: territorial acknowledgement and their advice was to do for both internal and external
meetings.

Have a great weekend,
Karen

Karen van Marum

Director, Strategic Services
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
250-889-3664

D
BRITISH ] e dCeEsS
cs Where ideas work to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 19, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and 30th,
2018

fyi

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:07 PM

To: 'Salembier, Gerry (WD/DEO)'

Subject: RE: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and 30th, 2018

Hey Gerry:

Hope all is well.

Sorry about my very slow reply.

We are coordinating with JTT who will confirm attendance very shortly.

Thanks, oym

From: Salembier, Gerry (WD/DEQ) [mailto:gerry.salembier@canada.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and 30th, 2018

Good day,
| am following up on my previous email and look forward to hearing back from you.

Gerry

From: Salembier, Gerry (WD/DEO)

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:57 PM

To: okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Sutherland, Martin (WD/DEQ) <martin.sutherland@canada.ca>; Sidhu, Raveena (WD/DEOQ)
<raveena.sidhu@canada.ca>; Faqih, Sheeba (WD/DEO) <sheeba.fagih@canada.ca>

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
From: 11:30 AM - 2:00 PM

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
Sent: October 19, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: DM Challenge

Go forit!

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: DM Challenge

Hi Okenge,
How does this sound, as something for IGRS to complete this year? | had inquired about the DM challenge.
Thank you,

Kelly

From: Provincial Employees Community Services Fund PSA:EX
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: DM Challenge

That was a mistake on my part unfortunately & | miscounted the number of DMs and inadvertently left him out.

However, | would love to make up for it by adding some extra exposure to your group... Would you be willing/interested
in writing a blog post and submit some photos of the activities that you guys have hosted over the years and why IGRS is
so proud to promote PECSF? We could post it on the Generosity in Action group on @work and have some quotes from
Okenge on why he thinks it’s important to champion giving through PECSF?

Gillian

Gillian Henuset, Campaign Manager
Provincial Employees Community Services Fund | Policy, Innovation & Engagement Division | BC Public Service Agency
3rd Floor 810 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | VBW 2H2 |Office: 250-356-1736 |Cell: 250-896-0484

Website: www.gov.bc.ca/pecsf | @Work: Generosity In Action

ey 4 it
Corporate Social Responsibility m

v Where ideas work 2017 - . Provincial Employees Community Services Fund
Honorable Mention

Stakeholdor—
Employee Engagement
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From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Provincial Employees Community Services Fund PSA:EX

Subject: DM Challenge

Hello,

| was wondering, is there a reason Okenge Yuma Morisho is not part of the DM challenge?
Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

Best
Places
x to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 19, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Next week

Thanks for this. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 4:42 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Next week

Hi Okenge,

Next week, you have P&P Monday. Karen van Marum will provide an update on the Draft Principles
Implementation Plan.

Wednesday is your bi-weekly meeting with Geoff Meggs. We will provide a list of items to raise.

Thursday is your pre-brief with Premier Horgan, and then phone meeting with Japan Ambassador Ishikane. You
have the briefing note.

Friday is DMC and the Diversity and Inclusion Exec Committee meeting. We will provide binders for both.

Next week on the PECSF front — another 50/50 draw, Jeans day at IGRS, and I’d like to announce another
incentive draw, for those pledging by Friday, October 26%. So far our stats are 25 on line pledges for all of
OOP. | believe the total amount of staff in OOP with access to on line donations is 85. So we have work to do!!
Lucy will be A/Associate DM for the week.

Thanks, and have a nice weekend!

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

2 Places
to wWork
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 22, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Running late: 10 minute(s)

| will be 10 minute(s) late for "IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg".

This message was generated by BlackBerry 10
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 22, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Cancelling the Nov. 1 conference call of the COF Steering Committee / Annulation de la
conférence téléphonique du Comiteé directeur du CDF du 1er novembre

Attachments: COF Planning Schedule-Fall 2018 (Oct 22).doc; FR-COF Planning Schedule-Fall 2018 (Oct 22).doc

Justin case. Thx,oym

From: Loretta O'Connor [mailto:loretta@canadaspremiers.ca]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Héléne Bouchard; Jasmina Randhawa; Jean-Stéphane Bernard; Kelliann Dean; Lynn Betzner; Michael Richards;
Patricia Hearn; Paul Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Ray Gilmour; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward; Wes Jickling
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Armande Martine; Audrey MacPhail; 'Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid; Emily Tutanuak;
Esther Gibbs; Heather Collier; Iolanda-Cristina Ciurescu; Isabelle Flamand; Julie Gionet; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Kyle
Brown; Laura Bellefontaine; Linda Andrews; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Sheri Merasty; Staci Magnuson

Subject: Cancelling the Nov. 1 conference call of the COF Steering Committee / Annulation de la conférence
téléphonique du Comité directeur du CDF du 1ler novembre

Attached is a revised version of the COF Planning Schedule.
Please note that the Nov. 1 conference call of the COF Steering Committee is cancelled. The call will be re-scheduled

to a later date, once the date of the FMM is confirmed and the schedule of conference calls with PCO (C. Fox) is
determined.

Vous trouverez ci-joint une version révisée de I'échéancier de planification du CDF.

Veuillez noter que la conférence téléphonique du 1°" nhovembre du Comité directeur du CDF est annulée. La
conférence téléphonique sera reportée a une date ultérieure et confirmée lorsque la date de la RPM sera établie et
lorsque I'échéancier des appels avec C. Fox du BCP sera déterminé.

Loretta O’Connor, MBA

Executive Director / directrice exécutive

Council of the Federation Secretariat / Secrétariat du Conseil de la fédération
630 — 360 rue Albert Street, Ottawa, ON K1R 7X7

613.563.4066 (office), 613.863.8448 (cell)

Loretta@canadaspremiers.ca / Loretta@pmprovincesterritoires.ca
www.canadaspremiers.ca / www.pmprovincesterritoires.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 22, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Hi Kate. We sent Geoff some advice on Friday and are awaiting his feedback. Thx, oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Hi Okenge,

Can you please provide me an update on where this is at?

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

fyi

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

On it. Thx, oym

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

Sent: October 22, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Oct 24 Mtg - DUE OCT 23

Yes.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Oct 24 Mtg - DUE OCT 23

Thank you Okenge. 513 51

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Oct 24 Mtg - DUE OCT 23

All approved with one change. Please add a picture of the Ambassador to his bio. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for Oct 24 Mtg - DUE OCT 23

Hi Okenge,

The attached briefing note has been prepared for Minister Ralston’s meeting on October 24 with His Excellency
Akylbek KAMALDINOV Ambassador of Kazakhstan to Canada. This has been reviewed by Lucy and Sukumar.

Please note that a meeting between MBR and the Russian Ambassador to Canada was also going to take
place on the 24th, but this was cancelled on Friday. s-13;s.16

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

Sent: October 22, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar
IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For Info: USMCA Reaction

Excellent work. thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: For Info: USMCA Reaction

Okenge —
Anika has been doing good work to track USMCA reaction. This is in response to your request last week.
Please see below for latest.

Jeremy

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:06 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Oct 22 - Daily USMCA Update

Heads up, a critique of the USMCA is coming out tomorrow from the Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives (CCPA).
e According to the Canadian Press (here), the report argues that Chapter 19 has a “spotty track record of helping
Canadian exporters” and asks whether Canada’s efforts to protect dispute resolution in the negotiations was
worth it.
e The report apparently argues that Chapter 19 has done nothing to stop the steel and aluminum tariffs.

o My understanding of Chapter 19 is that it is specifically for challenging antidumping and countervailing
duties. Given 232 tariffs are national security tariffs and therefore different from softwood or uncoated
groundwood paper duties, I'll be interested to see how the author argues this point and whether this
distinction is made.

e The author says that if Canada had loosened its position on Chapter 19, negotiators could have done better on
patent protection and dairy.

A critical analysis (here) in the Globe and Mail this morning argues the USMCA ends legal protections for U.S. businesses
operating in Mexico.
o The removal of ISDS means U.S. businesses will now be at the mercy of Mexico’s courts.
e USTR declined to comment, but previous statements indicate he sees ISDS as a subsidy for U.S. companies to
invest in Mexico.

Other USMCA news:
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Minister Freeland spoke with Chris Hall over the weekend (here). She said that the so-called “China” clause
won’t limit Canada’s attempts to diversify its markets.

Peter Hall (chief economist at the Export Development Canada) was interviewed on the USMCA and the
opportunities it brings to Canadian businesses (here). With stable commodity prices and a projected rise in
currency, he sees Canada’s GDP rising by another 2.1 per cent next year. With the USMCA, he says “we can get
on with investing with more clarity.” However, he points to populism and protectionism as the main threats to
Canadian businesses.

Andrew McDougall (Sessional Lecturer, University of Toronto) argues (here) that the USMCA strengthens
Canada in future trade deals. He argues that Canadian dairy, long thought untouchable politically, has to
prepare for long-term liberalization. He also argues that the so-called “China” clause ties the U.S. down to the
USMCA because of its “global anti-China ambitions”
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 22, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For Info: USMCA Reaction

Do you think JTT knows about the upcoming CCPA?

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
e The removal of ISDS means U.S. businesses will now be at the mercy of Mexico’s courts.
e USTR declined to comment, but previous statements indicate he sees ISDS as a subsidy for U.S. companies to
invest in Mexico.

Other USMCA news:
e Minister Freeland spoke with Chris Hall over the weekend (here). She said that the so-called “China” clause
won’t limit Canada’s attempts to diversify its markets.

167

Page 374 of 534 OOP-2018-87930



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

Sent: October 22, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren
IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: The City That Had Too Much Money

Thanks for this.

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX;
Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: The City That Had Too Much Money

FYI - long Bloomberg article on the impact of the inflow of Chinese money in Vancouver. Worth noting quote below
from Minister Eby:

Copyright

Thanks

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Derksen, Cameron AG:EX" <Cameron.Derksen@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 22, 2018 at 12:33:22 PM PDT

To: "Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX" <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: The City That Had Too Much Money

In case you haven’t seen this:

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2018-10-20/vancouver-is-drowning-in-chinese-
money

Cameron Derksen

Senior Policy Analyst

Associate Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
Government of British Columbia

Office: (250) 952-3274
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 22, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX
Subject: HEADS-UP: CCPA on USMCA
Fazil:

Just in case. Staff just informed me that the Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives (CCPA) will release a
critique of the USMCA tomorrow. According to the Canadian Press (here), the report argues that Chapter
19 has a “spotty track record of helping Canadian exporters” and asks whether Canada’s efforts to protect
dispute resolution in the negotiations was worth it. The author says that if Canada had loosened its
position on Chapter 19, negotiators could have done better on patent protection and dairy.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 22, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Subject: Vancouver: The City That Had Too Much Money

Don/Lori: Just in case you missed it, here is the link to a Oct 20 Bloomberg article, titled Vancouver: The

City That Had Too Much Money: https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2018-10-20/vancouver-is-drowning-
in-chinese-money

The article ends with the following observations:
Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 22, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FOR DECISION: Japanese Ambassador Letter
Attachments: Amb_lshikane_reply.docx; Amb_Ishikane_incoming.pdf
Importance: High

Geoff:

You may recall that the Japanese Ambassador wrote a letter to the Premier dated Oct 11 (see attached pdf
document).

You may also recall that the Premier is scheduled to speak with the Ambassador on Thursday October 25.

s.13;s.16

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 22, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FYI: Oct. 17th TECO Intro in the House
thx

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FYI: Oct. 17th TECO Intro in the House

Hi Okenge. | apologize | forgot to mention this to you at P&P earlier today.

-Lucy

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FYI: Oct. 17th TECO Intro in the House

Might be worth letting Okenge know just as an fyi?
thanks

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: FYI: Oct. 17th TECO Intro in the House

Just noticed the below in the transcripts. FYI, TECO sent a letter in August to PJH (see attached) requesting a meeting
for the DG. At that time we had contact TECO and proposed OYM for a first meeting, but never heard back from them
to confirm a date or time.

Wednesday, Oct. 17*" Legislative Session (https://www.leg.bc.ca/documents-data/debate-transcripts/41st-

parliament/3rd-session/20181017pm-House-Blues )
Copyright

Manijit Khaira

Office of Protocol | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Government of British Columbia

Email: Manjit.Khaira@gov.bc.ca

Phone:250.356.9459 Mobile:250.883.4421 Fax:356.2814
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 22, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PO Request Tracking - DUE OCT 23

Approved. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PO Request Tracking - DUE OCT 23

Hi Okenge,

Here is the latest PO tracking document for your approval, before going to Amber.
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

Sent: October 22, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Direction Sought: BC WA MOU Coordinator

Agreed. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Direction Sought: BC WA MOU Coordinator

Okenge —

The recently signed BC WA MOU includes the following: The parties agree to appoint a representative from each

office to coordinate and oversee implementation of this agreement.

| think it makes sense for me to take on this role. Please let me know your thoughts. We would develop a joint report
for Premier/Governor in time for their meeting in Olympia and track progress across government.

As an aside, it was WA that added the text above.
Many thanks,

Jeremy

10
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 22, 2018 4.02 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Subject: Vancouver: The City That Had Too Much Money

Sir! Some of your work is referenced in this Oct 20 Bloomberg article, titled Vancouver: The City That Had
Too Much Money: https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2018-10-20/vancouver-is-drowning-in-
chinese-money

The article ends with the following observations:

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Please

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 22, 2018 4:47 PM

Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

: FW: FOR DECISION: Japanese Ambassador Letter

note. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Nas

h, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR DECISION: Japanese Ambassador Letter

Agree tnx

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2018, at 3:37 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

S.

Geoff:

You may recall that the Japanese Ambassador wrote a letter to the Premier dated Oct 11
(see attached pdf document).

You may also recall that the Premier is scheduled to speak with the Ambassador on
Thursday October 25.

13;s.16

oym

<Amb_Ishikane reply.docx>
<Amb Ishikane incoming.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 23, 2018 7:31 AM

To: Graham Fox (Alt)

Subject: Re: New IRPP Publication on Federalism and International Trade

Thanks for sharing Graham. oym

From: Graham Fox (Alt)

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 6:47 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: New IRPP Publication on Federalism and International Trade

Dear Deputy Minister Yuma Morisho,

Amid rising uncertainty over the future of global trade, a new publication from the Institute for Research on Public
Policy calls for an ongoing framework agreement for cooperation in trade policy among the federal, provincial and
territorial governments.

In Federalism and International Trade Policy: The Canadian Provinces in Comparative Perspective, Jorg Broschek and
Patricia Goff compare sub-federal engagement in trade in Canada to arrangements in four other federations. The
authors note that, unlike some of those countries, Canada has neither a constitutional requirement for provincial
government approval of international trade agreements nor formalized intergovernmental institutions for sub-federal
engagement in the negotiation process.

Broschek and Goff outline two potential reforms. First, to foster predictable cooperation in this sector, they propose the
development of a permanent federal-provincial-territorial framework agreement on trade. It would clarify the roles and
responsibilities of the three orders of government at all stages of the trade policy cycle, including the negotiation
process. The second option would be to provide the Council of the Federation with additional resources so premiers are
better equipped to form common positions on international trade issues.

Given your interest in this issue, | am pleased to send you this publication, which is under embargo until October 24,
2018, at 8:00 a.m. Eastern Time. | hope you will find it informative and thought provoking. Please do not hesitate to
contact me if you have any comments or questions.

Very best wishes,

Graham Fox
President and CEO
Institute for Research on Public Policy

kPP

1470 Peel, Suite 200
Montréal, Québec H3A 1T1
T: 514-985-2461

WWW.irpp.orgq

14
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Founded in 1972, the Institute for Research on Public Policy is an independent, national, bilingual, not-for-profit
organization. The IRPP seeks to improve public policy in Canada by generating research, providing insight and informing
debate on current and emerging policy issues facing Canadians and their governments.

15

Page 390 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 23, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Seamless Initiative- Ottawa Nov. 5-6

Hi Noah: thanks for your message. My colleague Sukumar will provide you with all the necessary details.
Regards, oym

From: Mitchell, Noah [mailto:Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Seamless Initiative- Ottawa Nov. 5-6

Dear DM Yuma Morisho,

| am Legislative Assistant to MLA Mitzi Dean, who will be attending the “Seamless Canada” Initiative in Ottawa on Nov
5-6. MLA Dean is looking forward to events on the day of the 5", however she must fly back to Victoria on the morning
of the 6" for an event in her role as Parliamentary Secretary, and sends her regrets.

Would you kindly provide me with some information on the location of the event, and if there is a hotel being
recommended for those travelling from out of province? | have booked MLA Deans flight already. | look forward to
hearing from you.

Thank you,

Noah Mitchell| Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-0334 | noah.mitchell@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 23, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Juno Beach landing commemoration

thx

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Juno Beach landing commemoration

Hello Okenge. | have found out from Veterans Affairs Canada that the ceremony will be on June 6, 2019 at Juno Beach
most likely in the afternoon.

Veterans Affairs is currently working with French officials and other authorities on a schedule of events and various
logistical details. | have asked them to keep me informed of details as BC may wish to be part of the official Canadian
delegation.

-Lucy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Juno Beach landing commemoration

Lucy: please see below. Thanks in advance for checking with Ottawa. oym

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
Sent: October 23, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For Info: CCPA Report

Many thx.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 10:09 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: For Info: CCPA Report

Okenge - FYI

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX
Subject: CCPA Report re Chapter 19

Jeremy,

The Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives has published the report on USMCA (report also attached):
https://www.policyalternatives.ca/publications/reports/saving-nafta-chapter-19

The report mainly covers the history of Chapter 19 and its outcomes over the years. Only in the conclusion are the
guestions about Section 232, dairy, and intellectual property raised, but there are no details just open ended
questions. Nevertheless, these are the questions that got picked up by the media yesterday.

The author, Scott Sinclair (according to his bio is a former senior trade policy advisor with the B.C. government), argues
the following:

Instead of measuring Chapter 19's effectiveness by measuring the number and frequency of remands (i.e.
sending a final ruling back), the author argues that it is much more useful to assess the final outcomes. The
author asks whether the Chapter 19 panel process resulted in trade relief for the complainant.

o Onsoftwood, the author argues that while the binational panel decisions strengthened Canada’s

negotiating position, the SLA was hardly a clear cut victory.

He argues that Chapter 19 has only modestly benefitted Canadian exporters. Over the past 25 years, he states
that Canadian exporters have succeeded in getting trade relief in 12 cases:

o 7 were clean wins attributable to the Chapter 19 process; and

o 5 provided interim relief, but the disputes were resolved independently of the process.
Instead of Chapter 19, he makes the case in his conclusion for using the U.S. Court of International Trade (CIT),
which has the same authority to remand. Unlike Chapter 19, the CIT rulings “set binding legal precedents while
panels do not,” which means Canada would not have to keep coming back on the same issues.
His argument regarding Section 232 is very short and does not go into detail (page 20). He simply argues that
Chapter 19 provides no defence against these tariffs, without stating why or providing another option other
than needing to address Section 232 tariffs.
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e Similarly with his statement on Section 232, he does not go into any detail regarding his open ended question
regarding what Canada conceded in the fight to keep Chapter 19. All he does is ask a question whether giving
ground to Chapter 19 might have helped Canada fight off concessions on intellectual property rights or “protect
Canada’s embattled dairy farmers.”

Thanks,

Anika

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 23, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: NB Throne Speech Summary - Oct 23, 2018
s.16

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes,
Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: NB Throne Speech Summary - Oct 23, 2018

Hi Okenge,

Below, for your information, is a summary of today’s New Brunswick Speech from the Throne. Interestingly, the
caretaker Liberal government has decided on a collaborative approach that draws on ideas from all four parties’
platforms.

s.16

s.16 | have highlighted below a few points that may turn out to be of particular interest if the
government survives.

Thanks,
Grant

From: Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Subject: NB Throne Speech Summary - Oct 23, 2018

Hi Grant,

The New Brunswick Legislative Assembly reconvened today with a Speech from the Throne. A summary of noteworthy
points is below:

Noteworthy points:
e Neither major party wanted to put forward a Speaker, given the vote was so close (Liberal 21 seats; PC 22
seats);

e Yesterday (Mon Oct 22), the caretaker Liberal government reluctantly put forward Liberal MLA Daniel Guitard as
Speaker. He was elected in the House this morning.

e The Liberals, having given up one MLA to be a speaker means they only have 20 seats, 5 short of the 25 seat
threshold for a majority government, and 2 less than the PCs.

e The House reconvened today with a throne speech which was notably ‘collaborative'. Summary is below.

e |tislikely that a confidence vote will take place on November 2.
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Overview of NB Throne Speech

e The tone of the speech was collaborative, merging ideas from the platforms of all four political parties;

e Education, healthcare, the environment and the economy were key focuses of the speech;

e Quote — “NB’s have elected four parties, opportunity for parties to work together. No parties should have a
monopoly on power. Collaboration should be the mission of the Assembly. The government has put forward a
collaborative approach to governing in the LA”;

e The speech opened with an acknowledgment of traditional lands and a summary of the election. Lt-Governor
Jocelyne Roy-Vienneau spoke about how women’s political representation increased from the last election. This
year, 38% of candidates who put their name forward were women;

e All four parties will have official party status, including small parties who gained 3 seats each, Greens and PA.
The threshold is normally 5 seats. The Lt-Gov reiterated that no one party’s platform should be fully
implemented;

e There was also a recognition of diversity of the province and a recommitment towards official bilingualism.

Notable policies mentioned in the speech:
e Increase minimum wage to $12 & work towards private sector pay equity (championed by Liberals in election)
e There was no specific mention of a carbon tax, but there was a commitment to “fully implement” 2016
committee report on climate change, a document that recommended a ‘made-in-NB’ carbon tax. Liberals &
Greens supported a carbon tax during the election, PC did not. Note that this comes on the same day Ottawa
said that Premier Gallant’s existing pricing system does not meet Ottawa’s requirement. It likely means Ottawa
will impose a higher carbon tax on NB, along with a system of rebates.

e Other commitments around climate change included transition to low carbon economy, expand conservation
areas, increase funding for energy efficient power for NB homes, and eliminate use of coal in NB no later than
2030. Notably, the Liberals commitment to freeze power rates for four years was absent from the speech;

A commitment to support a federally funded national pharmacare program;

A commitment to balance the budget by 2020/2021;

Review by Legislative Committee of paramedic shortages (championed by PC and PA in the election);

A study to reform the voting system, by lowering voting age and considering proportional representation or

ranked ballot (not initially supported by Liberals);

Indigenous agenda: implementation of Calls to Action of Truth and Reconciliation Commission;

e Doubling investments in Youth Employment Fund and promoting a separate government department for
women (Liberal’s platform promise)

L ]

Reminder of Election Results

PC — 22 seats (38% pop. vote)

Liberals — 21 seats (38% pop. vote) — note one has gone to Speaker position, leaving them with 20.
Green — 3 seats (12% pop. vote)

People’s Alliance — 3 seats (13% pop. vote)

*source: CBC

Regards,
Lauren

Lauren Hamman

A/Advisor, Intergovernmental Relations
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

778 974 3666 | lauren.hamman@gov.bc.ca

22

Page 396 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



e
"2

] N 0 Best
| LU TeT s ,,,: P aces
Ci Where ideas work = to work

23

Page 397 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 23, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Quick Question: Vimy ceremony

Thanks. IGRS was just informed that MLA Gary Begg would be attending on behalf of the Premier. Is it also
your understanding? Thanks for confirming. oym

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

¢ 29th Battalion (Vancouver) - recruited from Vancouver and New Westminster;

*102nd Battalion (Northern British Columbia) - recruited from Northern B.C. and Comox;
and

*131st Battalion (Westminster) - recruited from New Westminster.

Estimates suggest that 81 British Columbians lost their lives between April 1 and May 1, 1917.
Of those, 47 soldiers are commemorated on the Vimy Memorial, 10 soldiers are buried at La
Chaudiére Military Cemetery, Vimy, and 21 soldiers are buried at Canadian Cemetery No. 2,
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
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Minister of Finance Michael de Jong -

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

Sent: October 23, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Juno Beach landing commemoration

Please note. tx

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Juno Beach landing commemoration

Thanks Okenge - this something the Premier may wish to attend
Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2018, at 10:00 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff:

Further to your question below, IGRS staff informed me that Veterans Affairs Canada (VAC)
is currently working with French officials and other authorities on the schedule of events
and various logistical details.

At present, the ceremony is scheduled to take place on June 6, 2019 at Juno Beach most
likely in the afternoon.

We have VAC to keep GRS informed of details as BC may wish to be part of the official
Canadian delegation.

oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Juno Beach landing commemoration

Okenge, would appreciate your assistance in determining what the arrangements are to commemorate
the 75" anniversary of the Juno Beach landings in Normandy next June. | assume this would also be a

Veterans Affairs event. Thanks for your assistance.

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

Sent: October 23, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Oct. 30th - Consul General of Portugal
Sure thing. thx

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Oct. 30th - Consul General of Portugal

Hi Okenge — Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with setting up this lunch. You are currently available
on October 30",

Thank you,

Alison

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: Oct. 30th - Consul General of Portugal

Good morning Alison,

Would Okenge be available to meet or host lunch for the new Consul General of Portugal, Ms. Marta Cowling on
Tuesday, Oct. 30th in Victoria? She is interested in discussing the priorities of the BC Government with regards to
intergovernmental engagement and cooperation (State of play) with the Federal Government and in the international
arena.

FYI, we are in the process of developing the program for that day and it will likely rollout as follows, but | have
highlighted times available for meetings (usually ¥ hour) if the Okenge is not available for lunch. We are also in the
process of confirming a meeting with Minister Judy Darcy, so she may end up taking one of the available time slots
below.

Itinerary - Oct. 30" - Consul General of Portugal

0900 - Meeting times available

1000 - Introductions in the House and Observe Question Period

1100 — Meeting time available or Tour of the Parliament Buildings

1130 — Meeting with the Hon. Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology (confirmed).

1200 - (TBC) Luncheon hosted by Mr. Okenge Yuma Morisho, Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Relations.
1315 — Meeting time available or Tour of the Parliament Buildings

1345 — Depart for Government House

1400 - Courtesy meeting with Her Honour the Hon. Janet Austin, Lieutenant Governor of B.C. (confirmed).
1500 to 1700 - Meeting times available or Tour of the Royal BC Museum
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Thanks,

Manjit Khaira

Office of Protocol | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Government of British Columbia

Email: Manjit.Khaira@gov.bc.ca

Phone:250.356.9459 Mobile:250.883.4421 Fax:356.2814

Internet: http://gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 23, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Thanks. Please contact Jeremy and cc me. thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Hi Okenge. | just had a call from Angela Giuliano who works in the Government Whip’s office indicating Gary Begg will
be attending this on behalf of the Premier.

Angela didn’t have any information regarding the ceremony so | sent her the documents that the Vimy Foundation had
sent us. She is asking what she needs to do next, she does have approval from the Speaker’s Office for out of country
travel and she indicated that a member of the opposition is also attending. Are you able to reply to Jeremy or would you
like me to, indicating he will be attending? Angela was also looking for a recommendation on where Mr. Begg should
stay while he is in France.

Please call me if you would like to discuss. Thanks so much.

-Lucy

From: Jeremy Diamond [mailto:jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 7:59 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Caroline Ross; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Hello Okenge...as per our discussion, pls see attached DRAFT event program for Nov 8-9.
Still some possible changes as we hear from other parties, but this should give you a good sense of what is being
planned. Look forward to future discussions.

Best,
Jeremy.

Jeremy Diamond
Executive Director
416.595.1917
@vimyfoundation
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From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 at 12:43 PM

To: 'Jeremy Diamond' <jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca>, Caroline Ross <cross@vimyfoundation.ca>, "Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX" <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Noted. Thanks, oym

From: Jeremy Diamond [mailto:jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Caroline Ross; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Thank you Caroline and great to speak with you Okenge.
Please do not circulate that schedule of events as it has changed. | will send you the most up to date draft today.

Look forward to future discussions.

Best,
leremy.

Jeremy Diamond
Executive Director
416.595.1917
@vimyfoundation

From: Caroline Ross <cross@vimyfoundation.ca>

Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 at 12:34 PM

To: "okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca" <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "alison.wensink@gov.bc.ca"
<alison.wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "'Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX" <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>, 'Jeremy Diamond'
<jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca>

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

attached a copy here. The opening of the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park will take place on Friday, November 9", at
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
To: 'jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca’

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

Please feel free to call me at 250-387-2987 or on my cell ats-17
Regards,

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Best
Places
to wWork

BRITISH

BB Where ideas work
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

thx

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 23, 2018 3:44 PM
Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX
: RE: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and 30th,
2018

From: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and 30th, 2018

Hi again

L

Angelo Cocco will be attending the October 29th session.

Thanks!
Sveah

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2018, at 3:02 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

That would be great. Please let me now who ends up going so that | can tell Gerry if/when
he asks. oym

From: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and
30th, 2018

Hi Okenge — may we have this one redirected to Christine Little’s office? They did not receive this
directly, and can send an appropriate delegate to pariticipate.

Thanks,

Sveah

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 25th and
30th, 2018

Fazil: who is representing JTT (BC) at this WD event? Sorry if you have already provided this
info before. Thanks, oym
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

Cc: Sutherland, Martin (WD/DEQ) <martin.sutherland @canada.ca>; Sidhu, Raveena (WD/DEO)
<raveena.sidhu@canada.ca>; Faqih, Sheeba (WD/DEO) <sheeba.fagih@canada.ca>

Subject: Invitation to Western Canada Growth Strategy Roundtable Discussion - October 29th and 30th,
2018

Good afternoon,

On Tuesday September 11, 2018 the Honourable Navdeep Bains, Minister of Innovation, Science and
Economic Development and Minister responsible for Western Economic Diversification Canada (WD)
launched an engagement plan to develop a regional growth strategy with Western Canadians for
Western Canadians.

As ADM for the BC Region of WD, | invite your participation in a facilitated roundtable discussion with
your peers to discuss the five questions of the engagement. Your input will help shape the Western
Canada Growth Strategy, a roadmap to build an innovative and inclusive Western Canada — one that
stimulates the economy, strengthens the middle class and increases job opportunities for all Canadians,
including Indigenous Peoples, women, youth, and new immigrants.

As a key partner in this initiative, you are invited to attend both of the sessions we are planning in
Vancouver so that you can hear first-hand from all the participants. If you are personally unable to
attend one or both sessions, we welcome your suggestion of other senior government officials who are
well-positioned to contribute to and benefit from the conversation.

This session will be two and a half hours in length and will include approximately 10 to 12 participants.
Lunch will be provided.

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
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Please confirm your seat at this engagement session by contacting Raveena Sidhu, Senior Economic
Policy Analyst, at raveena.sidhu@canada.ca or 604-417-6803.

Please consider this opportunity to provide direct feedback on the questions, which will shape the
federal government’s priorities in Western Canada. We look forward to hearing your voice in this
important discussion.

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

Sent: October 23, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar
IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: GM Items - DUE OCT 24

Merci.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: GM Items - DUE OCT 24

Hi Okenge,

Attached is a list of items for your discussion with Geoff Meggs tomorrow afternoon.
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

Sent: October 23, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE NOON OCT 24

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE NOON OCT 24

Hi Okenge,

Here is the latest IGRS Update for your review. Edits are in red. This is due to Cabinet Operations by noon
tomorrow.

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

Sent: October 23, 2018 5:40 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: QUESTION: Dietary requirement - PREMIER'S AWARD 2018
s.22

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Danes, Claire IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Peterson, Melanie IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Pescod,
Jenny IGRS:EX; Cummings, Sahye IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Nugent, Jo-
Anne K IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: QUESTION: Dietary requirement - PREMIER'S AWARD 2018

Dear Premier’s Award attendees,

Could you please let me know by 11am Wednesday morning if you have any special dietary requirement | should let the
organisers know about?

Thank you!

Véronique

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Danes, Claire IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Peterson, Melanie IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Pescod,
Jenny IGRS:EX; Cummings, Sahye IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Nugent, Jo-
Anne K IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: YOU ARE INVITED: PREMIER'S AWARD 2018

See attached for your invitation to the Premier's Award.

The Province of British Columbia
would like to invite you to attend
the 14th Premier’s Innovation and Excellence Awards
Details:

Thursday, November 1, 2018
5:00 p.m. Registration and Reception
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6:45 p.m. Dinner and Ceremony
9:00 p.m. Post Ceremony Mingle

Location:
Carson Hall, Victoria Conference Centre
720 Douglas Street, Victoria, B.C.

Dress Your Best

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

N | Best
BRITISH 3 o Places
cossia ' ‘Where ideas work | to Work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 23, 2018 5:43 PM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

: RE: Upper Skagit River (donut hole logging and mining)

Thanks. Please brief the PS on previous correspondence exchanges and recent interactions before any

reply is

considered. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Upper Skagit River (donut hole logging and mining)

Okenge - FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Trumpy, Chris EMPR:EX" <Chris.Trumpy(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 23, 2018 at 4:43:36 PM PDT

To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>, "Falkiner, Mike FLNR:EX"
<Mike.Falkiner@gov.bc.ca>, "Morrison, Ken ENV:EX" <Ken.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Upper Skagit River (donut hole logging and mining)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shaun Hollingsworth 522

Date: October 23, 2018 at 4:42:36 PM PDT

To: Rick.Gumac(@gov.bc.ca, Jim Standen <Jim.Standen(@gov.bc.ca>,
chris.stagg@gov.bc.ca, peter.robb@gov.bc.ca, don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca,
chris.trumpy@gov.bc.ca, Ken Morrison <Ken.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Upper Skagit River (donut hole logging and mining)

Please see the attached letter re: logging in the upper Skagit, and the potential
threat to the watershed by mining interests.

41

Page 415 0f534 OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 23, 2018 6:17 PM

To: Jickling, Wes IS

Subject: Re: FPT internal trade

Unfortunately our Minister of Trade won't be able to make it. | believe the ADM responsible for trade is attending. oym
Original Message

From: Jickling, Wes IS

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FPT internal trade

Hi Okenge,

Is there a BC minister going to minister Leblanc’s internal trade meeting this week? Just talking this through with our
trade minister’s office here...

Wes

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 24, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Accommodation Issue

Thanks for checking. If you have some time today, please come back and | will show you the precise crack in the ceiling
paint where the water was leaking yesterday. By the way, one of the drops hit me and that's how | found out. Cheers,
oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dhanota, Surijit

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Accommodation Issue

Hi Shelly
Everything is good no sign of leak anywhere,
my guess is cleaning staff left some water drops while they were cleaning that office.

Regards

Surjit S Dhanota
Facility Manager
250-952-8137

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX [mailto:Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 6:31 PM

To: Dhanota, Surjit <Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
<Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Accommodation Issue

Surjit - do you have any staff in tonight who could check this out?

Thanks
Shelley

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 23, 2018 at 6:15:46 PM PDT

To: "Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX" <Jackie.Hendry(@gov.bc.ca>, "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX"
<Shelley.Canitz(@gov.bc.ca>
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Cec: "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX"
<Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Accommodation Issue

Jackie/Shelley:

There appears to be a leak in my office ceiling. Just noticed a few drops of clear water on one of
the four chairs. Not sure when it started.

Thanks in advance for your help.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 24, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Oct 24 - USMCA Update

Hmm. Thx.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Oct 24 - USMCA Update

Okenge - FYI

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Oct 24 - USMCA Update

A poll from Angus Reid Institute indicates that 52% of Canadians “were disappointed with the prime minister’s
performance” on the USMCA negotiations. Kelsey Johnson of iPolitics reported on it here and Macleans also reported
on it here. The full survey results can be found here.
¢ When asked about whether having the deal was “better than nothing,” 35% of Canadians agreed and 34% said
“it will be worse.”
e 47% of Canadians believe the USMCA will be “worse for Canada than NAFTA.”
49% of Canadians have a “very negative” view of the U.S.
50% of Canadians feel Canadian negotiators “were too soft/gave up too much to get a deal”
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 24, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: fed-prov meeting

Attachments: Letter to PM-FMM (Oct 15 2018).pdf

Sage: sorry for the slow response.

A: date and location are still TBD.

B: agenda is still TBD. Please find attached a letter from the Premier of New Brunswick to the PM on behalf
of the Council of the Federation. Although | would not recommend sharing the letter, it provides context
re: provincial interests in general.

Hope this helps. oym

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: fed-prov meeting

Hi Okenge,
Please see the below message. Can we confirm anything for Justine? | doubt we’re ready to talk about our agenda yet...

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hunter, Justine" <JHunter@globeandmail.com>

Date: October 24, 2018 at 9:24:02 AM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX (Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca)" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX (Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca)" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
(Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca)" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: fed-prov meeting

Good morning, can any of you help?
A: date and location would be welcome, and;
B: anything to say about what BC wants?

Thanks!
Jh

From: Leblanc, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 7:29 AM
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To: Leeder, Jessica; Giovannetti, Justin; Stone, Laura; Hunter, Justine
Subject: fed-prov meeting

Hello everyone,

I’m looking into an upcoming meeting of the first ministers that Ottawa will convene between now and

Xmas.

| hear the feds want this to be heavily focused on economic issues such as internal trade, ie issues they

can agree on.

Someone in Qc told me it would happen Nov. 6 and 7 in Montreal, but the date is apparently wrong and
the location to be confirmed.

If you talk to people today who have anything to add about what they want to talk about with Trudeau,
let me know, it could be interesting.

Daniel Leblanc
The Globe and Mail
613 794 5517
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 24, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Feedback Pls: Meeting with Silas at JTT

Good idea to brief him but | think you should brief him. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: Feedback Pls: Meeting with Silas at JTT

Okenge —

Silas Brownsey now has responsibility for supporting PS Glumac. | was thinking IGRS (you? Pierrette?) could brief Silas

on the support IGRS provides to PSG for PNWER. Views?
Many thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 24, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Webber, Kimberly
IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Dec Conference - DUE OCT 26

Thanks for this.

s.13

Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Webber, Kimberly IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for Dec Conference - DUE OCT 26

Hi Okenge,

The attached briefing note has been prepared for Parliamentary Secretary Mitzi Dean in advance of the
Seamless Canada conference in December.

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

Sent: October 24, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FYI CONFIDENTIAL- MGC 2018

Thanks for sharing.®12 oym

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: FYI CONFIDENTIAL- MGC 2018

Hi Okenge, as discussed this morning, | have attached the documents that have been prepared for Minister Beare for
the Oct. 31 cabinet meeting. The email below outlines the process for these appointments.

Karen Felker

Manager |Office of Protocol

and Coordinator |Honours and Awards Secretariat
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office Location | 620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

Best

v 0 Places
Where ideas work - to work

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Cc: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX; Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX; Alexander, Catherine AG:EX; Peterson, Melanie
IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: MGC 2018

Hi Paul, further to our recent conversation, the selection committee (of which Minister Lisa Beare is the Chair) met on
Friday and pursuant to the Provincial Symbols and Honours Act they are recommending 19 recipients for the Medal of
Good Citizenship.

We have completed our due diligence checks and would like to propose that the list of names go forward for first
approval at the Oct. 31 cabinet meeting. Once we receive cabinet’s blessing, we will proceed with contacting recipients
to verify their acceptance, full legal name and city of residence. Legislative Counsel will then prepare one tagged OIC
that will go forward at the Nov. 7 meeting. The signing will coincide with the issuing of the News Release announcing
the recipients for 2018. We are aiming to plan the first presentation ceremony for Dec. 5 — International Day of the
Volunteer.

| will be preparing the following documents to support Minister Beare:
e (Cabinet Summary document (possibly not necessary with the new process, but will submit for Nov. 7)
e Demographic Analysis of Nominations received and recommended
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e Background information on the Medal of Good Citizenship program and the process on how the selection
committee arrives at their decisions/recommendations
e Backgrounders on recommended recipients

Karen Felker

Manager |QOffice of Protocol

and Coordinator |Honours and Awar retari
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office Location | 620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 1V2

250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

ot ‘Dgasées
¢ Where ideas work 5 to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 24, 2018 7:56 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Hydrogen and clean tech

Noted. Arigato. Yuma Morisho San.

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 7:34 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Hydrogen and clean tech

| attended a Hydrogen Ministerial while in Tokyo this week. We should discuss.
s.13

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 24, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Hydrogen and clean tech

Dave/Bobbi: keeping you in the loop. Thx, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Hydrogen and clean tech

Gentlemen:

Further to your helpful notes on Asia — would like some more options regarding clean and green tech with BC
connections. The item here:
https://www.britishcolumbia.ca/global/trade-and-investment-british-columbia-blog/april-2018/hydrogen-energy-and-
fuel-cell-technology-in-britis/

is a perfect example — local jobs, potential export markets.

No need for anything exhaustive, but connections to Japan, Korea and Japan would be great.

Also anything with more detail regarding food exports would be great. | assume this is stuff like blueberries, pork,
seafood. Again local producers’s names welcome and anything with innovation dimension.

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

Sent: October 25, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Japan Call Debrief - please call me at s-17

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

Sent: October 25, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren
IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Revised Draft response Itr - DUE OCT 26

Approved. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Revised Draft response ltr - DUE OCT 26

Hi Okenge,

Following your conversation with Lucy and Sukumar, here is the revised draft letter for your review.
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

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Draft response Itr - DUE OCT 24

Hi Okenge,

Here is a draft response letter to Ambassador Ishikane. The incoming letter is attached. He wrote to Premier
Horgan on October 11th.

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

Sent: October 25, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: meeting to discuss S| materials for Nov 5 meeting - not needed?

Thanks. I think we can skip this one. oym

From: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: meeting to discuss SI materials for Nov 5 meeting - not needed?

Good morning Okenge — given that all of the items for the Nov 5 SI meeting have already been reviewed by DMCSI (and
finals are due next Monday), do you still want to meet to review the draft binder for that meeting? Since the draft
binder was sent, item 5 has been postponed by the ministry. There may be an addition to the agenda from MAH, but
that will be going to next week’s DMCSI.

Thanks.

Charlotte Powell | Cabinet Operations | phone: 250-387-9791 | mobile: 250-361-
5381 | charlotte.powell@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks!

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 25, 2018 4:28 PM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
RE: USMCA Reaction

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: USMCA Reaction

Okenge —

More from Anika

Some critique brewing in the House of Commons from the federal NDP, led by Tracey Ramsay (same MP whose motion
on protecting supply management was unanimously support back in June).

e She highlighted the Angus Reid poll and argued that Canadian jobs are at risk with the concessions that Canada
made in the USMCA negotiations. You can watch the video clip here, tweeted by the federal party’s handle
earlier today.

e Earlier this week she called for a national tariff task force.

The CPCs have raised concerns a couple of times about the impact of the USMCA on supply management, but are
otherwise focused on carbon pricing and Bill C-69 (energy regulation).
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 25, 2018 4:58 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX

Subject: RE: For Review: BC PNWER Priorities DRAFT.docx

Thanks. A short verbal briefing would help me fully understand the intent, content and format of the
document. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: For Review: BC PNWER Priorities DRAFT.docx

Okenge —

Parliamentary Secretary Glumac will be participating in a workshop at the PNWER winter meeting where each
jurisdiction will identify priorities for the coming year. PSG requested a document that outlines a number of B.C.’s
Canada-U.S. issues and identifies a small number of priorities that B.C. could actively advance via PNWER. He requested
that special attention be paid to existing Ministry resources for each issue.

Could you please review this document so that it may be shared with PSG for his consideration?

| should add that Lucy has reviewed and provided helpful comments.

Many thanks,

Jeremy

63

Page 433 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 26, 2018 7:22 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Options for PJH Asia Trade Mission 2019 - clean energy and agri-food (confidential)

In the same vein, the Premier will likely be invited to visit Olympia (WA) in January/early February. .. | don't yet have a
date.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 6:25 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Options for PJH Asia Trade Mission 2019 - clean energy and agri-food (confidential)

Thanks Fazil, and good catch on PG.

Geoff

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:09 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Options for PJH Asia Trade Mission 2019 - clean energy and agri-food (confidential)

s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 26, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: as discussed. ..

Attachments: Appendix 1 - Action Plan - FINAL.docx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

N
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 26, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Oct 30 Mtg - DUE OCT 29
Thanks.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Webber,

Kimberly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for Oct 30 Mtg - DUE OCT 29
Hi Okenge,

Here is a briefing note and protocol itinerary for your lunch meeting on October 30 with the newly arriving
Consul General of Portugal, Marta Cowling.

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

Sent: October 26, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: PO Tracking Doc

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: PO Tracking Doc

Hi Okenge. Please see attached for you approval before we send to PO. Thank you.

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
BRITISH ] = Places
o Where ideas work @ to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 27, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Debrief from LeBlanc meeting, including FMM Intel

Thanks. oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 7:00 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Debrief from LeBlanc meeting, including FMM Intel

Hi Okenge,

s.13;s.16

Grant
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Sorry but we'll start P and P at 9:30 am. Thx, oym

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

Sent: October 29, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Thx. | am agnostic as | don't know what kind of support he already has. On the other hand it would crucial to connect
with the Foundation to ensure BC gets the appropriate level of recognition. Thx, oym

Original Message
From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:24 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Hello Okenge
Do you want us to put together speaking notes for the Government Whip?

Kim Emerson

Communications Manager
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768

----- Original Message-----

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S
IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Importance: High

Kim: please see below. Thanks for following up. The Gov Whip will attend on behalf of the Premier.
Evan: just FYI.
oym
Original Message
From: Jeremy Diamond <jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 7:48 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park
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Good morning Okenge...

| hope you are well. With the opening of the Centennial Park around the corner, | wanted to reach out to see how BC
would be able to publicize your very generous donation towards the project. We would be happy to work with you and
your teams to create some messaging on social, web and media.

Look forward to hearing from you and thanks again!

Best,
Jeremy.

Jeremy Diamond
Executive Director
416.595.1917
@vimyfoundation

On 2018-10-17, 11:46 PM, "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Thanks Jeremy.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Jeremy Diamond

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
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To: 'Jeremy Diamond' <jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca>, Caroline Ross <cross@vimyfoundation.ca>, "Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

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

Cc: "'Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX" <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>, 'Jeremy Diamond' <jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca>

Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Hello Okenge,

Jeremy is travelling today and tomorrow, so I'll fill you in on the details now, and I'll get Jeremy to call you when he
can.

We mailed an official invitation to the Premier's office a few weeks ago, but in the event that it hasn't reached you,
I've attached a copy here. The opening of the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park will take place on Friday, November Sth,
at 4:00pm, and is part of official Remembrance events that Veterans Affairs Canada is hosting at Vimy that day.

I've also attached a draft program of the day's events. If the Premier is available to attend the opening, we would be
very happy to have him address the group.

If there is any other information you would like, or if there is anything else we can do for you, please don't hesitate to
reach out.
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Cheers,

CAROLINE ROSS

The Vimy Foundation ? Communications & Administrative Coordinator/Coordinatrice des Communications et
Administration

200 University Ave., Suite 1000, Toronto, ON M5H 3C6

T:416.595.1917 x6

cross@vimyfoundation.ca<mailto:cross@vimyfoundation.ca>

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 5:53 PM
To: 'jJdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca'

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Centennial Park

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Diamond:

My name is Okenge Yuma Morisho. | currently serve as Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat with
the governmet of British Columbia.

I would be grateful if we could connect by phone this week.

| am interested in learning more about the opening ceremony for the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park in November
2018.

Please feel free to call me at 250-387-2987 or on my cell at s.17
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
Sent: October 29, 2018 10:50 AM

To: 'Jeremy Diamond'

Subject: RE: Vimy Foundation Centennial Park

Thanks for this. My Communications colleagues will be in touch shortly. oym

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

Cc: "'Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX" <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>, 'Jeremy Diamond' <jdiamond @vimyfoundation.ca>

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

I am interested in learning more about the opening ceremony for the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park in November
2018.

Please feel free to call me at 250-387-2987 or on my cell at$-17
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
Sent: October 29, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Ministers of Labour FPT

Thanks for this. We will update Cabinet’s info. oym

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Ministers of Labour FPT

Okenge, not sure if we provided proper notice to your office so please accept my apologies.

Labour Ministers are meeting in St. John’s NFLD on Jan 29 and 30, 2019. They were to meet in early
September 2018 but the meeting was postponed due to absence of several Ministers.

Do you need anything further from me on this? My Minister noted that a report he had seen of FPT
did not have the meeting moved to its new dates.

Thanks.

T.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Ministers of Labour FPT

Please note change. Thanks, oym

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
Sent: October 29, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Gerry Butts
$.13; 5.16
Onit. oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting with Gerry Butts

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

Sent: October 29, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing Requests

Yes. Grateful if we could assemble everything into a binder. Thanks, oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Briefing Requests

Hi Okenge,

Just wanted to check, re the Thursday meeting and the briefing requests you’ve sent to AGRI, TRAN, EMPR, ENV and
CAS: will you be needing anything from us in preparation for that meeting?

Thanks,
Grant
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 29, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: BRIEFING REQUEST

Many thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Aurucci, Maira TAC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: BRIEFING REQUEST

Good afternoon,

We are able to provide a few bullets for these but to note our Ministry is not the lead on any of them.
s.13

I’ve cc’d both of my counterparts for action.

Regards,

Jen Lewthwaite

Director of Executive Operations

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
5B-940 Blanshard Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9T5

PH: 778-974-5267

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: BRIEFING REQUEST

Importance: High

Grant: the Chief of Staff will meet with his federal counterpart on Thursday.
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Grateful if you could provide short notes on the following by Wednesday 12:00 pm:
$.13; 5.16

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: G Meggs) Re-send of prev email->>> 2 TOR additions for (BC Govt facilitated) SOF "Economic

Development Commission®...

No. | agree.

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: G Meggs) Re-send of prev email->>> 2 TOR additions for (BC Govt facilitated) SOF "Economic
Development Commission"...

| don’t think this email was met for me?

From:s.22 [mailtos.22

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 8:37 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mayor Lois E. Jackson; info; Doug McCallum; vvandenbroek; jfroese; Darryl
Walker; a weaver; Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX; Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; a wilkinson; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX;
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Subject: G Meggs) Re-send of prev email->>> 2 TOR additions for (BC Govt facilitated) SOF "Economic Development
Commission"...

Hi Geoff Meggs, others

Below is a re-send of my earlier-today slightly rushed email... Being re-sent in part because |
received an automated "non-delivery" response email from Judy Cavanagh's address. Apparently,
she has left the position of "Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives" in the Officer of
the BC Premier (In her place, Miranda Pierrette, Veronica Mercier, and Monica Gervaise from the
Premier's Office have been added as addressees to this email, hopefully not redundantly!!). This
email is pretty much identical to the previous one, but has 3 additions (H, | and J) to proposed terms
of reference for the proposed "South of Fraser Economic Development Commission”. | realize
that | and J could be perceived as contentious among persons not able or not willing to objectively
consider their potential benefits for the SOF sub-region, and its residents and business owners...

Here's the amended proposed terms of reference (purposes/ activities):

A) Formally designating Densification and Economic Development Hubs ("Town Centres") in the
SOF sub-region;

B) Deciding on the technologies™ to be used by a network of /egitimate* SOF commuter rail lines,
along with a build schedule;

* Separated-from-roadway, automated (computer-driven), rapid; |IE: Bombardier's (SkyTrain)
technology, or Hyundai's (Canada Line) technology, or another company's (such as Siemens,
Hitachi, et cetera);
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C) Overseeing, or at the least, participating in high level planning for- replacement of the Massey
Tunnel;

A bridge/ tunnel that is ambitiously designed...

IE: built for the future- with adequate vehicle, and (potential) rapid-transit capacity for the next 40 to
50 years (10 lanes??)

.... while coordinating the establishment of a BC Govt/ SOF cities pact that tolls will not be re-
introduced or instituted on any bridges/ tunnels into the SOF sub-region for at least the next 5-
decades!!

D) Overseeing a feasibility study for rail rapid-transit from South Surrey to Richmond, (ideally)
along/adjacent to Highway 99;

E) Assessing and twice per year publicly reporting on the adequacy of K-12 schools in the SOF sub-
region, and, in these reports identifying actions required of the BC govt and other relevant bodies to
deal with identified shortages, and anticipated shortages of schools and related resources;

F) Assessing and twice per year publicly reporting on the guns and illicit drugs crimes problems of the
SOF sub-region;

G) Identifying collaborative SOF cities/BC Govt/ Federal Govt strategies and programmes to deal
with the SOF sub-region's guns/illicit drugs crimes issues...

H) Identifying short, medium and long term collaborative strategies for promoting Metro
Vancouver's South of Fraser sub-region- domestically and internationally- to potential investors and
corporations;

1) Establishing the wording of a non-binding plebiscite question to be put before the city of Langley's
voters and the Township of Langley's voters that would ask if they are for, or against their two cities
being re-merged;

J) Establishing the wording of a non-binding plebiscite question to be put before the city of Surrey's
voters and the city of White Rock's voters that would ask if they are for, or against their two cities
being re-merged,;

For those with more to read than desire-able, below could be redundant- it's the same text as was
was sent earlier today, albeit with several typos corrected...)

To: Geoff Meggs,

Chief of Staff,

BC Premier John Horgan’s office,
Parliament Buildings,

Victoria, BC, Canada,

October 28-2018

Hi Geoff Meggs,
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Thank you for your time and interest earlier today...

In summary, the two main points | was attempting to make were:

1) There is an exigent need for the BC govt (and federal govt) to cease their decades-long pattern of
showing inappropriate favoritism towards Metro Vancouver’s “North of Fraser’ cities- over MV's
"South of Fraser" cities...

And,

2) In order to properly deal with the SOF sub-region's egregious, decades-old and worsening
problems:

- Unchecked urban sprawl accompanied by individual SOF city's (seemingly) aimless development
plans that are not coordinated with and have zero cohesion with other cities' plans;

- Grievously inadequate public transit services;
- Acute shortages of K-12 schools;
- lllicit guns/ drugs crime issues...

->>> Provincial leadership is needed....

Towards this objective, the BC govt should offer to assist in the establishment of, or just establish a
“South of Fraser cities’ Economic Development Commission “...

Terms of reference (amended from earlier-today emailed version) purposes/ activities, ideally, would
include:

A) Formally designating Densification and Economic Development Hubs ("Town Centres") in the
SOF sub-region;

B) Deciding on the routes of, and technologies* to be used by a network of legitimate* SOF
commuter rail lines, along with a build schedule;

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

During the past 3 decades, Metro Vancouver's “North of Fraser’ cities have benefited immensely- in
terms of economic development- from having a network of 5 legitimate rapid-transit lines (Expo,
Millennium, Evergreen and Canada Lines, AND the West Coast Express heavy rail line) in the NOF
area... enabling several- such as Burnaby, to build up huge ($1 billion+) reserve funds, while several
of the booming in populations, long neglected South of Fraser cities have gone into debt...

MV's long neglected South of Fraser cities should not continue to be denied the same opportunities
as MV’s North Of Fraser cities to economically develop themselves- by formally establishing
"Densification and Economic Development Hubs" (" Town Centres") within the SOF sub-region
that are linked by a network of legitimate* rapid-transit lines...

* Separated-from-roadway, Computer-driven, RAPID, instead of Translink's proposed in-middle-of-
roadway, Human-driven, SLOW, street-car ("LRT") lines...

The decades-long void of cohesion and collaboration among South of Fraser cities- at Metro
Vancouver and Translink/ Mayors' Council- and when SOF cities lobby the BC and federal
governments for grant funding-

... is the root cause of most of the SOF sub-region's current egregious problems ... problems that
indirectly affect and are detrimental to all of BC...

At the minimum, the BC govt should assist Delta, Surrey, the 2 Langleys and White Rock to establish
a formal collaborative structure- such as a "South of Fraser Economic Planning Commission/
Task force"...
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If you and or other recipients would like to discuss these and or related issues, pls advise by email...
s.22

Alternative email:
§.22

Additional Issues/ argument:

City of Vancouver ($3 billion to $8 Billion) "Broadway Subway" not needed!!

Re the proposed 3.4 mile-long, $3 billion (or at least $8 billion!! if all the 8.4 miles to UBC) "Broadway
Subway" in the city of Vancouver

(Extending the Millennium Line (SkyTrain rapid transit) westward 3.4 miles from Broadway and
Clarke to Broadway and Arbutus Street, and 4.5 miles further to UBC):

In order to meet current and anticipated (2018 to 2032) passenger capacities needs, the proposed
subway is not needed!!

Instead, the frequency of 99 B Line buses- that currently service this route- should be substantially
increased...

Frequencies could, very simply and very cost effectively** be increased by 100% or 200% by:

- Scheduling 99 B Line buses to travel in pairs and or in threes... thereby doubling (and tripling) the
current 99 B Line route's passenger capacities...;

** Cost effective compared to building an $8 billion dollar subway for this route:

And,

Before any "final" decisions are made to go ahead with the proposed "Broadway Subway",.... it would
be in the public interest for all decisions to be deferred until after there has been a 2-year (or longer)

trial of a "Bus Rapid Transit" line:

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bus rapid transit |,

https://nbrti.ora/

... westward (3.4 miles) from Broadway and Commercial in the city of Vancouver to Broadway and
Arbutus Street, and (roughly) 5-miles farther- all the way to UBC...

Such a BRT system could be up and running in a matter of months, for a small fraction of the costs of
Translink's proposed "Broadway Subway"...

All that would be required for a 2-year BRT trial (in city of Vancouver) is a very small amount of
dispassionate political effort by municipal and BC govt politicians...
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BRT worked well along the city of Richmond's Number 3 Road in the early 2000s, previous to its
replacement with the under-built, lacking in capacity Canada Line...

Done right, and with sufficient pragmatic ambition- and open, transparent public communications- city
of Vancouver BRT would act to ensure that planning for new and expanded commuter rail lines in all
of Metro Vancouver is done competently, and based on current and future (projected) needs, instead
of being driven by stale political agendas of some civic politicians (more than a small few of which are
soon to be leaving office as a result of Metro Vancouver cities' recent municipal elections)...

FUNDING FOR THE PROPOSED BROADWAY SUBWAY SHOULD BE TRANSFERRED TO SOF
CITIES' COMMUTER RAIL PROJECTS!!

In addition to the October-2017 Surrey/ Transink “LRT” project Memorandum of Understanding that
is contained in this June 07-2018 report to Surrey city council:
https://www.surrey.ca/bylawsandcouncillibrary/CR_2018-R130.pdf

.... this report also contains:

- An un-signed copy of a proposed Translink/ Surrey "Supportive Policies Agreement'- Pages 13 to
34,

- An un-signed copy of a proposed Translink/ Surrey " Contribution Agreement'- Pages 39 to 45;
All 3 of the agreements contained in the above linked-to report could be terminated very easily,
without ANY costs to either party (Translink and the city of Surrey), and without any direct or indirect

costs to the BC and federal governments...

... If the 3 Translink/ Surrey agreements contained in the above linked-to report to Surrey council
were voided/ terminated:

... this would leave the grant funding that has been "committed" by the BC and federal govts (for the
SOF street-car ("LRT") line project) where it has been for over 2-years:

->>> just numbers on BC govt/ Govt of Canada spread sheets- with the vast majority of this

... and with the rest sitting in interest generating BC govt/federal govt bank accounts... waiting to be
disbursed for whatever purposes/ projects that BC govt/ federal govt officials deem appropriate...such
as building legitimate** rapid-transit lines in South of Fraser cities...

** Separated-from-roadway, automated (computer-driven), RAPID...

Technologies that are chosen for use by South of Fraser cities (not just Surrey's!!) commuter rail lines
should result in SOF cities receiving commuter rail lines that are AS GOOD AS, OR BETTER THAN,
the city of Vancouver's and other "North of Fraser" cities' 5 LEGITIMATE rapid-transit lines (Expo
Line, Millennium Line, Evergreen Line, and Canada Line... AND the “West Coast Express” heavy rail
line...

https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/urbansim-metro-vancouver-election-1.4869055 :
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Hmmm... Then why did Mr Moore and his outgoing Metro Vancouver Board member colleagues
make decisions during 2014- 2018 to ARBITRARILY IMPOSE 19th century-technology FAKE rapid-
transit street-car (aka “LRT") lines on MV's FASTEST GROWING area- the so-called "South of
Fraser" sub-region...instead of building a network of LEGITIMATE rapid-transit lines (SkyTrain lines)

in the SOF??

Moore and company’s arrogant and disrespectful-to-the-SOF-public decisions would, if implemented-
rule out and prohibit building density around SkyTrain stations in South of Fraser cities... and would,
in effect, invite and cultivate a continuation of the egregious, economically damaging “urban sprawl”
that is prevalent in most SOF cities...

e Maybe "shared”, but NOT equitably implemented!!

2013:
https://www.straight.com/life/354 186/towers-rise-burnaby-all-according-plan

Copyright

New Westminster:
https://biv.com/article/2017/07/new-westminsters-rising-tower-power

Copyright

https://pierwestbybosa.com/

**** Facing N Surrey & its decades-old outrageous eyesore mess of scrap metals dealers, junk yards,
sawdust “mountains”... adjacent to Scott Road SkyTrain Station....

This North Surrey area should be a priority for Surrey city council as a city of Surrey/ BC
govt/Govt of Canada re-development mega-project...
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https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/what-will-or-should-burnaby-do-with-its-1b-reserve-
fund-1.4253774

Copyright

https://www.burnabynow.com/news/burnaby-s-257-million-surplus-more-than-double-projected-for-
2017-1.23298921

https://www.burnaby.ca/Assets/our+city+hall/financial+reports/2017+-+2021+Financial+Plan.pdf

STREET-CAR ("LRT") LINES ARE NOT "RAPID"-TRANSIT LINES!!

The October 12-2017 Surrey/ Translink Memorandum Of Understanding (pgs 7- 12) of this June 07-
2018 report to Surrey city council:
https://www.surrey.ca/bylawsandcouncillibrary/CR_2018-R161.pdf :

... does not use the term "rapid"-transit network, instead using the term "LRT network"
Plainly, as a corrupt tactic to mislead the public:

- between Sept/ October-2017 and March-2018, Surrey and Translink officials began substituting the
term "rapid-transit network", for "LRT network"...

... And since March-2018, both Translink and Surrey officials have repeatedly misrepresented their
proposed "South of Fraser" street-car ("LRT") lines as "rapid" -transit lines...

The preposterously titled "Surrey Long-Range Rapid Transit Vision" PUBLIC PROPAGANDA
CAMPAIGN report that was submitted to Surrey city council for their July 23-2018 meeting- provides
a cogent example of this "fraud":

https://www.surrey.ca/bylawsandcouncillibrary/CR_2018-R161.pdf

(7-pages, 45 misleading, inaccurate mentions of "rapid"-transit in this document)...

TRANSLINK"S ATTEMPTED $1.65 billion dollar SWINDLE WAS REJECTED BY SOUTH OF
FRASER CITIES' VOTERS ON OCTOBER 20th!!!

NEEDED: BC GOVT LEADERSHIP... INSTEAD OF SUPPLICANTLY PARROTTING TRANSLINK
OFFICIALS!!

In addition to a NETWORK of LEGITIMATE" rapid-transit lines, Metro Vancouver's South of Fraser
cities have long required their own version of North of Fraser cities' "West Coast Express" heavy rail
line!!

The BC Govt should, using metaphorical "shotgun diplomacy",... collaborate with MV and Translink to

expeditiously facilitate a South Surrey-to-Richmond Rapid Transit feasibility study...
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For over 2-decades, such a feasibility study has been needed to establish:

a) The best/ most appropriate technologies for a rapid-transit commuter rail line from South Surrey
(the South Surrey Park and Ride), paralleling highway 99 to the Richmond (Bridgeport Station?)

Rapid-transit line study could be in two parts:

Part 1- from the South Surrey Park and Ride to the Town and Country hotel complex (half a mile East
of the MT's east entrance, and

Part 2- from the Town and Country hotel complex to one of Richmond's Canada Line rapid-transit
stations, such as Bridgeport Station..

b) The likely costs of building a rapid transit commuter rail line from the South Surrey Park and Ride
to Richmond;

City of Delta's rapid-transit and economic development needs ignored by Translink:

At the city of Delta's Feb 26-2018 council meeting, a brief report was tabled re a high-rise
development and rezoning application directly adjacent to Northwest Surrey (roughly 120th street
and 94th Avenue)

https://delta.civicweb.net/filepro/documents/?preview=175821 - See Item Item F.10 or

https://delta.civicweb.net/document/175846 (7-pages)

Feb 26-2018 North Delta Reporter community newspaper article re the above referenced high-rise
development applications:
https://www.northdeltareporter.com/news/new-north-delta-highrise-proposal-at-council-tonight/ :

Copyright

The above, and associated issues are directly relevant to Translink’s proposed South of Fraser
commuter rail projects- in particular "Phase 1"-

... that, as noted above, don't include any rail lines that would serve Delta's current and future
needs...

... ZERO lines planned along or adjacent to the ripe-for-development commercial thoroughfare of
120th Street (also known as Scott Road) in northwest Surrey/ north East Delta...

Currently, Translink’s proposed projects consist of:
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Phase 1:

A puny seven-mile-long line- entirely in Surrey (mostly along King George Boulevard and 104th
Avenue); and

Phase 2:
A 12-mile-long line (from Surrey City Centre along the Fraser Highway to/ from the 2 Langleys) .
Phase 1 should be amended to include:

->>> A legitimate™* separated-from-roadway rapid transit line running directly west from Scott Road
Station (in north west Surrey) along 120th Street (aka “Scott Road”) and then south along 120th
Street (up the hill) past the areas where Delta’s current high-rise developments (and many others)
are proposed and underway.... all the way to 64th Avenue (or 72nd Ave), and then east along 64th
(or 72nd) Avenue to King George Boulevard, and then north along King George Boulevard to King
George Station ... at Surrey City Centre....

https://www.gooqgle.ca/maps/place/12515+110+Ave,+Surrey,+BC+V3V+3J8/@49.2047768,-
122.8828745,2018m/data=!3m1!1e3!14m5!3m4!1s0x5485d82280fc48bd:0xde7f46d4a3e72be3!18m2!3
d49.203425814d-122.8747211

Planning for Translink's proposed SOF commuter-rail lines- should be re-done!!

Planning for SOF commuter-rail lines should be re-done, with officials required-by-the-BC-govt to
consider these lines' direct and indirect effects on the eyesore "wasteland" areas of North Surrey that
border New Westminster, and how these lines- if built with sufficient ambition- could contribute to and
act as catalysts for their comprehensive redevelopment.

For decades, these areas have been off-putting and visually offensive to potential investors and other
persons arriving in that part of Surrey from New Westminster...

These areas’ hundreds of acres of offensive-looking scrap metals vendors, wood chips “mountains”
and dump yards- many adjacent to the existing Scott Road SkyTrain Station- have long needed to be
re-developed so that they don't continue to repel potential investors and new residents, while
disgusting Greater Vancouver residents and other persons crossing the Fraser River from New
Westminster into Surrey.

Better uses for these incredibly high-potential lands would be:

a) Hosting University and college campuses;

b) High-tech research and development facilities;

¢) Upper market commercial and residential high-rise towers;

d) Five-star Hotels and Conference/ Resort venues;

e) Sports’ Stadiums;

f) Park land, et cetera...
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The BC and federal governments should demand that Translink re-thinks all of its proposed
commuter-rail mega-projects...

Supporting and enabling South of Fraser cities' economic development and future population growth
should be the number one priority...

***|E: NOT using 19th century human-driven, in-middle-of-roadway STREET-CAR (“LRT”)
technology, and instead using: automated (computer-driven), separated from roadway, SkyTrain-like
technologies...

Technologies that are chosen for use by Translink's South of Fraser commuter rail projects should
result in SOF cities receiving commuter rail that is as good as, or better than, the city of
Vancouver's and "North of Fraser" cities' 5 LEGITIMATE rapid-transit lines (Expo Line, Millennium
Line, Evergreen Line, and Canada Line... AND the “West Coast Express” heavy rail line...

Absent BC Govt actions, MV's South of Fraser cities' new councils should JOINTLY DEMAND
equitable treatment from Metro Vancouver, Translink, and the BC and federal governments during
the coming 2018- 2022 term, and an end to the last 2 decades of inappropriate favoritism being
shown towards"North of Fraser" cities!!

s.22

Alternative email:
5.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX
Subject: RE: 143260 DBN CITT Safeguard Inquiry
Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks for this Monica.

Fazil: do you have 5’ to chat? thanks, oym

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX
Subject: 143260 DBN CITT Safeguard Inquiry
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Okenge,
Fazil would like to share with you the attached DN. Can you advise if you have any concerns?
Thanks,

Monica.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX
Cc: Volk, Kevin MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: Re: BRIEFING REQUEST

Great. Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX
Cc: Volk, Kevin MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST

Thanks Okenge

Suggest Sandra and | have our respective ADMs generate a few bullets to inform this to enable PJH to have a single note

for reference.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: BRIEFING REQUEST
Importance: High

Please note. Thanks much in advance. oym

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX <Jennifer.Lewthwaite@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: October 29, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX
Subject: Re: 143260 DBN CITT Safeguard Inquiry
Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks!

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX
Subject: RE: 143260 DBN CITT Safeguard Inquiry

Hi Okenge,
FYI. See attached $-13
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
Sent: October 29, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Du consulat général de France svp

No worries. We’re all very busy. Thanks,oym

From: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Du consulat général de France svp

Sorry Okenge -- | think we dropped the balls on this. Will follow up.

Jill

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX" <Jeannette.Cook(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 29, 2018 at 3:14:10 PM PDT

To: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Kot, Jill
CITZ:EX" <Jill.Kot(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX" <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>, "Lobmeier, Lucy S
IGRS:EX" <Lucy.Lobmeiler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Du consulat général de France svp

Hi there,

Apologies for not having provided this info yet. We will be able to provide the info by the end
of this week at the latest.

Thank you.
JC

Jeannette Cook| Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 250 387-8817 | e: jeannette.cook@gov.bc.ca

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 25, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX <Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
<Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>; Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX <Jeannette.Cook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Du consulat général de France svp

Hi Jill. Just checking if you have an ETA. Many thanks! oym
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From: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Du consulat général de France svp

OK, We're on it.
Jill

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX <Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
<Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Du consulat général de France svp

Jill: please find attached a questionnaire (in English) from the French Consulate.

They are requesting our assistance as the French government starts digitizing its civil status
documents.

The French government would like to learn from our experience delivering
info/services/documents online.

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

Consul général de France a 1 anconver
Consul General of France in 1 anconver

Tel : 604.637.5284 / Port : 604.868.3565

www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :

(5] oD

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 29, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Summit

Looks good. Just one question.s-13
s13  oym thx, oym

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Summit

Hello Okenge

Can you have a look at these speaking notes please. They will either be done as a video message from the minister and
played at the Summit or we can adjust them slightly to become speaking notes if the minister opts to appear in person

at the summit.

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

Sent: October 29, 2018 7:14 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TACEX

Subject: Fw: PAVCO and possible downtown hub development

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 6:28 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PAVCO and possible downtown hub development

Thank you Geoff. | agree with your initial assessment. Let’s follow up after your conversation with the Feds.

Lisa

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 6:21 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: PAVCO and possible downtown hub development

Minister, thanks for updating me on the inquiry from the Board of Trade via lan Aikenhead regarding a possible
secretariat to consider development options east of the old convention centre. | will follow up with federal counterparts

of mine. s.13
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
Sent: October 30, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: BRIEFING REQUEST

Yes Sir! Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:19 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST

Hi Okenge — understand from Jenn this has been routed and is in the works. Trust all is good but let me know if

otherwise.

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

Sent: October 30, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: QUESTION: Clerk 14 A/Protocol Assistant_ REQ53003 [Incident: 180719-000498]

Not that | can remember or find in my inbox. Thanks, oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX
Subject: QUESTION: Clerk 14 A/Protocol Assistant_REQ53003 [Incident: 180719-000498]

Okenge,

| would like to confirm with you that no request for a Deputy Minister internal inquiry has been submitted for this
competition.

Thank you,

Véronique

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Clerk 14 A/Protocol Assistant_REQ53003 [Incident: 180719-000498]

1. Doyou know if any requests for a Deputy Minister internal inquiry have been submitted?

From: MyHR [mailto:myhr@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: Clerk 14 A/Protocol Assistant_REQ53003 [Incident: 180719-000498]

Hi Genevieve,

The initial five-day review period for your Requisition has now concluded.

You are in Step 5 of 6 in the Hiring Process - the Letters/Review Period Stage through to confirmation.

QUESTIONS FOR YOUR RESPONSE:

The following must be completed before we prepare the candidate’s confirmation letter:
* The confirmation letter must be issued before PeopleSoft and payroll data entry can be processed.
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e Have you received any requests for feedback from employee candidates either before or during the Review
Period? If yes, please provide the candidate name(s) and the date(s) you provided feedback.

e |sthe start date fors.22 still November 6, 2018; for inclusion in their confirmation letter?

¢ Have you confirmed or verify through your ministry internal process if any requests for a Deputy Minister
internal inquiry have been submitted?

WHAT WE WILL DO FOR YOU:

e If you received requests for feedback from employee candidates, we will send you extended Review Period
information and monitor the additional five days from when you last provided feedback.

Ways you can connect with me throughout this competition:

1) Click "REPLY" directly to this message. To avoid ticket disconnect, delays and/or missed messages; please do not
change the subject or address fields, or email hiring staff directly; OR

2) Visit AskMyHR to view your Service Request History page. Click on your ticket number [180719-000498] to see all
messages associated with this competition, or make updates to request that will come directly to me; OR

3) If you have a more immediate need for assistance, you can try my direct line noted below.

Carly Shaw, Recruiter
Direct Line: 250-896-5384

Recruitment Services | Recruitment and Practice Management | BC Public Service Agency
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 30, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; De Champlain, Rhonda
EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST

Many thanks!

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST

Here you go...

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX
<Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BRIEFING REQUEST

Importance: High

Dave: the Chief of Staff will meet with his federal counterpart on Thursday.

Grateful if you could provide a short note on 313 516

5.13;s.16 by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 30, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Question: Reviewing PNWER materials

Pierrette’s approval should suffice. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Question: Reviewing PNWER materials

Okenge —

Would you like to review and approve our PNWER Winter Meeting binder for PS Glumac or will Pierrette’s approval
suffice?

| ask because we are finalizing our workplan and associated timelines. The winter meeting is Nov 13-15 in Whitehorse.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 30, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: RBCM - Update

Attachments: 34773 -BN for MLB - RBCM Status Update and Next Steps.docx

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 5:29 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: RBCM - Update

FYI

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RBCM - Update

Hi Geoff,

MLB is aware you are interested in any updates regarding RBCM. Please find attached a document that outlines the
current status and next steps.

Best,
Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

B Minister’s Office
COLUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905

-

@® Flease consider the environment before printing this emai
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 30, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

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

",‘..‘”m{ Minister’s Office
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

Sent: October 30, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Potential Topics for PJH & Netherlands CG Meeting

Looks good. Please consult with JTT as well. There may be specific bilateral trade interests worth raising.
Thx, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Potential Topics for PJH & Netherlands CG Meeting

Hi Okenge. Can you please look at the list below and let me know if these topics look good for the meeting with the
Premier and CG of the Netherlands on Nov. 22.

We will also try to arrange either a meeting or call for you with the CG before that date.
Thanks.

-Lucy

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: Potential Topics for PJH & Netherlands CG Meeting

Hi Lucy,

| spoke with Manjit yesterday who advised $-13
s.13

The international policy team would propose the following topics:

s.13

Would you advise passing these topics by Okenge first before we propose them to the CG’s office?
Thank you,

Anika
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 30, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: B.C. participation

Thanks. 18

s.16

s.16 Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: B.C. participation

Hi Okenge. We are wondering if you could have a follow up conversation with Jeremy $-16
s.16

s.16 Please let us know your thoughts.
Thank you.

-Lucy

From: Caroline Ross <cross@vimyfoundation.ca>
Sent: October 29, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: 'Jeremy Diamond' <jdiamond@vimyfoundation.ca>
Subject: RE: B.C. participation

Hi Kim,

s.16

Cheers,

CAROLINE ROSS
The Vimy Foundation * Communications & Administrative Coordinator/Coordinatrice des Communications et
Administration
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200 University Ave., Suite 1000, Toronto, ON M5H 3C6
T:416.595.1917 x6
cross@vimyfoundation.ca

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX [mailto:Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: October-29-18 4:25 PM

To: cross@vimyfoundation.ca

Subject: B.C. participation

Hello Caroline

| am writing to you in regard to the schedule of events for the opening of the Vimy Foundation Centennial Park that will
take place on Friday, November 9", at 4:00pm. Now that the Premier will not be able to attend | want to see if you still
want participation from a B.C. representative. MLA Garry Begg, the Government Whip, will be attending the event. Is
the plan for him to make some remarks? Let me know when you can.

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
October 30, 2018 12:08 PM
Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Re: RBCM - Update

From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: RBCM - Update

Hi,

We are doing a note that is more specific to the feds and funding for both RBCM and VAG.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:55 AM
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
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

BRITISH @ 250-953-0905
COLUMBIA Y
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 30, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Cc: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Okenge Q

thx

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Okenge Q

Hi Okenge

Just ahead of dmcsi today - below are a few thoughts surrounding your questions. Tara and Greg will be on
hand to answer in greater detail if needed.

Hi Jacquie: just read the RFL going to DMCSI
tomorrow. A couple of questions I may ask
tomorrow are:

$.12;5.13
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s.12; .13

Thx, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 30, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: Running late: 5 minutes

| will be 5 minutes late for "DMCSI (Deputy Ministers' Committee on Social Initiatives)"

135

Page 490 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 30, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TACEX

Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Subject: RE: RBCM and VAG Bullets

thx

From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Subject: RBCM and VAG Bullets

As requested
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
Subject: Re: UPDATE: FMM Confirmed

No.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: UPDATE: FMM Confirmed

Did PCO happen to mention where in Montréal the FMM will take place?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE: FMM Confirmed

Sure. thx

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: UPDATE: FMM Confirmed

Hi Okenge,

Is it ok if we share this info with Loretta at the CoF Secretariat? She had asked that we let her know as soon as we hear
anything.

Thanks,
Grant

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: UPDATE: FMM Confirmed

Page 492 of 534 0OOP-2018-87930



Geoff:
PCO just confirmed that the FMM has now been scheduled for Friday, December 7, 2018 in Montreal.
The Prime Minister will also likely host a private dinner for Premiers on Thursday, December 6, 2018.

In addition, as with past FMMs, the leaders of the National Indigenous Organizations will be invited to a meeting with
the Prime Minister followed by a meeting with the Prime Minister and Premiers on the morning of December 7, 2018.

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 30, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: RBCM and VAG Bullets
Attachments: RBCM and VAG Bullets.docx

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

Sent: October 30, 2018 4:58 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE OCT 31 NOON

Approved. thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE OCT 31 NOON

Hi Okenge,

Here is the latest IGRS Update for your review. This week’s edits are marked in red.
This is due to Cabinet Operations by noon tomorrow.

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

October 30, 2018 5:17 PM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
RE: More USMCA Reaction

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: More USMCA Reaction

Okenge —

More from Anika

The federal NDP continue to ramp up their criticisms of the USMCA, with the focus this week on the remaining 232

tariffs.

1. Federal NDP leader Jagmeet Singh was joined by the United Steelworkers yesterday urging the Prime Minister not to

sign the USMCA until the Section 232 tariffs are lifted. You can see his tweet about it here.

2. The federal NDP also raised concerns in QP yesterday.

e MP Brian Masse (Windsor West, ON) led the critique in QP, criticizing Canada for signing the USMCA before

sorting out the Section 232 tariffs on steel and aluminum.

e MP Scott Duvall (Hamilton Mountain) followed up on his caucus colleague’s questions by calling on the
government to establish a national tariff task force (MP Tracey Ramsay called for this last week).
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 30, 2018 7:14 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Summit program message

Approved.

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 7:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Summit program message

Hello Okenge

Can you look at this welcome message that would go into the program for the upcoming summit. We are hopeful you
won’t have too many changes as we are having translation done in order to facilitate a tight timeframe for publishing.

Thank you

Kim

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX" <Chantal.Brodeur@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 30, 2018 at 4:33:26 PM PDT

To: "Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX" <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX" <Veronigue.Mercier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Summit program message

Hi Kim
Attached is the revised message for OYM'’s approval

Chantal

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

October 30, 2018 8:20 PM

Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Re: TRAN bullets

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:06 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: TRAN bullets

As requested - please find some high level bullets below to describe how we support transit in Metro Vancouver.

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 31, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST

Ok. thx

From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST

Apologies, pls use this version as we had to make a minor adjustment to the second to last bullet. Thank you.

From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST

Morning,

Per your request, please find attached a short note regarding S-13: 816

Thank you,

Karla Kennedy

Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Office: 778-698-9306 Mobile: 778-584-1684

Email: Karla.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX
Subject: BRIEFING REQUEST

Importance: High

Mark: the Chief of Staff will meet with his federal counterpart on Thursday.

s.13;s.16

Grateful if you could provide a short note on by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 31, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: First Ministers' Meeting /// Rencontre des premiers ministres

From: Wielinga, Anne [mailto:Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca; wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca;
Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; Jean-stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca;
helene.bouchard@gnb.ca; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca; PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca;
Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Wielinga, Anne; Pairier, Daniel; Calderon, Jessica

Subject: First Ministers’ Meeting /// Rencontre des premiers ministres

Colleagues,

s.16

Thank you,
ectesheshockechchkochkeshsheochsh ks skl s sheshe sk e sk sk sk

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

Sent: October 31, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Follow Up: BRIEFING REQUEST
Attachments: 189312 IN for Geoff Meggs meetings-13: .15

From: Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX On Behalf Of Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up: BRIEFING REQUEST

Okenge,

Attached information note, with a %% %1

s.13;s.16

Wesg

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

<Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; Lyttle, Shawna

AGRI:EX <Shawna.Lyttle@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: BRIEFING REQUEST

s.13 Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX

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

Wes: the Chief of Staff will meet with his federal counterpart on Thursday.

Grateful if you could provide, by Wednesday 12:00 pm, a short note ons-13: .16
$.13; 5.16

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 31, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Follow Up: BRIEFING REQUEST
Attachments: 189312 IN for Geoff Meggs meeting s-13; s.16
50f5

From: Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX On Behalf Of Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up: BRIEFING REQUEST

Okenge,

Attached information note, with a*'%*1®
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

Grateful if you could provide, by Wednesday 12:00 pm, a short note on 13 518

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

Attachments: 334248_ bullets_ GMeggs_s-13 300ct2018.docx
40f5

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
Per your request, please find attached a short note regarding $-13
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
Grateful if you could provide a short note ons-13 by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

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
Attachments: 5.13;5.16

30f5

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

Grateful if you could provide a short note on the

s.13;s.16

s.13:5.16 by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

20f5

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 31, 2018 10:44 AM
Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

FW: TRAN bullets

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:07 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: TRAN bullets

As requested - please find some high level bullets below to describe how we support transit in Metro

Vancouver.

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
10f5

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

Sent: October 31, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: we are still awaiting a note from CAS to complete teh binder. Should get it by noon. thx, oym

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

Sent: October 31, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Gerry Butts

$.13; 5.16

oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting with Gerry Butts

| assume all okay on the TMX front?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2018, at 10:37 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will send you a binder this afternoon. oym

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

Okenge, | expect to meet Gerry Butts, chief of staff to the PM, in Vancouver on Thursday evening or

Friday. I'd appreciate your assistance to get notes updating a number of current issues. Here’s my list:
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

Sent: October 31, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST

Thanks Tara (... and Bobbi).

From: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Subject: FW: BRIEFING REQUEST

Good morning Okenge, attached please find the BN as requested.
Thank you, Tara

Tara Cameron

Manager, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office
Climate Change

778-698-4842 (office)
250-507-0124 (cell)

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX
Subject: Re: BRIEFING REQUEST

Happy to. Thanks

On Oct 29, 2018, at 11:52 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Bobbi: the Chief of Staff will meet with his federal counterpart on Thursday.

Grateful if you could provide a short note ons.13:s.16
5.13;5.16 by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

Many thanks, oym

26

Page 513 0of 534 OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
October 31, 2018 11:55 AM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
UPDATE: Rick Hansen Foundation

Geoff: PCO recently informed IGRS that s.16

s.16

You may wish to seek clarification from PMO on the federal government’s intent and the associated Parliamentary

timelines.

oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

BRITISH

coivmia \Where ideas work

81l0C
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 31, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: BRIEFING REQUEST
Attachments: 334219 - IN.docx

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

Grateful if you could provide a short note ons13:5:16
s19:818 by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 31, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: 1of4

Attachments: IMG_20181031_130432.jpg

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
Subject: 20of4

Attachments: IMG_20181031_130406.jpg

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
Sent: October 31, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: 3of4

Attachments: IMG_20181031_130645.jpg

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

Subject: 4 of 4

Attachments: IMG_20181031_123043_panorama_edit.jpg

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

Sent: October 31, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Scheduling a conference call of the COF Steering Committee on Nov. 5 / Planification d'une
conférence téléphonique du Comité directeur du CDF le 5 novembre

Attachments: COF Planning Schedule-Fall 2018 (Oct 31).doc; FR-COF Planning Schedule-Fall 2018 (Oct 31).doc

From: Loretta O'Connor [mailto:loretta@canadaspremiers.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 12:59 PM

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

Subject: Scheduling a conference call of the COF Steering Committee on Nov. 5 / Planification d'une conférence
téléphonique du Comité directeur du CDF le 5 novembre

This email is sent on behalf of New Brunswick. / Ce courriel est envoyé de la part du Nouveau-Brunswick.

Further to C. Fox’s email below, a conference call of the COF Steering Committee has been scheduled for Monday, Nov.
5 immediately following the FPT call.

It is estimated that the Steering Committee call will commence at approximately 12:00 pm AT for a duration of 30
minutes. Please dial-in immediately following the call with C. Fox.

A revised COF planning schedule is attached and has been updated to reflect the addition of the Nov. 5 COF Steering
Committee call.

DIAL-IN INFORMATION

DATE: Monday, November 5, 2018

TIME: 12:00 pm (Atlantic Time) —which is 11:00 am ET
DIAL-IN NUMBER:S-15; 8.17

CONFERENCE ID:s.15; .17

Suite au courriel de C. Fox (ci-dessous), une conférence téléphonique du Comité directeur du CDF a été planifiée pour le
lundi 5 novembre, immédiatement apreés la conférence téléphonique F-P-T.

On estime que I'appel du Comité directeur débutera vers 12 h (heure de I'Atlantique) pour une durée de 30 minutes.
Veuillez vous joindre a la conférence téléphonique immédiatement apres I'appel avec C. Fox.

L’échéancier de planification révisé du CDF est joint a ce courriel et a été mis a jour pour refléter I'ajout de la conférence
téléphonique du 5 novembre du Comité directeur du CDF.

NUMERO A COMPOSER
DATE : Lundi 5 novembre 2018
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HEURE : 12 h (heure de I'Atlantique) — c’est-a-dire 11 h HE
NUMERO A COMPOSER :8:19:8.17
NUMERO D’IDENTIFICATION DE L’APPEL :3-1%: 17

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

Sent: October 31, 2018 2:02 PM

To: okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca; ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca; wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca;
Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; Jean-stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.gc.ca; Bouchard,
Helene (IGA/MAI) <helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca;
PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca; Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca

Cc: O'Leary, Alison <Alison.O'Leary@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Dittburner, Carolyn <Carolyn.Dittburner@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Wielinga,
Anne <Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Poirier, Daniel <Daniel.Poirier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Calderon, Jessica
<Jessica.Calderon@pco-bcp.ge.ca>

Subject: First Ministers’ Meeting /// Rencontre des premiers ministres

Colleagues,

s.16

Thank you,

dok ok ko ckok ok kk Ak kR kR kokkkckkkkokdkok

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
Sent: October 31, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: QUESTION: First Ministers’ Meeting

Noted. thanks, oym

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: QUESTION: First Ministers” Meeting

Looking at flights now.
Also flagging that Kelly Brubacher has reserved rooms in Ottawa for the delegation. This will need to switched up to
Montreal (although I’'m not yet aware the meeting is taking place).

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: QUESTION: First Ministers’ Meeting

Hi Amber(Nash): grateful if you could let us know asap whether the Premier will be able to be in Montreal
early afternoon on Dec 6. If so, he may participate in a CoF (PT Premiers) meeting before the dinner to be
hosted by the PM. Please note that details are still to TBD. Many thanks, oym

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
Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike_ Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca

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

e sfe 3fe ofe sfe e she e s sk ok e ok ske e ske sfeoke sfeoke sheoie sk sk sk

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

38

Page 525 0f534 OOP-2018-87930



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 31, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: QUESTION: First Ministers’ Meeting

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

Sent: October 31, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX;
Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie
PREM:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Noted. thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: UPDATE RE: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Good afternoon, everyone:

s.13;s.16

Geoff

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Possible Asia trip - Premier Horgan

Geoff: As requested, please find attached our integrated advice prepared by JTT. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: October 31, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: HEADS-UP: PM in Vancouver tomorrow

Importance: High

You may know this already. | was just advised. See itinerary below. oym

From the Prime Minister's Web Site (https://pm.gc.ca/)

Itinerary for Thursday, November 1, 2018

October 31, 2018
Ottawa, Ontario

Note: All times local

Churchill, Manitoba

10:00 a.m. The Prime Minister will make an important announcement, followed by a media availability. Minister of International Trade
Diversification Jim Carr will be in attendance.

Arctic Gateway Port of Churchill
1 Axworthy Way

Notes for media:

e Pooled coverage
e Media are asked to arrive no later than 9:15 a.m.

11:15 a.m. The Prime Minister, along with Minister of International Trade Diversification Jim Carr, will attend a community event. The
Prime Minister will deliver brief remarks.

Kelsey Boulevard between Munck Street and Hudson Square

Notes for media:

e Pooled coverage
e Media are asked to arrive no later than 10:45 a.m.

Vancouver, British Columbia

2:10 p.m. The Prime Minister will tour the TRIUMF particle accelerator centre and will make an announcement. A brief media
availability will follow.

TRIUMF
University of British Columbia
4004 Wesbrook Mall
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Notes for media:

Open coverage

Media are asked to present themselves to the main lobby no later than 1:15 p.m.

Media are asked to confirm their attendance by email with lisa@triumf.ca, no later than 12:00 p.m. Pacific Time on
November 1, 2018.

e As TRIUMF is a working particle accelerator laboratory, there are some safety considerations to be aware of when on
site. Prior to arriving at TRIUMF, all media must review the TRIUMF Guest Safety Information found here:
hitp://www.triumf.ca/public-tours/safety-information. While no personal protective equipment is required, closed toe
shoes with a low heel are required footwear. It is highly recommended that guests wear long pants.

4:15 p.m. The Prime Minister will deliver a keynote address and participate in a Q&A at the Greater Vancouver Board of Trade.
Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard Jonathan Wilkinson will be in attendance.

Vancouver Convention Centre East
999 Canada Place

Notes for media:

e Open coverage
e Media are asked to present themselves to Room 20 East on the Meeting level no later than 3:15 p.m.

e Media are asked to confirm their attendance by email with media@boardofirade.com, no later than 12:00 p.m. Pacific
Time on November 1, 2018.

5:25 p.m. The Prime Minister will meet with Vancouver mayor-elect Kennedy Stewart.

Topaz Room, Second Floor
Fairmont Pacific Rim
1038 Canada Place

Notes for media:

e Photo opportunity at the end of the meeting
e Media are asked to arrive no later than 4:45 p.m.

5:45 p.m. The Prime Minister will meet with Surrey mayor-elect Doug McCallum.

Topaz Room, Second Floor
Fairmont Pacific Rim
1038 Canada Place

Notes for media:

e Photo opportunity at the beginning of the meeting
e Media are asked to arrive no later than 4:45 p.m.

PMO Media Relations: media@pmo-cpm.gc.ca / https://pm.gc.ca/eng/media
This document is also available at https://pm.gc.ca

The Prime Minister's Office - Communications
[Manage my subscriptions | Unsubscribe]
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

thx

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

October 31, 2018 4:22 PM

McCrea, Jennifer EDUC.EX

MacDonald, Scott D EDUCEX

RE: Ministry of Education - French Education.docx

From: McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Subject: Ministry of Education - French Education.docx

Okenge, please find attached two one-pagers on BC TEA and French Education as discussed with Scott earlier today.

Please let me know if you need anything else or would like anything changed.

Happy Halloween,

Jennifer

Jennifer McCrea

Assistant Deputy Minister, Learning Division
Ministry of Education

250-896-3735
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: October 31, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Binder - One small edit

No worries. All done. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Binder - One small edit

Thanks Okenge. | am just trying to figure out where the electronic version of the document is. | think Kelly may be gone
for the day.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Binder - One small edit

“Tourism Arts and Culture” (sorry)

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Binder - One small edit

Importance: High

Thanks for the binders. Please make one small edit and resend document (electronically) under tab 2. The
doc was prepared by the Ministry of Arts and Culture (not MoTI - as | originally thought it would). Thanks,
oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

N
( ‘?}m '\'?i‘\ : - dCES
covsis - \Where ideas work @ to Work
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